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STATE OF OHIO

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR

Jim PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE

Board of Commissioners
Huron County
Norwalk, Ohio

35 North Fourth Street, 1* Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Telephone 614-466-4514
800-282-037C

Facsimile 614-728-7398

We have reviewed the Independent Auditor's Report of Huron County, prepared by Ernst &
Young, LLP, for the andit period January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999. Based upon this
review, we have accepted these reports in lieu of the audit required by Section 117.11, Revised
Code. The Auditor of State did not audit the accompanying financial statements and,
accordingly, we are unable to express, and do not express an opinion on them.

Our review was made in reference to the applicable sections of legislative criteria, as reflected
by the Ohio Constitution, and the Revised Code, policies, procedures and guidelines of the
Auditor of State, regulations and grant requirements. Huron County is responsible for

compliance with these laws and regulations.

June 30, 2000
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Report of Independent Auditors on Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards

Huron County Board of Commissioners
Norwalk, Ohio

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Huron County, Ohio, as of
and for the year ended December 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated
May 5, 2000. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the
management of Huron County. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
general purpose financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
May 5, 2000 on our consideration of the County’s internal control over ftnancial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants.

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Huron County, Ohio, as of
and for the year ended December 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated May
5, 2000. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general
purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for the purpose of additional analysis as
required by OMB Circular A-133, and is not a required part of the general purpose
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole.

é/vmt ¥ MLLP
May 5, 2000 T

Ernst & Young LLP is a membet of Ernst & Young International, Ltd.



Huron County, Ohio

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended December 31, 1999

FEDERAL GRANTCR Federal Pass Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Grantor’s Federal
Program Title _ Number ___ Number Expenditures
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
& HUMAN SERVICES
Passed through Ohio Department of Mental
Retardation and Developmental Disabilities:
Social Services Block Grant 93.667 43201
Passed through Chio Department of Mental Health:
Community Mental Health Services Block Grant 93.958 33,682
Passed through Ohio Department of Alcohol and
Drug Addiction Services:
Drug Free Schools D.A R.E. Grant 84.186A 29,301
Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of
Substance Abuse 93,959 184,431
Total United States Department of Health & Human
Services 290,615
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELCPMENT
Direct Program:
HOME Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 BC-96-036-1 6,858
HOME Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 BC-96-036-2 32,540
39,398
Passed through Ohio Department of Development:
Community Development Block Grant - Small
Cities Program
Formula Grant 14.228 BE-97-036-1 55,257
Formula Grant 14.228 BF-98-036-1 150,902
Revolving Loan Fund - outstanding balance 14.219 671,685
877,844
Total United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development 917242



Huron County, Ohio

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (confinued)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL GRANTOR Federal Pass Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Grantor’s Federal
Program Title Number Number Expenditures

Passed through QOffice of Criminal Justice Services:

Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention 16.540 27,994
Law Enforcement Block Grant Program 16.592 8,847
Victim Crime Assistance Program 16.575 31,515
Total United States Department of Justice 68,356

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION

Passed through Ohio Department of Mental

Retardation and Developmental Disabilities:

State and Local Education Systematic
Improvement Grant 84.276 - 404

Passed through Ohio Department of Alcohol and
Drug Addiction Services.

Dmg Free Schools and Communities © B4.186 50,278

Passed through Ohio Department of Education:

Special Education Cluster:

Special Education Pre-School Grants 84.173 3,043
Special Education - Title VI-B 84.027 12,701

© 15,744

Total United States Department of Education 66,516

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY

Passed through Ohio Emergency Management
Agency:

H.E.M.P. - Training and Planning 20.703 3,698

State Assistance 83.534 36,728
Total United States Departrment of Federal

Emergency Management Agency 40,426
TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

PROGRAMS $ 1,383,155

See accompanying note to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.



Huron County, Ohio
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year ended December 31, 1999

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant
activity of Huron County, Ohio (the County) and is presented on the modified accrual
basis of accounting, which is described in Note A to the County’s general purpose
financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the general purpose financial
statements.

2. Federal CDBG Loan Program

Revolving loan funds are established for CDBG project loans. Repayment of principle
and interest are deposited back into the program for new loans. The County is responsible
for administering the program, including the approving, disbursing, and collecting of the
loans. The outstanding balance of these loans . receivable totaled $671,685 as of
December 31, 1999. No federal funds were received in 1999 for the CDBG revolving
loan fund program.
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Report of Independent Auditors on Compliance and on Internal Control
over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Huron County Commissioners
Norwalk, Ohio

We have audited the financial statements of Huron County, Ohio (the County) as of and
for the year ended December 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated May 5,
2000. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards. However, we noted certain immaterial instances of
noncompliance, which we have reported to management of the County in a separate letter
dated May 5, 2000.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the
internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the intemal control over
financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition
in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does
not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be
material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the intemal control over financial
reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we
noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting that we have
reported to management of the County in a separate letter dated May 5, 2000.

Ernst & Young LLP is a member of Ernst & Young International, Ltd. 5
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This report is intended for the information of the Huron County Commissioners,
management and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

May 5, 2000 , ' ' - . éﬂm«i‘ > MLLP
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Report of Independent Auditors on Compliance with Requirements
Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance
in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Huron County Commissioners
Norwalk, Ohio

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Huron County, Ohio (the County) with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal
programs for the year ended December 31, 1999. The County’s major federal programs
are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying Schedule
of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the
responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the County’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circurnstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the
County’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year
ended December 31, 1999. However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed an
instance of noncompliance with those requirements that is required to be reported in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which is described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as item 99-1.

Ernst & Young LLP is a member of Ernst & Young International, Lid. 7
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered the County’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose
all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness
is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with
applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material
in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within
a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its
operation that we constder to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the Huron County Commissioners,
management and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

May 5, 2000 { v M“’P



Huron County, Ohio
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year ended December 31, 1999

Part I - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statement Section

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified
Yes No
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? X
Reportable condition(s) identified not considered to be
material weaknesses? X
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? X

Federal Awards Section
Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs: $300,000

v
{4
Z
[~}

ol

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? X

Were reportable condition(s) identified not considered
to be material weakness(es)? _ X

Type of auditor’s report on compliance for major
programs? Unqualified

Yes No
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Circular A-133 (Section
510(2))? X

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

14.228  Community Development Block Grant - Small Cities Program - Formula Grant

14.219 Community Development Block Grant - Small Cities Program - Revolving Loan
Fund




Huron County, Ohio

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Part II - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of
noncompliance related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in
accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government Auditing Standards.
None

Part III - Schedule of Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of
noncompliance, including questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal
programs, as required to be reported by Circular A-133 Section 510.
99-1:

Community Development Block Grant - Small Cities Program - Formula Grant (CFDA
14.228) Passed through the Ohio Department of Development.

Criteria or specific requirement:

OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement (March 2000), Part 3, Section C. Cash
Management requires award recipients to minimize the time elapsing between the transfer
of funds from the awarding agency to disbursement.

Condition:

Of the items selected for cash receipt and disbursement testing, all were found to be
disbursed untimely.

Questioned Costs:
There are no questioned costs associated with this finding.
Context:

Disbursements of drawn down funds were made in a range from one to ten weeks after
the draw down.

10



Huron County, Ohio

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Effect:
The County is earning interest on funds in which it is not entitled.
Cause:

The County is drawing down funds as the details of expenditures are known rather than
when the expenditure is made.

Recommendation:

We recommend the County only draw down funds as the expenditures are ready to be
made as opposed to when the details of the expenditures are known.

Management Response:

The County agreed with the above listed recommendation.

I



Huron County, Ohio
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

Independent auditors’ report dated May 5, 1999

Finding
Number

Finding Status

98-1

98-2

The County is required to have documentation that Corrective action was
environmental reviews were completed for the taken.

Community Development Block Grant and that

participants have low-to-moderate income. The County is

also required to have copies of historical society letters

and warrants as evidence of eligibility for the HOME

Investment Partnerships Program.

Based on testing performed, various source
documentation could not be located or were difficult to
obtain. To comply with federal grant guidelines, all
required documentation must be filed.

The HOME Investment Partnerships Program requires - Corrective action was
that all payables be liquidated within 90 days of the end  taken.

of the grant period. Subsequent to the November 30, 1998

close of the grant, $13,000 of expenses were closed out

by the Huron County Development Council after the 90

day grace period.

12



- HURON COUNTY

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL. FINANCIAL. REPORT

e —-—— e

FOR FISCAL YEAR_E:EUW?{@_ECEMBER 31, 1999

T

T

i
i

i b o B

ol i
T e e it KT T TR

- £ i

— “__.-__ "-_r-__::"“l i‘ﬁ .‘._‘r;a.! = ?: ‘ y
' F’REPAREDW AriBse  w wx

JOHN ELMLINGER, HURON COUNTY AUDITOR .

'u~ -
B




HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMPREHENSIVE

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

John A. Elmlinger,
Huron County Auditor

Prepared by the Huron County Auditor's Office

Bonnie L. Noah
Chief Deputy Auditor

Roberta Ulm Ann Winters Dennis Stieber
Account Clerk Account Cierk Account Clerk



HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY SECTICN

PAGE
T able OF OIS, .. e iiitiiieiiriireiieaisiasseerasasensnssesrasnsnsssesssenssarsssasssssasnsannnnns 2
=S = ol Tl = | 0T na L= | 5
List Of Elected OffICials. . vvriiiiiiiiiiiiieiirerescrierensseaenrossesssasassnsocrnssssanssransens 16
Organization Chamt......cviviiiiiiei it et t e r s r s enea 17
Certificate of Achievement for 1908 CAF R ...t titretretrsesesnessaseensnnseesns 18

FINANCIAL SECTION |
Report of Independent AUdITOrS. c.ocu i ctee et eeare e e a b e r e aas 19
GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups......c.ocvvcvvinvnnnnsn. 20

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changss in

Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund Types & Expendable

L1 8510 T T = O O P 24
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expend!tures & Changes in

Fund Balances - Budget & Actual - (Non-GAAP Budgetary

Basis) - All Governmental Fund Types...c.cccvvviviiviierirccinincanns T 26
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in

Retained Earnings - All Proprietary FUnd TypesS...o v 29
Combined Statement of Cash Flows - All Proprietary Fund Types...ccvevivieviiinnnnne. 30
Notes {0 General Purpose Financial Statements.. ..o e 32

COMBINING, INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUNT GROUP
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

General Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget & Actual - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)......... 55
Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet - All Special Revenue FUnds.........vceeireeveevneieeeecnanens 64

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances - All
Special ReVENUE FUNAS...... i rvserae s s ssae s e e v e s s s s s sas e s ms s e e s 56



HURON COUNTY, OHIO

TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)
PAGE

Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances - Budget & Actual
- (Non-Gaap Budgetary Basis) - Individual Special Revenue Funds..........ccc.......... 68
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheet - All Debt Service FUunds.....ovcieecveeicivencicnecinrnmere s 124
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances - All
Debt SarviCe FUNAS . ettt ccr st en st er e et e es e s s se s o m s e e maans 125
Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances - Budget & Actual
- {Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - Individual Debt Service Funds.....ccoccccceevenennnee... 126
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance - Budget
& Actual - (Non-Gaap Budgetary Basis) - All Debt Service Funds....c.cccvceerveeneeneeen, 129

Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Sheet - All Capital Projects FUNAS...coocoiinecorerieeeceieereeen 131
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances - All

Capital Project FUNAS. ...ttt ee s s s s e s ss e e eemnnne e s 132
Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances - Budget & Actual
- (Non-Gaap Budgetary Basis) - Individual Capital Project Funds.......cccveveeuencennneee... 133
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance - Budget
& Actual - (Non-Gaap Budgetary Basis) - All Capital Projects Funds....c.cccovnveeeeeeee. 137

Enterprise Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

- {(Non-Gaap Budgetary Basis) - Landfill Enterprise FUNG.....cvieemieeccciriever e ceeeeeene. 139
Internal Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheet - All Internal Service FURS......ccoveierieoimrmiccceeezeceeeeaens 141
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Relained Earmngs - All
Internal ServiCe FUNAS. ettt e tmr e esaan e aas st nmmn e e s st aanranan 142
Combining Statement of Cash Flows - All Internal Service Funds.......ccc.veeevevecvvenee .. 143
Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances - Budget & Actual
- (Non-Gaap Budgetary Basis} - individual Internal Service Funds.....cceceeveivnnmncnan. 145
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance - Budget
& Actual - (Non-Gaap Budgetary Basis) ~ All Internal Service Funds......ccccevveeneeeen. 147
Fiduciary Funds
Combining Balance Sheet - All Fiduciary FUNd TYPES..u.iimrireeecerereceeeecrreccnrenneenees 152
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances - All
Expendable TrUsSt FUNGS. e eccciireeiieensiceves e e ssmsstesssses s ssnns s e resarsessasessnnnsans 153



HURON COUNTY, OHIO

TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)
PAGE

Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances - Budget & Actual
- (Non-Gaap Budgetary Basis) - Individual Expendable Trust Funds.......ccoenninereeneen. 153
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance - Budget

& Actual - (Non-Gaap Budgetary Basis) - All Expendable Trust Funds.................... 160
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets & Liabilities - All Agency Funds.......... 161

General Fixed Asset Account Group
Schedule of General Fixed Assets Activity by SOUFCE......ociieiciiceirecirecneeereetvneeeereees 170
Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Function & ACtiVIEY......ccveererrevereeeveeneicccnnenanns 171
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets by Function & Activity...c...eeeecreanae. 172

STATISTICAL SECTION
STATISTICAL TABLES AND SCHEDULES
TABLE i

General Governmental Expenditures by Function - Last Ten

FISCAI Y BAIS . ceeetieeersceem st cttee et ntamccties s eenea e re e ea s e s mnssasa e e s ane resnananran 1 173
General Governmental Revenues by Source - Last Ten Fiscal

=T TSSOSO O 2 174
Property Tax Levies & Collections - Real & Public Utility - Last Ten

FISCAL Y BAIS. e e iiiiieienrrmccesraciresaasreeaesessaeneannsmrnsasressemmsannssssasnnrssssarmannnnsnnes 3 175
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property - Last Ten

FISCAI Y AIS. .o cteeececreeeciercc st er e teeeretamsemaestessas e mraanr s naeasrasasesanasaassnennaes 4 176
Special Assessment Levies and Collections - LLast Ten Fiscal Years.... 5 177
Property Tax Rates - Direct & Overlapping Governments ~ Last Ten” ‘

FISCAI Y OIS . ciireceiireiccceertseece s teeeccincremanaransnnsssesnssramnssssansrsnnaessanenmnsnnnssen 8 178
Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and Net Bonded

Debt Per Capita - Last Ten Fiscal Years.....cccvecceveecericrccnemeceesresrenees 7 180
Percent of Annual Debt Service for General Bonded Debt to Total

General Governmental EXpenditures......coccceeeecicceeecernreresereeneenens. 8 181
Computation of Legal Debt Margin.......occvvreeaieiiiminenieernnrecree v ceeeraeeeeenes 9 182
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt........occeeeeveeervcreereeeeeeses 10 183
Property Value, Bank Deposits and Construction Activity - Last Ten4

FISCAI Y RIS e creicriies cecrrcccreeceeen e s s s renmrasnen e eeserses s b s e nraeseeean e s sran 11 184
Principal Property TaXPayerS ..cccvicecrierrmreserancevenriessnmnrerissrrsssssrassensanne on 12 185
Demographic StatiStics. ... e etrreseerere v v e e ea s 13 186
Miscellaneous StatiStiCs.....cccu it 14 187



JOHN ELMLINGER DEPUTY SEALER

CHIEF DEPL?’I“.:: AUDITOR
Bonaie Noah HURON COUNTY AUDITOR Gary Ebinger
- PERSONAL PROPERTY

ACCOUNTING DEPT.
(419) 665-0458 (419) 6688464
REAL ESTATE TAXATION

DATA PROCESSING
{4193 665-8643

(419) 663-7900
WEIGHTS AND MEASURES
MOBILE HOMES
(419) 668-8643

LICENSE BUREAU/BMY
Shady Lane Complex
(419) 668-8602
Fax {419} §53-5123

FAX (419) 663-6948

MAP DEPARTMENT 1 EAST MAIN STREET SECOND FLOOR
{419) 668:2021 NORWALK, OHIO 44857-1512
(419) 668-4304
May 8, 2000 —_—

To the Citizens of Huron County
and to the Board of County Commissioners:

As Auditor of Huron County, | am pleased to present to you the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR) for Huron County for the fiscal year ended December 31,
19389. This CAFR conforms to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as set
forth by the Govermmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and provides full and
complete disclosure of the financial position of Huron County. This report represents a
significant achievement brought about by the combined efiorts and cooperation of many

county departments.

The information contained in this report will assist County Officials and Department
Heads in making management decisions and will provide the citizens of Huron County
with comprehensive financial data in a format that will enable them to gain a true un-

derstanding of the County’s financial affairs.

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of Huron County,
and in particutar, with the Huron County Auditor's Office. [n fulfilling this responsibiity,
the Muron County Auditor's Office has prepared the accompanying financial state-
ments, schedules and tables. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed
data is accurate in all material respects and is reported in 2a manner designed fo pres-
ent fairly the financial position and resuits of operations of the various funds and ac-

count graups of Hurcn County.

The CAFR is presenied in three sections: an Introductory Section, a Financial Section
and a Stafistical Section. The Introductory Section includes a title page, a table of con-
tents, this transmittal letter, the County's organizational chart, a list of elected officials
and a copy of the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
awarded to Huron County for 1998. The Financial Section includes our independent
Auditor's, Ernst & Young LLP, opinion letter, the general purpose financial statements



and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules.
The Statistical Section presents selected financial and demographic information, gener-
ally presented on a multi-year basis. :

This CAFR includes all funds and account groups of Huron County.

The County
The Ohio General Assembly first organized Huron County in 1809.

Huron County encompasses nineteen townships, seven villages and three cities. The
City of Norwalk serves as the County seat. The County is located in the heart of the

nation's Midwest region.

The County is served by diversified transportation facilities including access to three U.S.
highways and eleven state highways. The Ohio Turnpike is located five miles north of
the County. The County is served by four railroads, several freight carriers and is also
served by the Norwalk-Huron County Airport.

Three daily newspapers serve the County as well as several AM and FM radio stations.
The County is within the broadcast area of twelve Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio television
stations. Cable television is also available to many County residents.

The County is provided with banking and financial services by three commercial banks
and savings and loan associations with their principal offices in Huron County and by
eight commercial banks and savings and loan associations having their principal offices

elsewhere.

Two hospitals, Fisher-Titus Medical Center and Willard Mercy Hospital, are located within
the County, and the Bellevue Hospital serves the Huron County portion of the City of
Bellevue.

Heidelberg College, Ashland University and the Firelands College of Bowling Green
State University are all located within twenty miles of the County.

Reporting Entity and Services -

The County has only those powers conferred upon it by OChio statutes. A three-member
Board of County Commissioners is elected at large in even-numbered years for
overlapping four-year terms. The Commissioners serve as the taxing authority, the
contracting body and the chief adminisirators of public services for the County. The
Board of Commissioners creates and adopts the annual operating budget and makes the
annual appropriation measure for expenditures of all County funds. In addition to the
Board of County Commissioners, the offices of the County Auditor and County
Treasurer, grouped under the category of general government, are of particular
importance to the financial affairs of the County.



The County Auditor, who serves as the County's chief fiscal officer, is elected to a four-
year term. The County Auditor serves as assessor of real property for taxation and upon
collection by the County Treasurer, the Auditor is responsible for distributing certain
taxes to various governmental units. The Auditor is responsible for the County payroli
and has other statutory accounting responsibilities.

The County Treasurer is required by state law to collect certain locally assessed taxes.
The Treasurer is the distributing agent for expenditures authorized by the Board of
County Commissioners upon the Auditor's warrant. The Treasurer must make daily cash
reports showing receipts, payments and balances to the County Auditor. The Treasurer
is elected to a four-year term.

Other elected officials are the Prosecuting Attorney, the Clerk of Courts, the Recorder,
the Sheriff, the Engineer and the Coroner. All of these officials serve a four-year term.
The County's judicial system includes a Common Pleas Court Judge-General Djvision
and a Common Pleas Court Judge-Probate/Juvenile Division. The two judges are
elected o six-year terms.

in conformity with Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, all
governmental departments, agencies, institutions, commissions, public authorities and
other governmental organizations, for which the County is financially accountable are
included in this CAFR for financial reporting purposes. Financial accountability is defined
as appointment of a voting majority of an organization's board and the possibility that the
organization will provide a financial benefit or impose a financial burden on the County.

The County provides its citizens with a wide range of services that include human and
social services, health assistance, community related services, civil and criminal justice
systems, road and bridge maintenance and other general and administrative support
services. The County aiso operates and maintains the County Landfili. A further
discussion of the reporting entity and its services may be found in Note A of the Noies to
the Financial Statements.

Economic Condition and Qutlook

Huron County is located sixty miles west of Cleveland, Chio or sixty miles east of Toledo,
Ohio. The County has a solid and diversified economic base. Principal industries
include manufacturing, services and agriculture.

Manufactured products include automotive parts, fabricated metals and plastics, sporting
equipment, fawn and garden equipment, furniture, rubber products and book and catalog
pubiications.

The Norfolk and Southemn Corporation, Wheeling and Lake Erie Corporation and the
CSX Transportation are major railroad employers in Huron County.



The railroad industry has played a major role in the growth and development of the
County. The Norfolk Southern Corporation {(Norfolk), CSX Transportation Inc. (CSX) and
Wheeling and Lake Erie Railway Company are major railroad employers in Huron
County. CSX completed a $50 million expansion at its Willard terminal in 1993. The
Willard terminal is the main east/west switching yard for CSX. During 1999, Norfolk
announced that it will expand its Bellevue rail yard. The Bellevue yard serves as a major
east/west switching yard for Norfolk. Much of this expansion is the result of the CSX and
Norfolk joint purchase of Conrail. The expansions in Huron County by Norfolk and CSX

will create over 150 new jobs.

The Cedar Peint Amusement Park, which is located fifteen miles north of the County, is a
major destination point for tourists. Recent studies conducted by the Huron County
Development Council and the Ohio Bureau of Travel and Tourism have indicated that
tourism and travel activities generate $29. 6 million for the Huron County economy.

The County’'s agricultural economy consists primatrily of grain production, vegetables,
fruit, nursery stock, cattle and dairy products. Agriculture generates close to $70 million
for the Huron County economy. Huron County is one of the top Ohio counties in terms of

total farm income.

In 1899, the County provided its financial support to the Huron County Development
Council in order to allow the Council to continue employing a full time director and full
time secretary through the Cooperative Extension Program associated with The Ohio
State University. The Huron County Development Council sponsors the “Project
Leadership” program within the County. The program provides training in leadership
skills, plus an in-depth view of the County’s history and resources. Participants of the
program are also trained to accept future key roles within the Huron County community.

The future economic outlook is stable and the County continues to promote economic
development throughout the area. During 1999, Venture Packaging began construction
of a 50,000 square foot addition to its Monroeville facility. This expansion represents a
$10 million investment in the County and will retain 300 jobs at the Monroeville plant.
Pepperidge Farms Inc. completed its $11.5 million expansion to its Willard facility in
1999. KF Ventures started construction of a $4 million warehouse facility in Norwalk late
in the year. Central Soya, a major grain processing facility in Bellevue, announced that it
would start a $16 million expansion in 2000 at its Bellevue facility. The Huron County
Development Council estimates that 144 new jobs were created during 1999.

The County Commissioners, along with local subdivisions, continue to support the
creation of new jobs by providing tax abatement through the Rural Enterprise Zone
program. The percentages and number of years of abatement are negotiated on an
individual basis. The County Commissioners and the city/village must approve each
abatement agreement where the facility is located. During 1999, the County approved
three tax abatement agreements.



Current indicators of future activity, such as real estate transfers, splits, subdivision plots
and the issuance of building permits, show a continued real estate boom in Huron
County that is breaking all previous records. Real estate sales records also show a
continual increass in value of Huron County property of approximately five percent per
year.

Major Initiatives

During 1999, Huron County undertook several major development initiatives in order to
meet the needs of the general public.

The Huron County Overall Economic Development Program (OEDP) has been an
ongoing economic development planning effort first undertaken by the County in the
1970's. In 1999, the County Commissioners appointed members o the OEDP Task
Force. During the year, the OEDP Task Force met to provide consensus on important
changes occurring over the last sixteen years and fo discuss potential constraints,
threats and opportunities to further the economic development of Huron County. Itis
hoped that the efforts of the Task Force will re-establish Huron County’s status as a
“redevelopment area” as defined by the U.S. Economic Development Administration
(EDA). This process enables local governments throughout the County to apply for
public works and other grants from the EDA. The update also serves as a planning
guide that will assist the County’s leadership and decision-makers by providing a series
of goals and objectives that can help guide County development.

As the County has grown, a need for additional office space has developed. In 1998, the
County Commissioners entered intc a purchase agreement {o buy the Citizens Nafional
Bank building, which is located adjacent to the Huron County Courthouse. The six floor
bank building will not only provide sufficient office space, but will also centralize several
County offices within downtown Norwalk. County offices presently located in {eased
spaces will be the first to move info the bank building after its renovation in 2000.

During 1999, the County addressed its “Year 2000” computer problems. The numerous
computer components, hardware, software, operating systems, communications
application and databases software, were tested and upgraded throughout 1969. The
end result was that the County did not experience any “Y2K" problems.

The joint purchase of Conrail by CSX Transportation inc. and Norfolk Southem
Corporation has resulted in a doubling of train traffic along the Willard to Chicago
corridor. The additional train traffic has caused highways to be blocked a substantial
amount of time. In order to help alleviate the problem, the County is building the first
overpass along the CSX Transportation’s Willard to Chicago line since the acquisition of
Conrail. The Section Line 30 road overpass will span the five railroad tracks which now
cross Section Line 30. The County Engineer's Office handled part of the design and
engineering for the project and most of the preparation work, thereby lowering the cost of
the project. In addition to County funds, the County has received a $1.5 million
contribution from CSX Transportation and a $430,000 grant from the Ohio Rail



Development Commission to complete the overpass. The Section Line 30 overpass is
expected to be completed by the end of 2000.

These projects and initiatives demonstrate the County’s continued commitment to meet
both the present as well as the future needs of the citizens of Huron County.

Departmental Focus

Ohio Law requires the County Auditor to conduct a reappraisal of all real property once
every six years to ensure that each parcel is valued at its estimated market vaiue.

During 1999, representatives from the County Auditor's Office viewed and inspected
each parcel of property in the County in preparation for the 2000 sexennial reappraisal.
As part of the appraisal process, the County is conducting a statistical analysis of real
estate sales that have taken place in Huron County from 1997 to 1999. The analysis of
sales will ensure a higher quality and accurate reappraisal for the County. The revised
values will be available in the fall of 2000 and will be used for tax bill calculations in 2001,
Preliminary information indicates that the total County real property tax valuation will
increase by 15%.

Easier access to County Auditor's records by both County offices and the general public
is a primary concern. During 1999, the County Auditor's Office conducted a “needs
assessment” for a Geographic Information System (GIS) for Huron County, A GIS
system would centralize records into one data base, eliminate redundant map
maintenance and provide a tool for easier access to County records. During 2000, the
County Auditor's Office will continue conducting research in creating a GIS system for

the County.

Control Structure

Internal Controls The management of the County is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal controls designed to ensure that the assets of the County are
protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are
compiled to allow for the preparation of financia! statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Internal controls are designed to provide reasonabie,
but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely
fo be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits require estimates and
judgements by management.

Single Audit As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the County also is
responsible for ensuring that adequate internal controls are in place to ensure compli-

ance with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. Intermal controls
are subject to periodic evaluation by management of the County.

The County is also required o undergo an annual audit in conformity with the provisions
of the Single Audit Act of 1997 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
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133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. As a part of the
County's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal controls,
including that portion related to federal financial assistance programs, as well as to deter-
mine that the County has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

Budgetary Controls In accordance with Ohio law, the County maintains budgetary
controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the Board of
Commissioners., Activities of all funds are included in the annual appropriated budget.
The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally
exceed the appropriated amount) is established by object within each depariment. The
County also maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one technique of
accomplishing budgetary control. Encumbered amounts outstanding at year-end carry
forward to the subsequent fiscal year as authority for expenditure.

SUMMARY FINANGCIAL INFORMATION

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of
this report, the County continues to meet ifs responsibilities for sound financial
management.

General Government Functions

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund revenues for fiscal 1999 and
1998,

REVENUE REVENUE
- 1999 1998
Taxes $8,356,474 $7,783,334
Charges for Services 1,022,814 1,055,350
Licenses and Permits 6,282 6,309
Fines and Forfeitures 223,737 202,742
Intergovemmental 1,213,352 1,879,655
Investment Eamings 829,111 900,104
Other 185,797 334,586
TOTAL REVENUES $11,947,567 $12,261,810

The most significant source of revenue is from taxes. Tax revenue includes reaf and
personal property taxes and the 1 1/2% county permissive sales tax.

As the nationwide economy improved in 1989, the amount of permissive sales tax
revenue received by the County increased throughout the year. This tax is a major
source of general fund revenue for the County. As the economy continues to improve in
Huron County, revenue will continue to increase from the permissive sales tax.

11



New construction in Huron County provides added tax revenue from real property taxes
that are assessed on the new construction. In 19989, the addition of the new construction

valuation increased the real property tax revenues by over 2%.

The intergovernmental revenue consists of the County's share of the state local
govemment fund and the local government revenue assistance fund.

Revenue from Fines and Forfeitures, Investment Earnings and other revenue sources
will maintain their present share.

The following schedule presents a surmnmary of general fund expenditures for fiscal year
1999 and 1998:

Expenditures 1999 - 1998
General Government $5,335,413  $5,407,463
Public Safety 3,822,335 3,782,138
Public Works 0 1,139
Health 82,165 78,585
Human Services 1,103,158 1,079,793
Miscellaneous 348,412 317,897
Capital Qutlay 493,232 203.369

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $11,184,715 $10,870,382

General government functions accounted for the majority of the general fund
expenditures, primarily for legislative, executive and judicial operations administered by

elected officials.

The next largest category of expenditures was for Public Safety functions which includes
the operations of the Sheriff's department and adult/juvenile probation functions. As the
county expands, the general public will demand more services especially in the area of

public safety.

At December 31, 1999 the General Fund balance of $3,780,858 represents
approximately 34% of 1999 expenditures from the General Fund.

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds consist of Human Services, Child Support Enforcement Agency,
Board of Mental Retardation, Motor Vehicle and Gas Tax and all Federal and State
grants. Revenue and other financing sources in the Special Revenue funds generated in
excess of $20 million of revenue in 1898, which represented an increase of 7% over

1998.

Intergovernmental revenue which consists of shared license and gas tax revenue from
the State of Ohio; Human Services and Board of Mental Retardation subsidies amounted

iz



to 67% of total revenues of the Special Revenue funds. Property tax levies for the
boards of Mental Health and Retardation accounted for an additional 12% of the
revenue.

Support of Public Health, Public Works and Human Services accounted for 24%, 21%
and 44%, respectively, of the special revenue fund expenditures and other financing
uses, which is comparable to 1998.

Debt Service Funds

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of financial resources for
the payment of long-term debt (bonds and notes) principal, interest and related costs.

Debt service for payment of the Huron County Correctional Faciiity bonds amounted to
$408,175 for 1999.

Debt service for payment of the Human Services Building bonds amounted to $349,473
for 1999 and was comparable to 1998.

Bonds issued in connection with the county landfill are reported under Proprietary
operations.

Capital Project Funds

The Capital Project Funds are used {o account for capital projects and improvements for
the County. At December 31, 1999, the combined fund balance of these funds was
$935,134, which is available for future projects. The capital project funds had a
combined fund balance of $690,337 at December 31, 1998.

Enterprise Operations

The Enterprise Fund provideé landfill services to the residents of Huron County. Total
operating revenues and expenses of the landfill amounted to $2,698,484,and $2,154,218
respectively.

Debt service for the repayment of the long-term bonds issued on November 1, 1989
amounted to $334,113, including principal and interest, in 1999 and was paid from the
Landfiil Enterprise Fund.

Internal Service Funds

The Internal Service Funds provide services to County departmenis and charges are
billed as services are provided. The Internal Service funds operated by the County in
1989 were the Liability Insurance Retention Fund and the Self-Funded Health Insurance
Fund.
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Total 1899 Internal Service fund revenues amounted to $2,164,142 representing
charges for the self-funded health insurance bensfits provided by this fund.

Total 1999 Internal Service fund expenses amounted to $1,726,282 representing
expenditures for payment of self-insured medical costs of County employees.

Fiduciary Operations

Fiduciary Funds account for assels held by Huron County in a trustee capacity, or as an
agent, for other local governments. The Fiduciary funds maintained by Huron County are
Expendable Trust funds and Agency funds.

As of December 31, 1989, assets held in Trust and Agency funds approximated $43
million.

Debt Administration

All bonds and notes of the County are general obligation debts and are backed by its fuli
faith and credit.

Cash Management

The County pools its cash to simplify cash management. All idle monies are invested,
with eamings being paid info the qualifying funds as prescribed by Ohio law. The County
invests in certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements with only federally insured
financial institutions and in the State Treasury Assets Reserve of Ohio (STAROHIO)
investment pool. In 1999, interest earnings for the County totaled $1,014,534.

The County Treasurer is required by law to collect certain taxes and the Treasurer must
make daily reports showing receipts, payments and balances to the County Auditor and
the books of account must always balance with those of the County Auditor.

Risk Management

Huron County is a member of a pooled insurance agreement with County Risk Sharing
Authority (CORSA). The pool purchases excess insurance to supplement the Pool's
funds. Coverage includes comprehensive insurance coverage for real property, building
contents and vehicles. The County is required by the policy agreement to maintain a
self-insurance retention fund and open each fiscal year with a minimum balance of
$225,000 in the fund. Real property and contents are fully insured after a $2,500
deductible per occurrence is paid by the County.

All elected officials bonds are paid by the County per Ohio law.
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independent Audit o o

Included in the report is an unqualified audit opinion rendered by Emst & Young LLP with
respect to the general purpose financial statements for the fund types and account
groups of the County as of and for the year ended December 31, 1989. As part of the
annual preparation of a CAFR, the County submits its financial statements to an annual
independent audit. This annual audit arrangement serves to strengthen the County's
accounting, budgetary and internal control of financial and operational systems.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Huron
County, Ohio for its CAFR for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1998. A Certificate of
Achievement is valid for a period of one year. The Certificate of Achievement is the
highest form of recognition for excellence in state and local government financial
reporting. This report has been prepared following the Certificate of Achievement
program guidelines and will be submitted to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for
another certificate.

Acknowledgments

This 1899 CAFR for Huron County represents the tenth successive report of its type for
Huron County. The publication of this report represents an important achievement in
providing significantly enhanced financial information and accountability to the citizens of
Huron County, its elected officials, County management and investors. This report
continues the aggressive program to improve the County’s overall financial accounting
and reporting capabilities and the continuation of the level of profaessionalism the Huron
County Auditor's Office has worked to attain.

| would like to thank all the elected officials, department heads and their staff for their
cooperation and assistance with the preparation of this CAFR. | ask for their continued
support of this project and of my efforts toward continuing the sound financial
management of Huron County.

A special note of appreciation is extended to my accounting staff, Ann Winters, Roberta
Ulm and Dennis Stieber and to Lynn Chapin of the Data Processing Department for their

dedication in preparing this CAFR. They have made a significant contribution to
improving the quality and professionalism of fiscal services in Huron County government.

Sincerely,

alp;N ELMLINEER

Huron County Auditor
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i’l ERNST& YOUNG m Ernst & Young ur & Phone: (419) 244-8000

One SeaGate Fax:  (419) 244-4440
Toledo, Ohio 43604 WWW.EY.COm

Report of Independent Auditors

Huron County Commissioners
Norwalk, Ohio

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of Huron County, Ohio,
as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999 as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the management of Huron County, Ohio. Qur responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by
the Compiroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Huron County, Ohio, as of December 31, 1999, and
the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then
ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we will issue a report on our consideration
of the County’s internal controls over financial reporting and our tests of compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements of Huron County, Ohio, taken as' a whole. The combining, individual fund and
account group financial statements and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpase financial
statements of Huron County, Ohio. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements
taken as a whole.

We did not audit the statistical information as listed in the table of contents and therefore express

no opinion thereon.
Sanet ¥ MLLP

Ernst & Young LLP is a member of Ernst & Young International, Ltd.
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HURON COUNTY, CHIO
COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
DECEMBER 31, 1998

PROPRIETARY
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPES
General Special Debt Capital Landfili Intema|
Fund Revenue Service Projects Enterprise Service
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:
Pooled cash and investmants..........ccescreermsceecn $3,039,651 $8,248,849 $0  $1,718,059 $713,805 $498,157
Cash In segregated accounts... D .0 0 0 0 0
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)
Taxes. 1,272,055 2,362,389 0 0 o 0
ACCOUNS..uie 30,625 17,446 0 0 418,058 0
Bpecial assessments 0. - 108,332 g 0 0 0
" Accrued interest receivable .3.894 0 0 0 0 0
Revolving loans recelvable 0 671,685 0 -0 0 0
Due from other governments 1,087,891 268,541 0 0 o 0
Prepayments 896,348 0 c H 0 1,628
Materials and supplies inventory. e .. 2408 91,245 o a 10,355 a
Deferred bond issuance cost...... - 0. . 0 0 0 24,319 ¢
Property, plant and eguipment {net of ’
accumulated depreciation, where
applicable}.... 0 .0 0 0 3,082,209 o
Restricted assets - cash equivalents........ e - -0 a . ] 585,571 0
Amount to be provided for retirement of
General Long-term Obligations 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total assels and other debits.... e rccsnimsas §5,542,872 $11,767,787 $0  $1,718,059 $5,734,407 $500,085
rHE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT -continued
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FIDUCIARY ACCOUNT GROUPS
FUND TYPES -
- . General Totals
Trust and General Fixed Long-Term (Memorandum
Agency Assets Obligations Only)
$2,425,202 $0 $0 $16,641,813
783,583 0 4 783,883
35,509,082 0 0 39,143,526
6,405,191 0 0 6,871,320
0 0 0 109,332
0 0 0 3,894
0 0 D 671,685
0] 0 0 1,366,732
1] 0 0 08,276
o) ¢] 0 104,008
o 4] (o] 24,319
D 37,461,777 t] 41,444 076
0 0 0 585,571
0 0 8,295,608 9,205,698
$45,123,448 837,461,777 $0,205.608 . §$117,144,133
-continued
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JABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS

HURON COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
DECEMBER 31, 1289 {confinued)

Accounts payable

Due to other govemmaents....

Accrued wages and banefits

Deferred revenua
Accrued interest payable..

Payroll withholding
Unapportioned monies.

Amounts due to others

Notes payable.
Unfunded closure/post closure care costs.....cweee

General obligation bonds payable, net of
discount

Obligations under capital leases.

Total liabilifies,
QUITY AND OTHER CREDITS
Contributed capital

investment in general fixed assets........
Retained earnings (deficith
Reserved for landfill dosure and post-closure

costs

Unreserved (deficif).
Fund Balances:
Reserved-
Reserved for encumbrances

Reserved for prepayments.....

Reserved for supplies inventory. ... cavrsummmm——

Unreserved-

Undesignated.....

Total equity and other credits

Total Habilities, equity and
other credits......

-E NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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PROPRIETARY
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPE

General Spedial Debt Capiltal Landfilt Internal

Fund Revenue Service Projects Enterprise Service
$167,896 $832,543 50 $782,925 51,018,580 $24 511
.. D o Y D 2] o
322,083 436,313 a 0 58,776 4]
1,272,055 247,721 0 0 0 0
0 o} 4] 0 14,301 (o}
0 0 0 0 0 v
0. 0 0 0 4] )
1] o} 0 o 0 0
I | o g Y 80,000 0
0 . 0 o 0 4,236,946 v
0 0 o 0 2,350,785 D

0 0 0 0 230,827 0
1,762,014 3,740,582 o] 782,925 - 7,998,225 24,511
0 o 4] 0 408,202 0
o) a o o] o] 4}
- 0 o 0] 0 585,571 0
0 o _ 4] 0 (3,257.581) 475,574
218,785 654,034 & 110,000 0 ]
96,348 G 4] 0 0 0
2,408 81,245 0 0 0 o
3,482,317 7.281,925 0 825,134 0 3}
3,780,858 8,027,204 0 935,134 (2,263,818) 475574
$5,542,872 311,767,787 $0  $1,718,059 $5,734,407 $500,085
~continued



FIDUCIARY ACCGOUNT GROUPS
FUND TYPES -
General Totals
Trust and General Fixed Long-Term (Memorandum
Agency Assets QObligations __ Only)

$3,007 50 50 $2,830,478
35,509,082 [¢] 0 35,509,082
0 0 1,117,329 1,932,481

0 4] 0 3,743,776

0 0 0 14,301

888 0 0 888
1,806,275 0 1] 1,808,275
7,568,117 0 0 7,566,117

1] 0 0 80,000

a 0 0 4,236,946

0 0 8,178,359 10,538,154

0 0 D 230,827

44 885,369 0 9,295,698 68,483,325
0 0 0 408,202

0 37,481,777 0 37 461,777

0 4] ] 585,571
8] 4 0 (2,782,017)

127 0 [+ 983,946

D o D 95,348

0 0 0 93,653

237,952 0 0 11,807,328
238,079 37461,777 0 48,654,808
345,123,448 $37,461,777 $9,295,698 $117,144,133
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:
Taxes,
Charges for servites. ... murccvmee e e e
Licenses and permits
Special assessments receivable........cosrersrvnmene _—
Fines and forfeltures
intergovemmental revenua..........

Investment eamnings.
Miscellangsus revenue. ..o

Total revenues........cvieens
Expenditures:
Current:

General government-
Legislative and executive
Judicial.......couene

Public safety......

Public Works......uuw s ssersen -

Heaith

Human servicas.

Conservation and recreation....

Miscellaneous .

Capital outlay............

Debt service:
Principal retirement........commive
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures..........

Excess (deficiency) of ravenues
over {under) expenditires... ..o e o

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers iN.....mse meceersenrm-
Transfers ouk......occorenncormor

Total other financing sources (uses)
Excess (deflciency) of revenues and

other financing sources over {under}
expenditures and other uses......... eransaseeeeerenntaeas vess

Fund balance, January 1...c.cerenmmearie

Fund balance, December 31 i crvcimsenasrsanen:

FIDUCIARY
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPE
Totals
General Spedcial Debt Capital Expendable {Memorandum
Fund Revenue Service Projects Trust Only)

$8,356,474 $2,363,170 80 50 $0 $10,719,644
1,022,814 1,256,711 0 10,126 1.000 2,290,651
6,282 0 0 0 0 6,282

1] 75,936 0 0 0. 75,936

223737 57,222 0 0 0 280,959
__ 1,213,352 15,472,648 345,473 411,604 2817 17,448,864
928,111 85,240 0 0 183 1,014,534
195,787 1,247,603 D 796,738 61,806 2,302,044
11,947,567 20,558,530 . 348,473 1,218,468 65,806 34,130,944
- 3,648,911 1,308,948 0 0 0 4,957 858
_ 1,686,502 11,851 0 0 0 1,698,153
3,822,335 503,484 0 0 D 4,325,819
0 4,118,899 0 0 0 4,118,899

82,165 4,779,746 0 0 0 4,861,911
1,103,158 8,588,444 0 0 30,545 9,722,147
0 55,207 0 0 0 55,207

348,412 0 0 ¢ 27,465 375,877
493,232 0. 0 1,365,024 0 1,858,256

0] 0 260,000 0] 0 260,000

0 0 497,648 0 0 497 B48
_11,184,715 19,366,379 757,648 1,365,024 58,010 32,731,776
762,852 1,192,151 (408,175) {146,556) 7,896 1,408,168
34,000 52,521 408,175 448,202 0 942,898
(643,248) (162,971) {11,604) {56,549) a (874,672)
(609,248) (110,450) 396,571 391,353 #] 68,226
153,604 1,081,701 {11,604) 244 797 7,856 1,476,394
3,827,254 6,945,503 11,604 690,337 230,183 11,504,881
$3,780,858 $8,027,204 50 $935,134 $23B,079 $12,981,275

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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Revenues:
Taxes.
Charges for serwces ........................ -
Licenses and permits..

Fines and forfeitures
Intergovernmental revenue....ceren .
Special assessments

Investment earningS. ... evmerecererererras
Miscellaneous revenue. ... cccverceeerrcas

Total reVerleS...ccveresrrermseneresrareerenseen

Expenditures:
General govermnment-
Legislative and executive...................
Judiciat......
Public safety....c..cca.
Public works....... -

Human services.. .-
Conservation and recreation.........ccvee..
Miscellaneous. ... seniissesens
Capital outlay.........
Jebt service:
Principal retirement............. U
Interest and fiscal charges.......coreeeeeens
Charges and services......cceeverurveceen

Total expenditlres.. i iesscensses

Excess (deficiency) of reventes
over (under) expenditures..........ceeneee

Jther financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in..oa.cr.
Operating transfers {out)....cccrcreceees

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and

other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other uses...............
‘und balance, January 1.. cessemennan
>rior year encumbrances approprlated

‘und balance, December 31...eeeenee..

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET-ACTUAL (NON-GAAF BUDGETARY BASIS)
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

General Fund

Special Revenue Fund

'HE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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Variance: Variance:
Revised Favorable Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$7.,297.,000 $8,291,891 $994,951 $2,274,000 $2,324,189 $50,189
822 900 1,016,545 93,645 1,054,680 1,262,210 207,520
5,300 6,282 (18) 10,000 0 {10,000)
158,000 237,671 79,671 38,215 58,200 18,985
1,203,934 1,220,373 16,439 12,834,416 13,872,045 937,629
) 0 0 0 75,858 75,935 78
725,000 925,840 200,840 82,166 58,120 (24,046)
373478 207,602 {165,876) 3,053,168 2,765,851 (287,307)
10,686,612 11,806,204 1,219,582 18,523,503 20,416,551 893,048
4,855,438 3,863,405 892,034 1,629,132 1,364,733 264,399
1,943,310 1,729,738 213,572 0 0 0
3,651,004 3,516,512 134,482 739,319 513,378 225,943
4,000 0 4,000 5,275,290 4,420,937 854,353
83,032 82,203 829 5,839,018 5,549,541 289477
1.245,304 1,105,207 140,097 10,176,121 8,867,231 1,308,880
0 0 0 86,808 55,260 31,548
342 262 342,262 0 0 0 0
536,822 514,989 21,933 0 0 0
0 0 0] 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 o
0 0 0 0 0 0
12,661,273 11,154,318 1,506,957 23,745688 20,771,078 2,974,610
(1,974,661) 751,888 2,726,549 (4,222,185} (354,527) 3,867,658
0 34,000 34,000 15,000 0 (15,000)
{1,051,944) {1,051,423) 521 {128,000) {34,000) 84,000
(3,026,605) {265,835) 2,761,070 (4,335,185) (388,527) 3,945,658
2,695,689 2,695,689 0 6,660,227 6,668,227 0
330,916 330,816 0 718,379 718,379 4]
$0 $2,761,070 $2,761,070 $3,052.421 $6,889,079 $3,946,658
-continued



Debt Service Capital Projects Totals {(Memorandum only}
Variance: Variance: Variance:
Budget Favorable Budget Favorable Budget Favorabie
Revised Actual (Unfavorable) Revised Actual {Unfavorable;, Revised Actual {Unfavorable)
$0 $0 50 $0 %0 %0 $9,571,000 $10.616,180 $1,045,180
0 0 0 11,000 79,199 68,199 1,988,590 2,357,954 368,364
o 0 0 0 0 0 16,300 8,282 {10,018)
0 0 0 0 0 0 197,215 295,871 08,856
349,473 349,473 0 411,604 411,604 0 14,899,427 15,853,485 954,068
0 1] 0 0 0 o 75,858 75,936 78
0 0 0 0 0 0 807,166 983,960 176,794
0 0 0 750,000 796,738 46,738 4,176,636 3,770,091 (4086,545)
349,473 348,473 0 1,172,604 1,287,541 114,937 31,732,192 33,§59,769 2,227,577
0 0 0 0 0 0 6,484,571 5,228,138 1,256,433
0 D 0 0 C 0 1,943,310 1,728,738 213,572
0 0 0 0 0 0 4,390,323 4,029,888 360,435
0 0 0 0 0 0 5,279,290 4,420,937 858,383
0 0 0 O 0 0 5,922,050 5,631,744 280,308
0 0 0 0 0 0 11,421,425 9,072,438 1,448,987
0 0 0 0 0 0 86,808 55,260 31,548
0 0 0 0 0 0 342262 342,262 0
0 0 0 1,856,791 750,822 1,105,969 2,393,713 1,265,811 1,127,902
260,000 260,000 0 0 0 0 260,000 260,000 0
487,648 497,648 0 0 0 0 497,648 497,648 0
11,604 11,604 0 0 _ .0 0 11,604 11,604 0
769,252 769,252 0 1,856,791 750,822 1,105,869 38,033,004 33,445,468 5,687,536
(419,778) (419,779) 0 {684,187) 536,719 1,220,906 (7,300,812) 514,301 7.815,113
408,175 408,175 0 0 379,129 379,129 423,175 821,304 388,129
0 0 0 0 o 0 {1,178,944) (1,085423) 94,521
(11,604)  (11,604) 0 (684,187) 915,848 1,800,035  (8,057,581) 250,182 8,307,763
11,604 11,604 0 675,375 875,375 0 10,051,895 10,051,885 0
0 0 0 14,961 14,951 0 1,064,256 1,064,256 C
30 $0 30 $6,149 $8,307,763

$1,606,184 $1,600,035
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1898

Totals
Landfill Internal (Memorandum
Enterprise Service only)
Operating revenues:
Charges for services........ $1,904,166 52,164,142 $4,068,308
Other operating revenues — 794,318 3] 794,318
Total operating revenues............ et 2,698,484 2,164,142 4,862,626
Operating expenses:
Personnel services 358,900 0 358,900
Confractual services.. —_— 1,200,593 1,726,282 2,926,875
Materials and supplies — 32,367 -0 32,367
Depreciation............. 201,868 0 201,868
Other operating expenses......ccvvcireesens —— _360,490 0 360,490
Total operating expenses ..o - .. 2,154,218 1,726,282 3,880,500
Operating income - 544,266 437,860 982,126
Nonoperating revenues {(expenses):
interest revenue...... — 110,318 10,417 120,733
Gain on sale of fixed assets.....cccvvererrrrareer 42,050 0 42,050
Interest expense and fiscal charges....c...... (141,768) 0 (141,766)
Total nonoperating revenues
{expenses).. 10,600 10,417 21,017
Income hefore operating transfers.......cceemeeee 554,866 448,277 1,003,143
Operating transfers out........covevreereereas (68,226) 0 {68,228)
Net iNcome. . er e v css st rn e mn e - 486,640 448,277 934,917
Retained earnings (deficit) at January 1.... (3,158,660) 27,297 (3,131,363)
Retained eamnings (deficit) December 31.. ($2,672,020) $475,574 ($2,196,445)

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1839

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from charges for services_.....cccvenen.
Cash received from other operating revenues.............
Cash payrments for personnel services.
Cash payments for contractual services.......coomeeeececanans
Cash payments for materials and supplies......coceeeeeennen
Cash payments for other operating expenses.............. -

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities.......

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:

Operating transfer........cocoeeeo . —

Net cash used by non-operating transfer.....coevvreeceen e

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Net repayment of notes payable..
Principal payments on lfong-term debt.....corimeeccec et
Interest payments on iong-term debt...coocccemeceeee e
Purchases of fixed assets..........
Principal payments on capital lease obligations..............

s any

Net cash used in capital and related
financing activities....... -

Cash flows from investing acfivities:
Interest on cash equivalents..... _

Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets......ccoccemnrvrnae -

Net cash provided by investing activities.....cceeerseeeen

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.......

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year...............

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.....coeccevvvcvvemens

Landfill Internal Totals
Enterprise Service (Memo Only)
$2,177,563 $2,164,142 $4,341,705

70,887 0 70,887
{358,900} D (358,800}
(2,339,964) (1,927,625) (4,267,589)

(32,367) 0 (32,367)
(562,358) 0  (562,358)
(1,045,139) 236,517 (808,622)
(68,226) 0 (68,226)
(68,226) 0 (68,226)
{40,000} 0 {40,000}
(190,000) 0  (190,000)
(141,766) 0 (141,766)
(11,658) 0 (11,658)
(42,425) 0 (42,425)
{425,849) 0 (425,849)
110,318 10,417 120,733
111,132 D 111,132
221,448 10,417 231,865
(1,317,766} 246,934 (1,070,832)

2,617,142 251,223 2,868,365
$1,299,376 $498,157 $1,797,533

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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HURON CCUNTY, OHIO
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1985

Landfill Internal Total
Enterprise Service (Memo Only)

Recongciliation of operating income to net cash

provided by operating activities:
$544,266 $437,860  3982,126

Operating income . eremre i mennaes
Adjustments to reconcﬂe operating NCOME..cc i issrininein
to net cash used by operating activities:
DepreCiatioN. ..o s s vemsssanesssnes ss s nas 201,868 4 201,868
Amoritization of bond issuance CosiS.....vvvcvaeerieeeninnss 24,941 0 24,941
Non-operating accrued eXpenses.......c.oceocveeecsesiavnas . (2,347) 0] {2,347)
Gain on disposal of fixed asset......ccvviveccinnieniinriinnn {42,050) 0 {42,050)
Changes in assels and liabilifies: . ' ' '
Decrease in prepaymentS.. ... recemeernimmressrensas 0 88,428 88,426
Increase in aCCoOUNES receivable. .. crrreasecssincas {238,495) (1,928) (240,423)
increase in supplies INVentory......eecemecneeeeeens {2,209) 0 (2,209)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable.........ccoeee. 867,568 (287,841} 579,727
Decrease in accrued wages and benefits......ccovvvenann (3,627) 0 (3,627)
Decrease in unfunded closure/postclosure care costs. (2,395,054) 0 (2,395,054)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities.......cccors.. ($1,045,139) $236,517 ($808,622)

THE NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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Huron County, OChio
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
December 31, 1999

TN R T T T N T I T T I N T R T T N T T T S N N N I N R R T T T M N S I AR e

NOTEA-D 1PTI QN CO AND BASIS QF PRE TION

The County: Huron County is a political subdivision of the State of Ohio. The County
was formed by an act of the Ohio General Assembly in 1808. The three member
Board of County Commissioners is the legisiative and executive body of the County.
The County Auditor is the chief fiscal officer. In addition, there are seven other
elected administrative officials, each of whom is independent, as set forth in Ohio law.
These officials are: Clerk of Courts, Coroner, iEngineer, Prosecutor, Recorder,
Sheriff and Treasurer. There is also a Common Pleas Judge and a Juvenile and
Probate Court Judge elected on a countywide baSlS o overses the County's justice

system.

Reporting Entity: The County's combined financial statements include the accounts of
all County operations. The County's major operations include human and social serv-
ices, certain health care and community assistance services, civil and criminal justice
systems, road and bridge maintenance and general administrative services. In addi-
tion, a landfill transfer station is operated by the County.

The County's combined financial statements have been prepared in conformity with ac-
counting principles established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board that
define the reporting entity as the primary government as well as its component units,
which are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary
government are financially accountable. Financial accountability is defined as appoint-
ment of a voting majority of the component unit's board, and sither a} the ability to im-
pose will by the primary government, or b) the possibility that the component unit will
provide a financial benefit to or impose a financial burden on the primary government.
Based on these criteria the County reporis no component units.

The Huron County Board of Health and the Huron County Scil and Water Board have
been excluded from the Huron County reporting entity, except as discussed below,
since the County does not appoint a voting majority of these organizations' boards and
the organizations are not fiscally dependent upon the County. Based on the structure
of Ohio counties, the County Auditor and Treasurer serve respectively as the fiscal offi-
cer and custodian of funds for these organizations. The cash funds of these organiza-
tions have been included with the agency funds to demonstrate the County's custodial
capacity.

Basis of Presentation: The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of
funds or account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity.

The operations of each fund are accounted for with a set of self-balancing accounis that
comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, expenditures/expenses and cash
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Huron County, Chio
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
December 31, 1999

T e N e I e e e e L e I e T e L L S N R N A N N N R R A T T E T RIS - - & -

flows as appropriate. The various funds are summarized by type in the general-
purpose financial statements.

Amounts in the "Totals (Memorandum Only)" columns of the financial statements repre-
sent a summation of the combined financial statement line items of the fund types and
account groups. These amounts are presented for analytical purposes only. The
summation includes fund types and account groups that use different basis of account-
ing, both restricted and unrestricied amounts, and the caption "amount to be provided,”
which is not an asset in the usual sense. Interfund fransactions have not been eliminat-
ed. Consequently, amounts shown in the "Totals (Memorandum Only)” columns are not
comparable to a consolidation and do not represent the total resources/revenues or ex-
penditures/ expenses of the County.

The County uses the following fund types and account groups:

Govemmental Fund Types

* General Fund: This fund accounts for the general operating revenues and
expenditures of the County not recorded eisewhere. The primary revenue
sources are sales and use taxes, property taxes, state and local government
fund receipts, investment eamings and charges for services.

* Special Revenue Funds: These funds are used to account for specific gov-
ernmental revenues (other than expendable trust, or major capital projects)
requiring separate accounting because of legal or regulatory provisions or
administrative action. These funds include: Human Services, Motor Vehicle
and Gas Tax and Mental Retardation and Deveiopmental Disabilities
MRDD}, which are major funds of the County.

* Debt Service Fund: The Debt Service fund is used to account for revenues
received and used fo pay principal, interest and related costs on debt re-
ported in the County's general long-term obligations account group.

* Capital Projects Funds: These funds are used to account for the acquisition
or construction of capital assets (other than those financed by proprietary
funds). Revenues and financing sources are derived from the issuance of
debt or receipts from the General Fund and Special Revenue funds.
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Huron County, Chio
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
December 31, 1999

e S T T T T R T T T T T I T N e R e R T e T T R S N E T S EEET T D

Proprietary Fund Types

* Enterprise Funds: These funds are used to account for operations that pro-
vide services which are financed primarily by user charges or activities where
periodic measurement of income is appropriate for capital maintenance, pub-
lic policy, management conirol or other purposes.

* Intermnal Service Funds: These funds are used to account for the goods or
services provided by certain departments o other County funds, departments
and other governmental units on a cost reimbursement basis.

Fidtjciarv Fund Types

*  Trust and Agency Funds: These funds are used to account for and maintain
assets held by the County in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governmental units and other funds. These as-
sets include: property and other taxes, as well as other intergovernmental
resources which have been collected and which will be distributed to other
taxing districts located in Huron County.

Account Groups

*  General Fixed Assats Account Group: This account group is used to present
the general fixed assets of the County utilized in its general operations, ex-
clusive of those used in Enterprise and Internal Service funds. General fixed
assets of Huron County include land, buildings, structures and improvements
furniture, fixtures and equipment and construction in progress.

* General Long-Term Obligations Account Group: This account group is used
to account for all long-term obligations of the County, except those accounted
for in the Enterprise funds.

NOTE B - SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLINTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements of the County are prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for local government units as pre-
scribed in statements and interpretations issued by the GASB and other recognized

authoritative sources.
Measurement Focus: Governmental and Expendable Trust funds are accounted for

on a spending, or "financial flow,” measurement focus. Governmental and Expendable
Trust Fund operating statements represent increases and decreases in net current as-
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Huron County, Ohio
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
December 31, 1999
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sets. Their reported fund balance is considered a measure of available spendable re-
sources.

Proprietary Fund Types are accounted for on a cost of services, or "capital mainte-
nance," measurement focus. Proprietary Fund Type income statements represent in-
creases and decreases in net total assets.

Basis of Accounting: All financial transactions for Governmental and Fiduciary Funds
are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this accounting
method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available to finance County
operations. Revenues accrued at the end of the year consist of: reimbursements from
other govemments for grant expenditures, amounts receivable from charges for serv-
ices, licenses and permits, fines and property taxes. Govemmental Fund expenditures
are accrued when the related fund liability is incurred, except interest on long-term debt,

which is recorded when due.

The County accounts for its Proprietary Funds consistent with all applicable GASB pro-
nouncements, as well as the pronouncements of the FASB and its predecessors issued
on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contra-
dict GASB pronouncements. Proprietary Fund financial transactions are recorded on
the accrual basis of accounting; revenues are recognized when earmed and measur-
able; expenses are recognized as incurred.

Budgetary Accounting and Controf: Under Ohio law, the Board of County Commis-
sioners must adopt an appropriations resolution by January 1st of a given year, or
adopt a temporary appropriation measure with final passage of a permanent appropria-
fion resolution by April 1st, for all funds except Agency Funds. Budget resolutions are
legally required for each organizational unit by major expenditure/expense object (per-
sonal services, materials and supplies, charges for services and capital outlay).

Each County department prepares a budget, which is approved by the Board of County
Commissioners. The County maintains budgetary control within an organizational unit
and fund by not permitting expenditures and encumbrances to exceed appropriations at
the expenditure object level (the legal level of control). Modifications to the original
budget within expenditure objects can be made by the County Auditor. Unencumbered
and unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end. Encumbered and unpaid appropria-
tions (reserved for encumbrances) are carried forward to the next year as authority for
expenditures. Amendments to the original budget are described in Note M.

The County's budgetary process accounts for certain transactions on a basis other than
GAAP. The major difference between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are:
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1) Revenues are recorded when received in cash (budget) as opposed to when
susceptible to accrual (GAAP).
2) Expenditures are recorded when encumbered, or paid in cash (budget), as
opposed to when susceptible to accrual (GAAP).

The actual results of operations, compared to the final appropriation, which inciude
amendments to the original appropriation, for each fund type by expenditure function
and revenue source are presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expendi-
tures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
- All Governmental Fund Types. The reserve for encumbrances is carried forward as
part of the budgetary authority for the next year and is included in the revised budget
amounts shown in the budget to actual comparisons.

For financial reporting purposes (GAAP), certain Special Revenue fuhds operated by
the County have been aggregated in the combining, individual fund and account group
statements and schedules which accompany these financial statements. However,
separate presentation of budget and actual comparisons for each fund (Non-GAAP
budgetary basis) have been presented to demonstrate that budgets are legally required

for each fund.

Cash Equivalents: The County considers cash equivalents as highly liquid deposits
and investments that are either readily convertible to known amounts of cash or so near
their maturity date that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of
changes in interest rates. Generally, only investments with original maturities of three
months or less meet this definition.

Materials and Supplies Inventory: Inventory is valued at cost using the first-in-first-
out method. Inventory is recorded as an expenditure/expense when consumed.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation: All fixed assets which are acquired or constructed for
general governmental purposes are reported as expenditures in the fund that finances
the asset acquisition and are capitalized in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, if
they meet the County's capitalization criteria. Fixed assets are recorded at cost or esti-
mated historical cost. Infrastructure assets (public domain general fixed assets such as
roads, bridges, streets, sidewalks, curbs and gutters, drainage systems, lighting sys-
tems and the like) are not included in the financial statements as general fixed assets of
the County.

Depreciation is not provided for the General Fixed Assets Account Group. Depreciation
for the Proprietary Funds is determined by allocating the cost of fixed assets over the
estimated useful lives of the assets by the straight line method, except for the landfill
cavity and improvements which are depreciated by the depletion method based on its
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current capacity. A half-year of deprematlon expense is taken in the year of acquisition
and in the year of disposal.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:
* Furniture, fixtures and equipment - 5 {0 20 years
* Buildings, structures, improvements - 20 to 40 vears

Capitalization of Interest: The County's policy is to capitalize interest on Proprietary
Fund Type construction projects until substantial completion of the project. Capitalized
interest is amortized on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of such
assets. For 1999, there were no open construction projects and interest capitalized.

Restricted Assets: Certain resources of the Landfill Enterprise fund have been classi-
fied as restricted assets because their use is limited to future landfill closure and moni-
toring costs. Such assets are held in a segregated account that is controlled jointly by
the County and the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency. This amount has also been
shown as reserved in the Retfained Earnings section of the combined balance sheet.

Contributed Capital: Contributed capital represents resources from other gov-
ernments, funds, special assessments, developers and grants provided to Proprietary
funds, and are not subject to repayment. These assets are recorded at cost on the
date the asset is purchased.

Grants and Other Intergovernmental Revenues: |.ocal Government fund revenues
are recorded as receivables and revenue when measurable and available. Assistance
awards made on the basis of entitlement are recorded as intergovernmental receivables
and revenues when entitlement occurs. Federal and State reimbursement type grants
for the acquisition or construction of fixed assets in Proprietary funds are recorded as
receivables and contributed capital when the related expenses are incurred. Ali other
Federal and State reimbursement type grants are recorded as receivables and reve-
nues when the related expenditures/expenses are incurred.

The County's Depariment of Human Services (Welfare) distributes federal food stamps
to entitled recipients within Huron County, The receipt and issuance of these stamps
have the characteristics of federal "grants"; however, the Department of Human Serv-
ices merely acts in an intermediary capacity. Therefore, the inventory value of the
stamps is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements as the only economic
interest related to the stamps rests with the ultimate recipient. The County's Depart-
ment of Human Services had on hand for distribution approximately $100 921 of federal
food stamps at December 31, 1998.
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Interfund Transactions: During the normal course of operations, the County has nu-
merous transactions between funds. These transactions include charges for services
provided by an Internal Service fund to other funds and operating transfers. Operating
transfers represent transfers of resources from a fund receiving revenue to a fund
through which those resources will be expended and are recorded as other financing
sources (uses) in Governmental Fund Types and as operating transfers in Proprietary

Fund Types.

The Internal Service funds record charges for services to all County funds, depariments
and other governmental units as operating revenue. Both Governmental and Proprie-
tary funds record these payments to the Internal Service funds as operating expend-

itures/expenses.

Compensated Absences: The County accrues accumulated unpaid vacation pay,
overtime and sick leave using the "vesting method."

For Governmental Fund Types the portion of the liability, which is not currently due and
payable, is recorded in the General Long-Term Obligation Account Group (GLTOAG).

Ohio Law requires that vacation time not be accumulated for more than three years.
Normally, all vacation time is fo be taken in the year available unless administrative
written approval for carryover is obtained. Employees with a minimum of one year of
service become vested in accumulated unpaid vacation time. Unused vacation is pay-
able upon termination of employment. Unused sick fime may be accumulated until re-
tirement and is paid out at a rate of one-fourth of the unused balance up to a maximum
of 360 hours. Employees with a minimum of five years of service at age 60 and older
are also eligible for the above payout. In general, employees are eligible to be paid for
unused compensation time upon termination of employment. All sick, vacation and
compensation payments are made at employees' current wage rates.

Self-Funded Insurance: The County is self-funded for employee health care. The
program was administered by Anthem Benefit Services for 1999, which provided for
claims review and processing services. Payment of these benefits is accounted for in
an internal service fund. The County records a liability for incurred but unreported
claims at year-end.

Encumbrances: Encumbrance accounting is utilized by County funds in the normal
course of operations for purchase orders and contract related expenditures. An en-
cumbrance is a reserve on the available spending authority due to a commitment for a
future expenditure and does not represent a liability. Encumbrances outstanding at
year-end appear as a reserve to the fund balance on a GAAP basis and as the equiva-
lent of expenditures on a non-GAAP budgetary basis in order to demonstrate legal
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compliance. This encumbrance authority is carried forward to the next fiscal year and is
reported in the "Revised Budget" amount for budgetary comparisons. If the actual ex-
penditures are less than the amount encumbered, the excess reserve is closed 1o the

unreserved fund balance.

Fund Balance Reservations and Designations: The County reserves portions of
fund balances which are legally segregated for specific fufure uses or which do not rep-
resent available, spendable resources and therefore are not appropriable for expendi-
tures. Designations of fund balances are amounts that have been designated by man-
agement for a specific future use, which are not legally segregated. Undesignated fund
balances are not reserved nor designated and are appropriable in future periods.

NOTE C - PO D CASH AND H EQUIVALENTS, DEFERRED

COMPENSATION DEPOSITS AND CASH WITH FISCAL AGENT

Pooled Cash and Cash Investments: Cash resources of a majority of individual funds
are combined to form a pool of cash and investments, which is managed by the County
Treasurer. During 1999, investments were limited to STAR Ohio, certificates of deposit,
repurchase agreements and common trust funds. These investments are stated at fair
value. Interest earned on investments is accrued as eamed and distributed to the Gen-
eral, Prepayment of Interest, Motor Vehicle and Gas Tax, Human Services Building, Jail
Construction, Huron County Health Trust, Huron County Early intervention Collabora-
tive and Huron County Revolving Loan funds utilizing a formula based on the average
month end balance of cash and cash equivaients of all funds. Monies of all other funds
of the County are held or invested in a group of bank accounts and investments. Col-
lectively, these bank accounts and investments represent the pooled cash and cash
equivalents account. The fair value of the position in the state treasury pool is the
same as the value of the pool shares.

Legal Provisions: The County Treasurer is permitted by Ohio law to deposit or invest
County monies provided that they mature or are redeemable within two years from date
of purchase. The Treasurer is permitted fo invest or deposit in the following classifica-
tion of obligations:

1) Obligations of, or backed by the faith of, the United States Government.

2) Obligations issued by any Federal agency.

3) Deposits in institutions eligible under Ohioc law. All deposits are collateralized
with eligible securities, as described by state statutes, which are piedged to
a collateral pool for each individual financial institution, in amounts equal to
at least 110% of the carrying value of all pubiic deposits held by each institu-
tion.

4} Obligations of the State.
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5) Repurchase agreements with institutions eligible under Ohio law not to ex
ceed 30 days, where the institution agrees unconditionally to repurchase any
of the securities listed in 1) or 2).

Amounts available for deposit or reinvestment are as follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents: (carrying amounts}

Pooled Cash and deposits $16,641,813
Segregated Cash 783,883
Resiricted Assests 585,571
Reconciling items (outstanding warrants) 728,914
Total available for deposit and investment (Bank balances of depos- $18,740,181

its/carrying amounts of investments)

The Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB Statement No. 3) has estab-
lished credit risk categories for deposits and investments:

Category‘1 - Investments that are insured or registered, or securities held by the
County or its agent in the County’s name.

Deposits that are insured or collateralized with securities held by the
County or its agent in the County's name.

Category 2 - Investments that are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by
the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent in the County's name.

Deposits that are collateralized with securities held by the pledging finan-
cial institutions' trust department or agent in the County's name.

Category 3 - Investments that are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by
the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the
County's name. Deposits that are uncoflateralized or collateralized with
securities held by the pledging financial institution, or by its frust depart
ment or agent but not in the County's name.

Based on the above criteria, the County's deposits and investments at December 31,
1999 are classified as follows:
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Deposits Category1  TCafegory2 (Category3 Bank Balance
FDIC insured Deposits $346,701 $416,673 $0 $763,374
Certificates of Deposit 10.687.733 0 0 10.687.733
TOTAL DEPOSITS $11,034,434 $416,373 $0 $11,451,107
Carrying Market
Gategory 2 Category 3 Value Value
Investments:
Repurchase
Agreements $458,000 $0 $458,000 $458,000
State Treasury
Pool Q g 6.250,703 6,250,703

TOTAL INVESTMENTS, $458,000 $0 $5,708,703 $6,708,703

—
——

The fair value of common trust funds amounted to $585,571 at December 31, 1989
(see Note G).

The County's investment in the State Treasurer's pool is not categorized because they
are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form.

The classification of pooled cash and deposits and investments on the combined finan-
cial statements is based on criteria set forth in GASB Statement No. 9.

Pooled cash and deposits are defined to include investments with original maturities of
three months or less.

NOTE D - GENERAL FIXED ASSETS AND PROPRIETARY FUND FIXED ASSETS

Following is a summary of the changes in the general fixed aésets by asset type:

41



Huron County, Ohio
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
December 31, 1999

CHEDULE OF D P
General
Fixed Asset Balance Current Year Current Year Balance
Tvpe Jan 1, 19599 Additions Deletions Deg 31,1999

Land $ 1,370,253 - %0 $0 $1,370,253
Buildings, structures 27,023,759 1,637,538 0 $28,661,297
& improvements

Fumiture, fixtures & 68.793.413 810,882 174.068 $7.430,227
equipment

Total General Fixed $35,187,425 $2,448,420 $174,068 $37,461,777
Asseis Pt et Pt ] e et e

Following is a summary of proprietary fund type fixed assets by asset type utilized by
the landfill enterprise fund in its operations:

Land & land improvements $3,175,520
Building, structures and improvements 1,514,302
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,393,801
Accumulated depreciation (2,101.324)
Net Fixed Assets $3,982,299

In 1999, the County received $750,000 from CSX for their portion in the Section Line 30
overpass project, which was recorded as miscellaneous revenue in the capital projects
fund.

NOT - TRIBUTED CAPITAL

The balance of contributed capital in the Landfill Enterprise Fund was $408,202 at De-
cember 31, 1999. There were no additions to contributed capital in 1999.

NOTE F - NOTES PAYABLE

Al general obligation notes are backed by the full faith and credit of the County and
mature within one year. At December 31, 1998, the County had a $80,000 note out-
standing in the Landfill Enterprise Fund, which bears interest at 4.6% and matures in
2000.
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NOTE G - -TERM AND OT OBLIGATIONS

Long-term debt and other obligations of the County at December 31, 1999 were as fol-
lows:

Balance Additions Balance

Jan. 1, 1998 (Deductions) Dec. 31. 1899

BONDS

Enterprise Fund:

General Obligation

Bonds — 1989 Landfill,

6%-7%, due serially

through 1999 $ 185,000 ($165,000) $0
General Obligation

Bonds — 1989 Landfil,

3.85%-5.6%, due

Serially through 2009 2.362,546 o {2.781) 2,399,785
Subtotal Enterprise 2,527,546 (167,761) - 2,359,785

General Long-Term

Obligation Account

Group:

General Obligation Bonds

1994 Human Services

Building 4.55%-6.00%,

Due serial through 2020 3,960,000 (80,000) 3,870,000
General Obligation Bonds

1998 Jail Facility 4.00-

5.85% due serially

Through 2016 4,478,369 {170.000) 4,308,369
Subtotal General Long-

Term Obligations 8,438,369 (260.000) - 8.178.369
TOTAL BONDS $10,965,915 ($427,761) $10,538,154
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Balance Balance
Jan 1, 1999  Additions Deductions Dec 31, 1999
GENERAL OBLIGATIONS
Accrued wages & bene- $1,001,300 $115,939 $0 $0
fits
Landfill closure and post- 6,632,000 0 2,395,054 4,236,946
closure care costs
Obligations under capital
leases: ,
General Long-Term 11,604 0 11,604 0
Obligations Account
Group
Enterprise Funds 273,252 8 42.425 230,827
Total $284,856 $0

$54,029 $230,827

Future Maturities of Long-Term Debt: A summary of the County's future long-term
debt funding requirements as of December 31, 1999 follows:

Year undin Bond Principal Bond Interest

2000 475,000 617,461
2001 485,000 594,045
2002 520,000 570,784
2003 550,000 544,880
2004 575,000 516,811
2005 and thereafter 8,123.369 3.821.086

TOTALS $10,738,368 $6,666,067

Long-Term Bonds: All long-term debt issued for governmental purposes of the
County are retired from the Debt Service fund. General obligation bonds are secured by
the County's ability to levy a voted or unvoted property tax within limitations of Ohio law.

On September 1, 1996, the County issued $2,700,000 in general obligation bonds with
an interest rate of 4 percent to advance refund $2,470,000 of outstanding general obli-
gation bonds with an average interest rate of 6.3 percent. Net proceeds amounted to
$2,664,000 after paying for underwriting fees and insurance. The net proceeds were
placed in an irrevocable escrow account, which including interest earned, will be used
to pay the principal and interest on the refunded bonds. The proceeds are invested in
U.S. Government securities. The amount of refunded bonds (due after the year 2000)
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are not included in the County's outstanding debt since the County has legally satisfied
its obligation through the advance refunding.

The refunding resulted in a difference befween the reacquisition price and the net car-
rying amount of the old debt of $289,000. As a result of the adoption of GASB State-
ment No. 23, this difference, reported in the accompanying financial statemenis as a
deduction from bonds payabile, is being charged to operations as a component of inter-
est expense through the year 2008 using the straight line method of amortization. The
County completed the advance refunding to reduce its total debt service payments.

The Principal balance of the landfill bonds have been reduced by unamortized deferred
amount on refunding of $200,148.

Under the Uniform Bond Act of the Ohio Revised Code, the County's overall legal debt
margin is $18.4 million.

Capital Lease Obligations: The County has entered into certain agreements, which
are, in substance, lease purchases and are classified as capital leases in the financial
statements. The Landfill and the net present value of the future lease payments has
been recorded as a liability in the Enterprise Fund.

The County's future minimum lease payments under [ease obligations, which have
been capitalized as of December 31, 1999, are as follows:

Enterprise
Year Fund
2000 57,902
2001 92,204
2002 23,714
2003 88,966
2004 Q
Total minimum lease payments 262,786
lLess: amount representing interest 31.959
Present value of future minimum lease $230,827

payments ]

Conduit Debt Obligations: To provide for building expansions and equipment pur-
chases, the County has issued two series of Ohio hospital facilities revenue bonds fo a

local medical center and a series of industrial development revenue bonds to an area
business. These bonds are obligations of the respective borrowers, and the bonds do
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not constitute a debt or piedge of the faith and credrt of the County or the State, and
accordingly have not been reported in the accompanying financial statements.

At December 31, 1999, the total outstanding on these revenue bonds aggregated $9.5
miliion.

Closure and Postclosure Care Costs; State and federal laws and regulations require

the County to place a final cover on its landfill site when it stops accepting waste and to
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after
closure. The County decided fo stop accepting landfill waste on December 31, 1998,
prior to reaching full capacity and closure and postclosure care costs will be paid after
that date. The County received waste through December 31, 1988 when the landfill
was changed to a transfer station. Accordingly, the $6,632,000 reported as landfill clo-
sure and postclosure care liability at December 31, 1598 represents the total amount of
estimated closure and postclosure costs. These amounts are based on what it would
cost to perform all closure and postclosure care in 1989 and 2000. Actual costs may be
higher due to inflation, changes in technology or changes in regulations.

Certain assets of the Landfill Enterprise Fund have been segregated into separate ac-
counts for future use in funding landfill closure and postclosure care costs. These as-
sets, which are invested in a common trust fund, are jointly controlied by the County
and the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency and amounted to $585,571 (recorded at
fair value) at December 31, 1999. These funds will be spent during 2000 for the landfill
closure. The total fund deficit for the Landfill Enterprise Fund at December 31, 1998 of
$3,158,660 combined with the current year net income of $486,640 aggregates to the
total fund deficit of $2,672,020 at December 31, 19399,

NOTE H - PENSION AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

All eligible employees of the County, other than the teachers for the Board of Mental
Retardation, participate in the Public Employees Retirements System of Ohio (PERS), a
statewide cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. Teachers for
the Board of Mental Retardation participate in the State Teachers Retirement System of
Ohio (STRS). STRS is also a statewide cost-sharing multiple-employer public em-
ployee retirement system administered and controlled by the State. County employees
are not currently covered under the Federal Social Security Act. The plan provides re-
tirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits to
plan members and beneficiaries. Authority to establish and amend benefits is provided
by State statute under Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code.
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The Ohio Revised Code provides authority for employees and employer contributions.
PERS plan members, other than law enforcement, are required to contribute 8.5% of
their annual covered salary and the County is required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate. The current rate is 13.55% of annual payroll. LLaw enforcement em-
ployees contribute 8.0% of covered salary and the current employer rate is 16.70% of
covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the County are
established and may be amended by state statute. The County's contiributions to PERS
for the years ending December 31, 1989, 1998 and 1997 were $2,447,572, $2,263,725
and $2,013,513 respectively, equal to the required contributions for the years. All con-
tributions to PERS were made within the required due dates.

STRS contribution rates are established by the State Teachers Retirement Board, upon
recommendations of its consulting actuary, not fo exceed statutory maximum rates of
10% for members and 14% for employers. State statute provides authority for em-
ployee and employer contributions. STRS plan members are required {o contribute
9.3% of their annual covered salary and the County is required to contribute 14.00%.
The contribution requirements of plan members and the County are established and
may be amended by state statute. The County's contributions to STRS for the years
ending December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1897 were $73,020, $68,444 and $79,650 re-
spectively, equal to the required contributions for the years. All contributions to STRS
were made within the required due dates.

in addition to pension benefits, the County provides postretirement heaith care benefits
to employees who retire from the County under the PERS and STRS plans discussed

above.

The Ohio Revised Code provides the statutory authority requiring public employees to
fund postretirement health care through their contributions o PERS. PERS provides
postretirement health care coverage to age and service retirants with ten {(10) or more
years qualifying Ohio service credit. Health care coverage for disability recipients is
also available. The number of benefit recipients eligible for postretirement benefits as
of December 31, 1999 from PERS was 118,062, A portion of each employer's coniri-
bution is set aside for the funding of post-retirement health care. The County's 1899
employee health care contribution was $59,522.

The post-retirement health care benefits from PERS are funded on a pay-as-you-go
basis. Expenditures for postretirement benefits for the fund were $523,599,349. As of
December 31, 1969, the unaudited net assets available for future postretirement benefit
payments were $9,870,285,641.

During 1997, the Retirement Board adopted a new calculation method for determining
employer contributions applied to OPEB. Under the new method, effective January 1,
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1998, employer contributions, equal to 4.2% of member covered payroll, are used to
fund health care expenses. Under the prior method, accrued liabilities and normal cost

rates were determined for retiree health care coverage.

The Ohio Revised Code provides statutory authority allowing the STRS board of trus-
tees to provide health care coverage to all eligible employees. The Board has the dis-
cretionary authority over how much, if any, of the associated health care costs will be
absorbed by the plan. Health care funding and accounting is on a pay-as-you-go basis.
The board allocated 8% of covered payroll to a health care reserve fund within the em-
ployer's trust fund. The 8% contribution for Huron County amounted to $3,543. The
number of participants eligible to receive health care benefits for STRS as a whole as of
July 1, 1999 was 95,796. The STRS plan's total health care expenses for the year
ended June 30, 1999, as a whole was $ 297.7 million.

The PERS issues a stand-alone financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information. Interested parties may obtain a copy by writing to:
277 East Town Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-4642 or by calling 614-466-2085.

The STRS issues a stand-alone financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information. Interested parties may obtain a copy by writing to:
275 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215 or by calling 614-227-4090.

NOTE J - PROPERTY TAXES -

Property tax revenues include amounts levied against real, public utility and tangible
personal (business) property located in the County. The assessed value, by property
classification, upon which taxes collected in 1999 were based, are as follows:

Real Property $652,745,440
Public Utility and tangible personal property 143,524,870
Total assessed property value $796,270,310

in 1998, real property taxes were levied on January 1, 1989 on the assessed values as
of January 1, 1988, the lien date. Assessed values are established by the County
Auditor at 35% of appraised market value. A revaluation of real property is required to
be completed no less than every six years, with a statistical update every third year.
The most recent revaluation was completed in 1994. Tangible personal property tax is
assessed on equipment and inventory held by businesses. Tangible property taxes
were due on May 6, 1999 and October 7, 1898. Tangibie property is assessed at 25%
of true value {(as defined). In 1998, each business was eligible to receive a $10,000
exemption in assessed value, which was reimbursed by the State.
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Real property taxes are payable annually or semi-annually. In 1899, if paid annually,
payment was due by February 5, 1999. If paid semi-annually, the first payment (at
least 1/2 of amount (billed) was due February 5, 1989 with the remainder due July 7,

1999.

The County Auditor periodically remits to the taxing districts their portions of the taxes
collected. Collections of the taxes and remittance of them fo the taxing districts are ac-
counted for in various agency funds of the County.

Accrued property taxes receivabie represent current and delinquent taxes outstanding
for real, tangible personal and public utility taxes which were measurable as of Decem-
ber 31, 1999. Although total property coliections for the next fiscal year are measurable,
amountis 1o be received during the available period are not subject to reasonable esti-
mation at December 31 and are not intended to finance 1999 operations. The receiv-
able is therefore offset by a credit to deferred revenue.

OChio law prohibits taxation of property from all taxing authorities in excess of 10 mills of
assessed value without a vote of the people. Presently, the County levies 2.1 milis of
the 10-mill limit for the General Fund. No additional millage has been levied for voted
millage. A summary of voted miliage follows:

Rate
Levied for Current
Voter Year Collection Final
Authorized Agriculture/ Collection
Purpose ~ Rate (a) Residential (b)  Other Year

General Fund None ' -
Mental Health 50 122339 266857 2005
MRDD Operating .20 048835 106743 ©
MRDD Operating 40 289322 .389825 2001
MRDD Operating 1.50 873541 1.050276 ©
MRDD Operating 90 876554 879865 2001
Senior Citizens 40 .300690 381051 1999
Health Operating 30 263032 .288636 2006
Health Operating .20 175354 .193091 2006
Health Operating .25 .178382 222873 2000

(a) Dollars per $1,000 of assessed vajuation.
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{b) Ohio law provides for a reduction of certain voted levies to offset inflation in the
value of real property. The voted levies, except for bond retirement, are subject to the

credit.
(c) Continuous levy without expiration.

NOTE K - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

A summary of the principal items of intergovernmenial revenue follows:

intergovernmental Revenue

General Fund

Local Government $945,138
State Grants 268,214
Total General Fund $1,213,352
Special Revenue Funds

Mental Health $1,837,150
Retarded Persons 915,648
Human Services 5,291,568
Child Support 877,122
Auto Tax 3,217,430
Felony Delinquent Care & Custody 313,331
Children’s Services 411,919
Emergency Management 30,432
MRDD Residential 207,026
Other 731,456 _
Total Special Revenue Funds 515,472,648
Debt Service Fund

Human Services Bond Retirerment $345,473
Capital Project Funds

Section Line Road 30 Overpass $225,000
MRDD Construction 186.604
Total Capital Project Funds $411,604
Expendable Trust Funds

Early Intervention Collaborative __$2817
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NOTE L - RECONCILIATION OF BUDGET BASIS FUND BALANCE TO GAAP B
FUND BALANCE | ,

A reconciliation for all governmental funds at December 31, 1999 from the budget basis
to a GAAP basis for excess of revenues and other financing sources over (under) ex-
penses and other uses follows:

Special Debt Capital

General Revenue Service Projects

Fund = Funds Funds Funds
Budget Basis (deficit) $(265,535) $(388,527) $(11,604) §$915,848
Net adjusiment for revenue accruals 41,363 93,558 0 0
Net adjustment for expenditure accruals (99,331) (128,901) 0 726,076
Net adjustment for encumbrances 218,445 1.247.769 0 111.875
GAAP Basis $153,604 $1,081,701 $(11,804) $244,797

o ———— c—r——————

e
bt m————

NOTE M - AMENDMENTS TO ORIGINAL APPROPRIATIONS BUDGET

Amendments beyond the object level must be approved by the Board of County Com-
missioners. [n 1999, the original appropriation measure was increased by the Commis-
sioners as follows: General Fund - $157,661.54; Special Revenue Funds - $85,973.67;
Capital Projects - $986,803.87; Enterprise Funds - $2,206,000.

NOTE N - COMMITME AND CONTING IES

The County is a defendant in a number of claims and [awsuits, which may be classified
as routine litigation in which minimal nonmaterial damages are being sought. In addi-
tion, the County is a defendant in numerous other claims and lawsuits ranging from tort
liability to civil rights litigation in which the County believes the amounts claimed are
overstated and not fair estimates of the ultimate settlements, if any, of these claims.
Amounts paid by the County in 1999 for litigation settled were not material.

The County participates in a number of Federal and State assisted grant programs.
The major programs are: Community Development Block Grant and Chio Department
of Human Services. These programs are subject to financial and compliance audits by
grantors or representatives. At December 31, 1999, the audits of certain programs
have not been completed. Accordingly, the County's compliance with applicable grant
requirements will be established at some future date. The County believes that disal-
lowed claims, if any, will not have a material adverse effect on the County’s financial
posifion,
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NOTE O - RISK MANAGEMENT

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
The County has established an internal service fund fo account for and finance its self-
funded employee health care benefits program. Under this program, the fund provides up
to a lifetime maximum of $1,000,000 per individual.

The County Risk Sharing Authority inc. (CORSA), is a public entity risk sharing pool
among thirty-nine counties in Ohio. CORSA was formed as an Ohio nonprofit
corporation for the purpose of establishing the CORSA Insurance/Self-Insurance
Program, a group primary and excess insurance/self-insurance and risk management
program. Member counties agree to jointly participate in coverage of losses and pay all
contributions necessary for the specified insurance coverages provided by CORSA.
These coverages include comprehensive general liability, automobile liability, certain
property insurance and public officials errors and omissions liability insurance.

Each member county has one vote on all matters requiring a vote, to be cast by a
designated representative. The affairs of the Corporation are managed by an elected
board of not more than nine trustees. Only county commissioners of member counties
are eligible to serve on the board, No county may have more than on representative on
the board at any one time. Each member county’s control over the budgeting and
financing of CORSA is limited to its voting authority and any representation it may have
on the board of trustees.

CORSA has issued certificates of participation in order to provide adequate cash
reserves. The cerlificates are secured by the member counties’ obligations {o make
coverage payments to CORSA. The participating counties have no responsibility for the
payment of certificates. The County does not have an equity interest in CORSA. The
County's payment for insurance to CORSA in 1999 was $230,818.

Each County fund is charged for its appropriate share of covered employees based on
actuarial estimates of the amounts needed to pay prior and current year claims, The c¢laim
liability of $24,511- reported in the fund at December 31, 1999 is based on the
requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 10,
which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of
the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the
date of the financial statements and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. The
County's liability for these claims is based upon an actuarial estimate by Acordia National,
the plan administrator. Changes in the fund’s claim liability amount in fiscal years 1997,
1898 and 1999 were:
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Beginning of Current Year Claim Payments End of Fiscal
Fiscal Year Claims and Year Liability
Liability Changes in
Estimates
1996-1997 $288,263 $1,400,372 $1,511,637 $177,098
1897-1998 177,098 2,325,837 2,190,583 312,352
1898-1999 312,352 . . 1,350,015 1,637,856 24,511

None of the County's settlements have exceeded the insurance coverage for each of
the past three fiscal years.
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
GENERAL FUND
DECEMBER 31, 1999

The general fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with govern-
ment which are not required legally or by sound financial management fo be accounted
for in another fund.
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

HURON COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL FUND

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government-
Legislative and executive
Commissioners-
Personal services.....ccaw- $335,511 289,683 $49,828
Materials and supplies...veceeee — 5,000 6,000 0
Charges and services. s - 23,500 23,396 104
Capital purchases........cccc — 25,000 25,000 0
Microfilm-
Personal setvices.......... — 17,031 16,705 326
Materials and supplies.......cceeeee 2,500 1,724 776
Data Processing :
Personal services..omwr— - 75,708 74,220 1,488
Materials and supplies.......ccceeen 6,403 4,798 1,605
Charges and Services....cew-. - 111,604 106,101 5,503
Capital purchases......cee-. S 45,134 44,939 185
Auditor-
Personal services.....coermeee - - 258,254 252,414 5,840
Materials and supplies........cverer 9,000 7,827 1,173
Charges and services......come-e- 19,009 16,226 2,783
Treasurer-
Personal services.....cccceeeeee 140,777 122,941 17,8386
Materials and supplies...ccceveee- 17,000 17,000 0
Charges and Services.............. 8,650 8,739 811
Capital purchases....c.ccuereeen 1,500 1,244 256
Prosecutor-
Personal Services....c..uee.. 378,122 - 339,887 38,435
Materials and supplies......ccceeen 7,000 5,374 1,626
Charges and services ... 46,810 44,094 2,816
Capital purchases......ceveeeenss 3,000 . 0 - 3,000
Board of revision-
Charges and services......ccceeee. 1,000 854 46
Board of elections- }
Personal services...cumweeeeenns . 192,449 184,775 7.674
Materials and supplies......cccrreens 14,8086 13,259 1,547
Charges and services........... - 40,308 36,711 3,597
Capital purchases......ccccecveeeee 10,192 2,017 B175
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Building maintenance-
Persconal services......cocceennn
Materlais and supplies....cn.ccveee.
Charges and services.....ouver
Capitat purchases................ -

Recorder-
Personal services......coem.....
Materials and supplies............. -
Charges and services..............

Insurance & taxes
Charges and services..............

Bureau of inspection
Charges and services.............

Planning Commission
Charges and services.....

Real estate assessment
Personal Services.....vee..

New Jail
Charges and services.......

Total legislative and executive...........

Judicial
Commeoen pleas court-
Personal services......cco.ccu.
Materials and supplies..cu.eee
Charges and services.......m...
Capital purchases.......cccoeveennn

Jury commission-
Personal services......cccecmn..
Charges and services..............

Court of appeals
Charges and services..............

Juvenile court-
Personal services.......coccuvees
Materials and supplies.....u........
Charges and services..............

Capital purchases......oveeee.

HURON COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

56

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
298,339 281,382 16,957
84,830 84,396 434
491,632 484,087 7,545
£,000 5,000 0
96,309 94,052 2,257
3,300 3,288 12
.- 7,100 6,778 322
1,320,283 1,135,021 185,262
61,300 60,715 585
3,000 1,760 1,240
61,911 58,890 2,021
- 821167 1208 619.959
4,855,439 3,863,460 992,034
354,415 334,644 19,771
6,000 6,000 0
, 61,200 55,607 5,593
R 19,493 19,474 19
1,055 1,004 51
200 122 73
385 0 385
_ 278,783 265,725 11,058
25,000 24,031 989
83,700 48,182 35,518
142,440 90,243 52,197
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Probate court-
Perscnal services..oannn

Materials and supplies...............
Charges and Services.......c......
Capital purchases....ccomuenne

Clerk of courts-
Personal serviCesS..co.veerine.

Matertals and supplies....c....cae
Charges and services......co.....

Public defender
Personal services. ...

Materials and supplies...c..c..eee
Charges and services........--
Capital purchases......ccceeeeeae-

Education

Charges and services.............

Municipal court-

Charges and services............

Miscellaneous

Charges and services..........

Total judicial.........ceeeeees

Public safety
Coroner-
Personal services......cuees

Materials and supplies..........m.
Charges and Services............

Sherift-
Personal services.......cmu

Materials and supplies..........cc-e.
Charges and services...........—-
Capital purchases........ccoveuns

Disaster services-
Personal services.......counee.

Materials and supplies......oee.
Charges and services..............
Capital purchases.......cvveares

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)

90,573 80,721 9,852
8,500 6,671 1,829
5,800 2,978 2,922
5,350 1,688 3,662
189,109 192,992 6,117
25,298 24,284 ' 1,014
10,016 9,638 378
178,897 175,558 3,299
1,540 1,540 0
32,722 32,540 182
3,070 3,070 B
500 500 0
171,500 1 139,251 32,249
239,664 213235 26,429
1,943,310 1,728,794 213,572
30,039 . 28,673 1,366
300 163 137
18,470 17,925 545
1,115,824 1,088,055 27,869
486,756 46,174 582
70,361 66,908 3,453
27,938 25,332 - 2,608
85,722 83,889 1,833
500 800 0
8,570 49,570 0
-~ &00 800 0
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988
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Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Aduit probation-
Materials and supplies.....cce.evr-. 2,500 2,500 C
Charges and services.............. 900 900 0
Capital purchases............... - 3.850 3,777 73
Juvenile probation
Personal services....cuuuene. 272,683 252,762 19,921
Charges and services.......ce.. 15,000 8,529 6,471
Juvenile detention -
Charges and services....c.ccc.oe. 168,800 136,794 32,106
Jail Operations- }
Personal services............. — 1,205,322 1,182,535 22,787
Materials and supplies......c..en.. 354,999 342,891 12,108
Charges and services......c.... 203,346 201,620 1,726
Capital purchases....ouucernes 17,225 16,315 510
Total public safety........cccccuaen. 3,651,005 3,516,569 134,493
Public works
Sanitation/Diiches
Charges and services..........s - _ 4,000 0 4,000
Total public works........ccvvevreme 4,000 0 4.000
Health
Health/Welfare
Charges and services.............. 11,000 11,000 0
He=zlth Statistics
Charges and services.............. 72,032 71,203 829
Tolal Bealtt. e ccccrireensenees 83,032 82,203 829
Human setvices
Childrens Service
Charges and services........corue- 550,000 650,000 4]
Public assistance
Charges and services........cov... 233,008 233,008 0
Soldiers relief
Personal services.....c..vuvene 146,530 130,817 15,813
Materials and supplie$.......veeeeene 12,000 3,460 8,540
Charges and services.......ccee. 149,111 48,756 100,355
Capital purchases.ueenmeeas 35,000 25,738 9,262



HURON COUNTY, OHIO
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 341, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Veterans service
Charges and services......uw. 19,855 13,628 6,027
Total human Services....veere. 1,245,304 1,105,265 140,097
Miscellaneous
Agriculture
Charges and services.....curree 317,262 317,262 0
Humane Society
Charges and services............. . . 5,000 5,000 0
Airport
Charges and services.............. . 20,000 - 20,000 0
Total miscellaneous.............. . 342,262 342262 0
Capital Outtay
Charges and services........c..... o 536,922 514,989 21,933
Total expenditures........coeeeven... . .12,661,274 11,164,542 1.506,958
Cther financing uses:
Transfers - OUf.....cccvvnevrrnees - 1,061,944 1,051,423 521
Total expenditures and other
fiNancing USeS.....ccorvrrverrreerrerans $13,713,218 $12,205,965 $1,507,479
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - The Special Revenue funds account for all specific fi-
nancial resources {other than expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are le-
gally restricted for specified expenditure purposes. The following are the Special Reve-
nue funds, which Huron County operates:

Mental Health - To account for revenues received from a Countywide property
tax levy, Federal and State grants, and reimbursements used for various County mental
health programs.

Board of Mental Retardation & Developmentally Disabled (MRDD) - To ac-
count for revenue received from a County-wide property tax levy, Federal & Siate
grants and reimbursements used for care and services for the mentally handicapped
and retarded.

Human Services - To account for various Federal and State grants and reim-
bursements as well as transfers from the General Fund used for human services pro-
grams.

Child Support Enforcement - To account for revenues from: fees, fines, State
grants and other similar revenue sources, and fo account for legally restricted expendi-
tures used for the collection and protection of support payments made and owed to
parents and children.

Motor Vehicle and Gas Tax - To account for monies received by the County for
State gasoline tax and vehicle registration fees used for County road and bridge im-
provement programs.

Recorder’'s Equipment -- To account for monies received by the Recorder's Of-
fice for recording of deeds used in purchasing equipment for that operation.

Title - To account for monies received by the Clerk of Courts for motor vehicle
fees for use in operating the Title Department.

Felony Delinquent Care and Custody - To account for monies received from
the state for use in delinquent juvenile care and custody expenses.

Children's Services - To account for State grants and reimbursements used for
County childcare programs.
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Huron County Revolving Loan - To account for revenues received through re-
payments of loans made to various businesses and industries in the County for devel-
opment or expansion.

Emergency Management Agency - To account for federal and state revenues
used in the cleanup of disastrous spills or other acts of chemical mishaps.

Muny Road - To account for revenues received from state permissive tax mon-
ies for distribution to various taxing authorities upon request.

MRDD Residential Services - To account for revenue received from grants to
provide housing assistance for the mentally retarded.

Comprehensive Housing — To account for revenue received from the State of
Ohio in assisting with repair of homes meeting certain income qualifications.

Other Special Revenue Funds - To account for revenues from fees, taxes,
fines, Federal and State grants, licenses and other similar revenue sources, and to ac-
count for legally restricted expenditures for specified purposes. Summarized informa-
tion on the financial activity and balances of the following Special Revenue funds in-

clude:

* D.A.R.E. (Drug Abuse & Resistance Education)
* Drug & Law Enforcement

* DUI Enforcement and Education

* Indigent Guardianship

* Dog & Kennel

* Sheriff Policing

* DRETAC - Prosecutor

* DRETAC - Treasurer

* Prepayment of Interest

* At-Risk Youth

* Community Corrections Grant

* Juvenile Crime Prevention

* Ohio Local Law Enforcement

* Probation Services

* Juvenile Accountability Incentlve

* Real Estate Assessment

* Juvenile Court Security

* Common Pleas Court Security

* Juvenile Court Computerization

* Clerk of Courts Computerization

* Juvenile Indigent Drivers Alcohol Treatment
* Common Pleas Court Computerization
* Tuberculosis Levy (TB)

* Marriage License
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* Correction Officers Patroliing for Safety (C.0.P.S.)
* Ditch Maintenance

* Title |

* Huron County Block Grant

* Federal Airport Master Plan

* Recycle Ohio ‘98

* Recycle Ohio ‘97

* Recycle Ohio '99

* Being Safe Grant

*VOCA

* 911 Equipment

* Senior Services Center

* G.U.LLD.E Grant

* Ohio Coordination Program

* Local Emergency Planning Commission

* Flood Relief 1998

* EMA Hazmat (Revenue used for cleanup of hazardous spills)

When compared to combined Special Revenue Fund totals, Other Special Revenue

funds comprise less than 10% in each of the following categories: assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenditures.
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Assels:
Pooled cash and investments........comreremne
Receivables (net of allowances

for uncollectibles)
Taxes
Accounts.

Special assessments receivable......com—.
Revolving loans receivable. .o e recesarescmen
Due from ofher govermments.....ccorrcerwmas
Materals and supplies inventory.......cuw ———

Total assets.....

Liabilities:
Accounts payable.
Accrued wages and bengfits ... S
Deferred revenue

Total ifabilities.
Fund Balances:
Reserved-
Raserved for encumbrances.... e semoms
Reserved for supplies inveniory.....reeemee
Unreserved-
LUndesignated

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances........- S

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER &1, 1929

Child Motor
Mental Human Support Vehicie & Recorder's

Heailth MRDD Services Enforcement  Gas Tax Equipment Title
$791,162 51,844,000  $1,304,690 _ $437.110  $1,533,301 $54,069 $189,700
302,754 1,817,222 4] 4] 0 0 0
656 0 0 0 322 (104) 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
... 0 0 0 0 i 0 o D
53,379 0 o] 0 188,757 0 0
4 ¢ a 4 89,171 ] a
$1,147.951  $3,661,222  $1,304,690 §437,110  $1,821.551 $53,965 $189,700
$182,042 $110,298 $204,218 $7.848 $38,410 $12,158 $300
4,336 _ 84,500 158,929 37,768 88,805 0 7.562
302,754 1,817,222 9] 0 0 0 0
489,132 2,022,620 363,1477 45,617 127,215 12,158 7,862
249,253 178,370 9,737 10,309 160,811 0 0
.0 ] 0 0 89,171 o 0
409,566 1 ,46_1 ,2332 931 758 381,184 1,444 354 41,807 181,838
658,819 1,639,602 841,543 3911493 1,694,336 41,807 181,838
$1,147,951  $3,661,622 $1,304,690 $437,110  $1,821,551 553,865 $189,700

~confinued
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Felony Huron Other Special
Delinquent Children's County Emergency MRDD Comprehensive Revenue

Care Services Revolving Loan Management Muny Road Residential Housing Funds TOTAL
§427,242 $304,998 $110,186 $107,269 $447,044 $131,306 $50,079 $424 293 $8,246,44%
4] o 0 0 o] 0 o] 242,413 2,362,389
4] 0 0 0 0 0] 0 16,572 17,448
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 109,332 108,332
0 0 871,685 0 0 0 0 8] 571,685
0] 2,393 0 169 11,679 4] 0 2,464 268,841
0 ) 0 [H 0 0 o 2074 81,245
5427 242 $397,301 $781.871 $107,438 $458,723 $1 31,506 $50,079 $797,148 S1 1,767,387
$852 $233,334 $0 $161 $0 $14,284 $0 $28,644 $832 549
6,635 0 0 1,045 v 0 0 36,732 436,313
o 4] 1) a g 0 o] 351,745 2,471,721
7.487 233,334 o 1,206 )] 14,284 0 417,121 3,740,583
¢ 4,870 1] 109 0 11,33 0 20,334 654,034
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,074 91,245
419,755 158,387 781,871 106,123 458,723 105,631 50,07¢ 348,619 7,281,925
419,755 164,057 781,871 106,232 488,723 117,022 50,079 380,027 8,027,204
8427 242 $397,391 $781,87T1 $107,438 $458,723 $131,306 850,079 §797,148 $11,767,787

&
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Child Motor
Mental Human Support Vehicle & Recorder's
Health MRDD Services Enforcement  Gas Tax Equipment Title
Revenues:
Taxes.... $174,420  $1,586,530 . 80 . 50 $187.,544 30 50
Charges for services 562 0 0 171,574 166,477 60,471 227,950
Special 355eSSMEeNtS.......c i svsaresccrmirsans srames - 0 I 0 0 0 o] 0
Fines and forieitures. 0 0 0 0 48,881 D 0
Intergovernmental revenue......cccoccmecrmreeeee 1,837,180 915,648 5,700,423 87T 122 3,217,430 0 0
Investment earnings........ rvacanernraernracs srymnaraany 0 0 c 0 47,948 0 3,165
Miscellaneous revenue... 8,515 0 550,625 14,239 159,670 0 0
Total reVenUEs. . .. .ovvevmeamererrrremromaasrerseeeprareeeas 2,020,656 2,502,187 6,251,048 1,062,935 3,827,951 80,471 231,125
Expenditures:
Current:
General govermment-
Legisiative and executive.....c o i, (4] (¥ 0 4] 0 91,477 163,523
JUICial e e 0 [¢] a 0 0 0 0
Public safety......... . a o 0 0 0 0 0
PUBLIE WOTKS. v crvisrereseanssrnsmsarsrssesssrsessmr e csns . 0 0 D 0 3,685,252 0 o]
| =T 111 R — 1,705,908 2,530,193 0 . 0 -0 4] 0
HUMAan ServiCes.. v vurereremearaes wrtssseer o o 5,520,438 1,186,017 0 0 0
Conservation & recreation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total expenditures - 1,705,508 2,530,193 5,520,438 1,186,917 3,685,252 91,477 163,523
Other financing sources (uses):
Excess [deficiency) of revenues . ] . .
over (under) expenditires., o e, 314,748 (28,006} 730,610 {123,882) 142,699 {31,008) 67,602
Transfers N meersescsemmsmsessssssnssrsssnnsssasnsenes 0 52,521 0 = 0 0 0 0
Transfers (QU)....ccumai s s ameasesesscnsmsans 0 {76,450) 0 0 0 0 (34,000)
0 (23,929 0 0 (¢ 0 {34,000)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and ofher USeS...urummeisrersenns 314,748 (51,935} 730,610 {123,982) 142,699 (31,008} 33,602
Fund balance (deficits}, January 1...c.cccvmevnrnes 344,071 1,691,837 210,933 515,475 1,551,637 72,813 148,236
Fund bafance (deficits), December 31..ccrvrevnnans $658,819  $1,639,602 $941,543 $391,493 $1,694,336 $41,807 $181,838
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Felony Huron Other Special
Delinquent Children's County Emergency MRDD Comprehensive Revenue
Care Sarvices Reavolving Lean Management Muny Road Residential Housing Funds TOTAL
$0 50 50 $0 $173,685 $0 50 $241,073 $2,363,1#)
o 0 0 0 0 ¢ o 628,667 1,256,711
V] 0 0 0 0 4] o 75,936 75,936
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,341 57.222
313,331 1,642,630 0 30,432 -0 207,026 o] 731,456 15,472,648
0 0 33,507 0 0 0 v} 619 85,240
0 0 304,223 10,472 0 ¢ 43,377 156,482 1,247,603
313,331 1,642,630 337,730 40,804 173,585 207,026 43,377 1,843,574 20,558,530
0 0 311,941 0 0 0 0 742,007 1,308,948
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,651 11,651
218,608 0 0 17,346 0 0 0 267,530 503,484
0 0 0 0 144,491 c 17,745 271,411 4,118,852
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 543,645 4,779,746
0 1,679,678 0 0 0 198,855 0 2,555 8,588,444
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 55,207 55,207
218,608 1,672,678 311,941 17,346 144,491 198,856 17,745 1,804,008 19,366,379
04,723 {37,048) 25,789 23,558 20,004 8,170 25,632 (50,432) 1,182,151
G 0 0 0 0 0 D 0 52,521
(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 {52,519) (162,971}
(2} 0 0 0 0 0 0 {52,519) (110,450}
94,721 (37,048} 25,789 23,558 29,084 8,170 25,632 (102,951) 1,081,701
325,034 201,105 756,082 82,674 429 628 108,852 24,447 482,978 6,945,505
$419,755 $164,057 $781,871 $106,232 $458,723 117,022 850,079 $380,027 $8,027,204
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Revenues:

Intergovernmental revenue.......eeeeee.
Miscellaneous revenue..........ccveceenenn -

Total revenues.........

Expenditures:

Current: ‘
Personal Services. ..ccmeceveerniininnnes
Materials and suppli@s.....ccceneveeeenee
Charges and services. ..c...cvvovrmmees
Capital purchases.....eesrerercersnssannes

Total expenditures.........

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures......uoeeee.

Fund balance, January 1......ccmvrrrrres

Prior year encumberances appropriated...

Fund balance, December 31....oocoveeeeeee

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
MENTAL HEALTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$176,000 $174,429 ($1,571)
1,880,153 1,783,771 {(176,382)
71,355 8,421 (62,934)
2,207,508 1,966,621 (240,887}
172,000 ~ 152,325 19,675
5,631 5,081 550
2,079,853 2,035,724 44,129
6,000 3,121 2,879
2,263,484 2,196,251 67.233
(55,976) (229,630) (173.654)
. 447,145 447 145 0
143,647 143,647 0
$534,816 $361,162 ($173,654)
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HURON COUNTY, CHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
D.A.R.E. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: ;
Miscellaneous revenue.......cueeeeeersaenas . $48,368 $49,113 $745
Total revenuas... ... ereerrarnnaan 48,388 49,113 745
Expenditures:
Current:
Personal 8erviCes......cccevmvrrecrrmone- . 48,483 44 573 3,890
Materials and suppligs....cccooveceeeeens 11,000 5,670 5,330
Charges and services............ccxeeeeeen. 2,000 35 1,865
Capital purchases............oececeeevnnnen. . ~ 1,837 0 - 1,537
Total expenditures.......ceereveserrrenns 63,000 ) 50,278 12,722
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures......ccoeee.o... (14,632) (1,165) 13,467
Fund balance, January 1.......oococeeeee. 14,632 14,632 0
Fund balance, December 31...c.cccveiereeeeen : 50 $13,467 - 313,467
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Revenues:

Fines and forfeitures......ccoov e vieeenaan

Total reVenuUes....ccccecceeinrvsceevessses

Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and services.........conss

Total expenditures.....coiressnens

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures......... cesaaans

Fund balance, January 1......

Fund balance, December 31

HURON COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
-$3,393 ‘$1,850 ($1,543)
3,383 1,850 (1,543)
6,200 2,533 3,667
. 5,200 2,533 3,667
{2,807) (683) 2,124
2,807 2,807 0
$2,124 $2.124

$0
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Revenues:
Fines and forfeifures.....cmeeevesrerrermrere -

Total revenues......ccccoe v irrrcree v
Expenditures:
Current:
Charges and Services.......covrmerirrenns

Total expendituresS.......cvveevrviiniiines

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........oceeeme

Fund balance, January T....ccoiecviinrnees

Fund balance, December 371...cvevvrrrrennnees

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
D.U.l. EDUCATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$1,822 . C O $1,201 ($621)
1,822 1,201 (621)
3,000 o 68 2,932
3,000 68 2,932
{1,178) 1,133 2,311
1,178 1,178 0

$0 $2,311 $2,311
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Revenues:
Charges for services.....racncceennne-

Total revenues.......
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and SerIviCas. .....oeecaeeereee

Total expenditures.....ccrecesesccacvannes

Excass {Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.......o.cveeeeene.

Fund balance, January 1....crceceeeieee

Fund balance, December 31.....ccerveeeee

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavoraple)
$11,896 $8,610 ($3,286)
11,896 8,610 (3,286)
72,000 41,042 30,958
72,000 41,042 30,858
(60,104) (32,432) 27,672
60,104 80,104 ]
$0 $27 672 $27,672
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HURON COUNTY, CHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
DOG & KENNEL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: :
Charges for Services......ccceeeeerarreneeens $101,700 $116,309 $14,609
Fines and forfeitures........ccovereceeeerevnnnee - 4,000 5,559 1,559
Miscellaneous revenue.........cuveeree. — 1.000 798 (202)
Total revenues ——— 106,700 122 666 15,966
Expenditures:
Current:
Personal Services.c i cercccrrrmmennas 88,999 81,009 7,800
Materials and supplies....ccccccceeemenee 11,700 10,297 1,403
Charges and ServiCes...... v reermmees 15,092 11,465 3,627
Capital purchases....ccoaeverevevcnnns .38,683 38,683 0
Total expenditures....ouveeeee- 154,474 141,544 12,930
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.......ccceneunene (47,774) (18,878) 28,896
Fund balance, January 1......cececeervenes 54,280 54,280 0
Prior year encumbrances appropriated........ . 700 700 v
Fund balance, December 31....cvceceervenns $7,206 $36,102 $28,896
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Revenues:

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
SHERIFF POLICING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Charges for services...........
Total revenues....ccccccveveeiecsssseanees —
Expenditures:
Current:
Charges and ServiCes. ....ucvevcemeens

Total expenditures.....ccooenvrveremeccienes

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.....cco.ceereee.

Fund balance, January 1....eeececvivnsinem

Fund balance, December 31.....ooewen

Variance:
Revised Favorabie
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable}
$17,920 $17,575 T ($345)
17,920 17,675 (348)
23,600 ' 0 23,600
23,800 0 23,600
{5,680) 17,675 23,255
5,680 5,680
$0 $23,255 $23,255
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
DRETAC - PROSECUTOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorabie)
Revenues:
Charges for SErvices....cuermvierarracreans $20,000 ' $22,457 $2,457
Total reVaNUES.....cccceerress e rerrrssnnar - 20,000 22,457 2,457
Expenditures:
Current:
Personal ServiGes. ... ceecsrcrnses ) 24,632 17,809 8,723
Charges and services....ccoeeneeneinans o 2,069 0 2,069
Total expenditures......ccoevemeemmeremannsnes 26,701 17,809 8,792
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under} expenditures.............. — {6,701) 4,548 11,249
Fund balance, January 1......ceeerrrmarecvens 6,701 6,701 0
Fund balance, December 31....coovvervivcre - o — $0 - $11,249 $11,249
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
DRETAC - TREASURER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 19389

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for Services......cccermamees i - $20,000 522,457 $2,457
Miscellansous revenue.......ccccceoveneeeneee. - 0 . 702 702
Total reVenUes. . ..ccoccencreecenearenns S— 20,000 23,158 3,159
Expenditures:
Current:
Personal Services......c.rerrmesesren 29,500 . 18,825 12,975
Materials and suppliBS...cvr-eccrarerereren 4,500 1,622 2,878
Charges and services...c..ceraeecnce 19,510 9,961 9,549
Capital purchases.....cc.ccerceererranaaaces 4,500 1,600 2,900
Total expenditures 58,010 -~ T 28,708 28,302
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (uUnder) expenditures........cveeer- (38,010) (6,549) 31,461
Fund balance, January f....cccecovrmrvevenceees 38,010 38,010 0
Fund balance, December 31..ocvrrmeevarees . %0 $31,461 $31,461
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Revenues:

Investment revenue...

Total revenues.....

Expenditures:
Current:

Materials and supplies...c.weeceerres

Total expendiiures

IR a L S e e e ———

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures.....ooeeeeveeemee. .
Fund balance, January 1...cccccnveereieennas

Fund balance, Dece?nber 3

HURON COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
PREPAYMENT OF INTEREST SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorahbie
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
o .81,000 $514 {$486)
1,000 514 (4886)
4,800 305 4,495
. 4,800 305 4,495
(3,800) 209 4,009
4,751 4,751 0
$4,960 $4,008

$951
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
MRDD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:

= S $1,550,000 $1,588,539 $36,539
Intergovernmental revenue.........v.xaene . 808,000 931,782 T 123,782

Miscellanaous revenue.......c..crserernnes 10,000 34,671 24,8671
Total revenues.......cceeecvrevearmrmrereveree— 2,368,000 2,552,982 184,992

Expenditures:
Current:
Personal services. . 1,852,500 1,882,636 69,864
Materials and supplies...c.mmeerrrreinnns 57,856 56,618 1,238
Charges and ServiCes......ccvrrroreeers 689,886 641,476 48,210
Capital purchases.....ccoccmmeisireesianear - 219,065 185,505 23,560
Total expendifures. ..o e 2,819,107 2,776,235 142,872
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues -
over {under) expenditures................ (551,107) (223,243) 327,864
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers N s e 5,000 0 {5,000)
Total other financing sources (Uses) 5,000 0 (5,000)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other finarcing sources over {under)
expenditures and other uses.............e. (546,107) (223,243) 322,864

Fund halance, January 1......ccccoieermnnns 1,735,456 1,735,456 0
Prior year encumbrances appropriated........ 74607 74,607 0
Fund balance, December 31......ccecceneneen $1,263,956 $1,586,820 $322,864

[}
[}
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Revenues:

Intergovernmental revenue.... e

Total revenues.....

Expenditures:

Current;
Personal Services......cmeeeccisamanns .
Charges and ServiCesS... o eer—areee—

Total expenditures..

Excess (Deficlency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........cccceeeree

Fund balance, January 1.....cmeeeecvceaeee

Fund balance, December 31.....veecmeeee

HURON COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES ,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
AT-RISK YOUTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favarable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$57,560 $12,180 {$45,370)
57,560 12,190 (45,370)
52,651 10,911 41,740
5,349 0 5,349
58,000 10,911 47,089
(440) 1,278 1,719
440 440 0
- $0 $1,719 $1,719
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALLANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: )
Intergovernmental revenue........c e $100,340 $1098,340 $0
Miscellaneous revernue.. .. emeeeen . ... 2820 : 1,802 (918)
Total revenues....... .- 112,160 111,242 {918)
Expenditures:
Current:
Personal ServiCes....curreeteinrsemverees 48,688 T 47,966 - 722
Materials and supplies..........coeee-.. : 3,612 3,592 20
Charges and services......ccccerrceeeemen N 59,610 . 56,870 2,740
Capital purchases......cceeeeeem- - 250 0 250
Total expenditures......cceeeeirececeeccnncees 112,160 108,428 3,732
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues B}
over {under) expenditures.........cceen. .. 0 2,814 2,814
Fund balance, January 1.....c.cvnvienmene - 6.591 6,591 B g
Fund batance, December 31....cemmeeeee = -, 88,591 $9,405 $2,814
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Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue

Total reveNUES..ccvveiv e cer e rerrmnresans

Expenditures:
Cuirent:

Personal services........comuceerrensrnnas
Charges and Services...........eeweerenen

Total expenditlres.....coeveeeeeecrcreanes

Excess {Deficiency) of revenues
over {(under) expenditures......cecceueeee

Fund batance, January 1......

Fund balance, December 31

HURCN COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
$44,924 $40,651 ($4,273)
44 924 40,651 {4,273)
47,489 28,055 19,444
' 5,885 6,895 0
54,394 34,950 19,444
{9,470) 5,701 15,171
9,470 9,470 0
$0 $15,171

$15,171
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Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenug.....ccceveeems -

Investment revenUe..... .o oemerrrmr s

Total revenues........

Expenditures:
Current:
Personal 8ervices.........cccerereeeeee
Total expenditures.......coeeveererecenenrcans

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures......coeeee..

Fund balance, January 1.....ccoovererrreeenns

Fund balance, December 31 vvrreveeee

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
OHIO LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1599

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$10,400 $10,000 ($400)
0 105 105
e 10,400 10,105 (295)
10,789 10,381 408
10,789 10,381 408
(389) 276) 113
- 389 389 0

$0 $113 $113
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Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue.......c.coeeeeene.
Miscellaneous revenue....cc. cecmeeccees

Total revenues. ... eemmrssemnecss -
Expenditures:

Current;
Personal ServiCes. . wmmrrsenreres

Materials and supplies......ccorrecreen .

Charges and sernvices..m.eeee N
Capital purchases.....ceeeemrmcieannes

Total expenditures.

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under} expenditures......cccovverees

Fund balance, January 1.....cc.oeevcerernes
Prior year encumbrances appropriated......
Fund balance, December 31.....ccveevvrrrs

HURON COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
HUMAN SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

34,746,622 $5,291,826 $545,204
1,179,163 959,803 (219,360)
_5.925,785 6,251,629 325,844
2,877,500 2,708,941 268,559
112,200 103,152 9,048
3,113,619 2,641,987 471,632
260,000 257,960 32,040
. 6,493,319 5,712,040 781,279
_ (567,534) 539,589 1,107,123
o 409,534 409,534 0
. 158,000 158,000 0
%0 $1,107,123 $1,107,123
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Revenues:
Charges for Services.....cuwarmersacnn
Intergovernmental revenue.......ee-vus
Miscellaneous revenue.....cee-seav—en

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Personal Services. .......cccvrcsssnceses -
Materials and supplies......ccoecmceaees

Charges and services.......uececmveen .
Capital purchases.....ccerrivermrarceres
Total expenditures.....cccveeeeeeeeeaceseemee

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures......

Fund balance, January 1....ceermesmrmmee ..
Prior year encumbrances appropriated......

Fund balance, December 31....cccmmceeeeme —

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAF BUDGETARY BASIS)
CHILD SUPPORT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
~ $180,000 S171.743 $11,743
667,000 877,122 210,122
10,000 14,239 4,239
837,000 1,063,104 226,104
798,000 745,486 52,514
19,888 4,741 15,147
575,245 457,917 117,328
15,000 5,183 2,817
e 1,408,133 1,213,327 194,806
—— {571,133) {150,223} 420,910
546,888 546,888 0
. . 24,245 24,245 "0
$0 $420,91 0 $420,810
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Revenues:

intergovernmental revenue. . veaeeieee
Misecellaneous revenue. . ......ovvevemenanns

Total revenuUEeS.....cc.cvrreaveerremeecressmenne

Expenditures:
Current:
Materials and supplies......cccummmerenns

Charges and services...c.eocvceeenernnn

Capital purchases......coeeerens -
Total expenditures. .c....ovecc e

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under} expenditures. .....ccceceeeeee

Fund balance, January 1..cccccceeervnvneems

Fund balance, December 31, oveerees

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
PROBATION SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
38,400 $3,337 "~ ($5,063)
—_ 0 1,248 $1,248
8,400 4,585 (3,815)
_1,500 627 873
1,200 130 1,070
5,700 0 5,700
8,400 757 7.643
.0 3,828 3,828
0 0
$0 ] $3,828 $3,828
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HURON GOUNTY, CHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
JUVENILE ACCOUNTABILITY INCENTIVE SPECIAL REVENUE FUNLC
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988

Variance:
Revised Favorabie
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: )
Intergovernmental revenue.....cervrmearmcee $16,330 $21,330 $5,000
Misecellaneous revenue. . ......cccccceacamaannn 5,000 0 {$5,000)
Total revenues... . 21,330 21,330 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Materials and supplies.......ccveeeerrens - 20,071 19,813 258
Charges and Services...ccceeeecveiinnns 1,259 1,259 0
Total expenditures......occccerecrsecncens ) 21,330 21,072 | 258
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures........cce... - , o 258 258
Fund balance, January 1.....cceeiaeens 0 0 0
Fung balance, December 371 mvvoceeeacs , $0 $258 ' ‘ $258
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HURON COUNTY, CHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavgrable)
Revenues:
Charges for services._......ccmue-ioismesnnesns $3860,000 $379,292 $19,292
Miscellaneous revenue......covrevecesaens 98,800 77,891 (20,709)
Total FeVENUES ..o cceeermemrsisasameseeer = 458,600 457,183 (1,417)
Expenditures:
Current:
Personal ServiCes...c.mvrrmvisinscrrerenns - 240,804 235,282 5,522
Materials and supplies...ccccreeeee 4,500 4,302 198
Charges and services 240,702 212,398 _ 28,303
Capital purchases........cccevrcecceinnenns .- 1,500 1568 1,344
Total expenditures......cccceoncceeriscmnnn - 487,508 452,139 356,367
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues L )
over (under) expenditures.................. —  (28,908) 5,044 33,950
Fund balance, January 1.....ccovvevrvcecrnine - 28,906 28,906 0
Fund balance, December 31.....cccccvmeeree $0 $33,950

$33,850
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Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue ...

Total revenues. ...c..ccceeemericacvresenes
Expenditures:
Current:
Capital purchases. ... ssveeeererans .

Total expenditures....cooevieivceencnnes -

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under} expenditures.........ccrvreens

Fund balance, January 1......reermeas

Fund balance, December 31....coovercecee.

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
JUVENILE COURT SECURITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Variance:
Revised Faveorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)

$26,892 $26,892 $0
26,892 26,892 0
26,892 26,892 0
26,892 28,892 0
0 0 0
0 ¢ a
56

.. %0 $0
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COMMON PLEAS COURT SECURITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
[ntergovernmental revenue.......ooo e $28,935 $30,420 $1,485 7
Total revenues.....cccewveceenmvccuaces S _ 28,935 30,420 1,485
Expenditures:
Current:
Capital purchases......cccermereseean .o 28,835 28,935 0
Total expenditures.......occovvrerrccsamms - 28,935 28,935 0
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (Under) expenditures......cccevveeeeen .0 1,485 1,485
Fund balance, January 1.....recissmeennes .0 0 0
Fund balance, December 371 ....vuoreeee.. %0 $1,485 $1,485
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Revenues:

Charges for services......ceeenracereracns
Licenses and permitS.......cccevsrensmmsmmsens
Fines and forfeitures......coemricesionens
Intergovernmental revenue.......coveeieeeeeee
investrment eamings....cccreevevceecmenees

Miscellaneous revenue......ooecesemmee .

Total revenues - _

Expenditures:
Current:
Personal services
Materials and supplies.........cceceeeeeee
Charges and services....ucoceen.

Capital purchases......oueeecemcrcemees

Total expendifires. ... ereerereceersaren

Excess (Deficiency) of revenuss
over (under} expenditures.......cccceeeeeee

Fund balance, January 1.......ccmreemeee..
Prlor year encumbrances approptiated.....

Fund balance, December 31.....ccocmneeann

HURON COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$140,000 $148,814 $8,814
50,000 166,477 118,477
10,000 0 {10,000)
_ 30,000 49,580 19,590
3,080,000 3,255,759 175,758
60,000 47,949 (12,051}
313,000 159,670 (153,330)
—. ..3,683,000 3,828,259 145,258
1,708,000 1,614,229 94,771
648,325 611,623 36,702
1,752,274 1,538,352 212922
244 195 199,084 45111
4,353,794 3,964,288 389,506
(670,794) (136,029) 534,765
1,279,512 1,279,512 0
190,793 190,763 0
$799,511 51,334,276 $534,765
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Revenues:
Charges for services

Total revenues eveesmsamraanns

Expenditures:
Current:
Capital purchases.

Total expenditures...........oveeecccvisanns

Excess (Deficlency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........cccneee

Fund balance, January 1.....-ceeeermenee o

Fund balance, December 31......ccoeereeeen

HURQON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
RECORDERS EQUIPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

$50,000 $60,463 $10,463
50,000 60,463 10,463
124,338 . 93,387 - 30,851
124,338 93,387 30,851
(74,338) (32,924) 41,414
74,338 74,338 0
%50 $41,414 $41,414
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Revenues:
Charges for services_ _........ceeoen .-
Investment earmings.....c.c-cuerceraaems -

Total revenues.......

Expenditures:
Current:
Personal setvices.
Materials and supplies........ .
Charges and services........-- eaass
Capital purchases.......ccveee e

Total expenditures.

Excess (Deficiency} of revenues

over (Under) expenditures......coecvvveeeae - -

Other financing sources (Uses). ...
Transfers oUl......ccer e essssssrmanenen —

Total other financing sources {Uses)
Excess (deficiency} of revenues and
other financing sources over (Under)
expenditures and other uses...............

Fund balance, January 1........ocrme.

Fund balance, December 31, ormeeeene

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
TITLE DEPARTMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899

Variance:

Revised Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorabie)
$197,000 $228,415 $31,415
3,000 3,393 393
200,000 231,808 31,808
158,010 146,364 11,646
5,405 5,400 5
15,750 12,903 2,847
_ 5,000 1,598 3,401
184,165 166,266 17,899
15,835 65,542 49,707
(119,000) (34,000) 85,000
(119,000) (34,000) 85,000
{103,165) 31,542 134,707
158,158 158,158 0
.$54,993 $189,700 $134,707
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HURON COUNTY, QHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
JUVENILE COURT COMPUTER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for Services.....cc e ——— o $35,174 $33,748 {$1,428)
Total revenUES......ccvrveeeeereserrsescrestnn - 35,174 33,748 {1,426)
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and servites....ovcrocciemeee . .. 52,000 , 26,500 25,500
Total expenditures.......ccccemurccceermran - — 52,000 26,500 25,500
Excess {Deficiency) of revenues B _

over (under) expenditures.......coraveeee . - (16,826) 7,248 24,074
Fund balance, January T....cceevcmeememee - — 16,828 16,826 0
Fund balance, December 31.....cccoomeeee 30 $24,074 $24,074
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HUROM COUNTY, CHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
CLERK OF COURT COMPUTER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budgst Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for Services. ... esmmennn $13,000 314,380 $1,360
Total revenues . - . 13,000 14,360 1,360
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and ServiCes.......cmean - : 20,027 15,281 4,746
Total expenditures........covrremecaemee : 20,027 7 15,281 4,748
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 7

over (under) expendifures......meeeee- {7.027) (921) 6,106
Fund balance, January 1....ccoomeem.. 6,827 - 6,827 0
Prior year encumberances appropriated. .. 200 200

Fund balance, December 31......coowrooeeer R $0 ~ $6,106 $6,106
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL.-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
JUVENILE INDIGENT DRIVERS ALCOHOL TREATMENT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1889

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: , o 7
intergovernmental fBVenUe... e wcmeses $525 $225 ($300)
Total revenues. ..o vveeeceeversimmreeeee - . _ 525 225 (300)
Current:

Charges and Services......cuewennes 1,200 0 1,200
Total expendifures. . ccverceeirees . 1,200 : - © 1,200
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues .

over (under) sxpenditures....cmeeveeee (675) ... 225 800
Fund balance, January 1.......ccccccevrrvenrnes 675 875 0

Fund balance, December 31...cccccveevreenen $0 $900 $300
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HURGON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FELONY DELINQUENT CARE AND CUSTODY
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue.......cveecoem _ $120,312 $313,331 $193.019
Total Frevenues.........eewecareeseseamesancnes 120,312 313,331 193,018
Current:
Personal services. . cecnveces 131,900 105,756 26,144
Charges and ServIiCes...couuvvrrrasnners - 135,000 112,019 22,981
Canpital outlay...... 5,000 0 5,000
Total expenditures.......ccceeerceeeescemanes _ 271,800 217,775 54,125
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures. ...c....cuem-. {151,588) 95,556 247,144
Fund balance, January ... 331,688 331,688 0
Fund balance, December 31......cmuecmeem $180,100 7$427,244 $247,144
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HURON COUNTY, QHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL~
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COMMON PLEAS COURT COMPUTERIZATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental revenue......coe.e..—. — $2,040 $2,307 $287

Total revenues......rcvvecrreecreensciona -~ oo 2,040 2,307 267
Expenditures:

Charges and Services....cumwrermmem —— : 4,096 4,096 0
Total expenditures....cvereevceme 4,006 4,095 0
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures.......ccceeeeeee. . {2,056) (1,789) ) 287
Fund balance, January 1......ccooccceecncene 4,251 4,251 0
Fund balance, December 31.....cceveeeen $2,195 $2,462 $267
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
TB LEVY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Aciual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: )
Miscellaneous revenua........ e - $0 $963 " " $963
Total revenues. . L 0 963 063
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and services......cmcvuerees 30,051 28,721 330
Total expenditures.......ceeemen . ..-30,051 29,721 330
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over {under) expenditures........eeee.. (30,051) (28,758) 1,283
Fund balance, January 1...ceeeeeceeveeans — 30,051 30,051 0
Fund balance, December 31 . reveenen . %0 $1,203 $1,293
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENLUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
CHILDREN SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
intergovernmental revenue......cccocervm. - $429,281 $437,054 $7.773
Miscellaneous revenue..... .. i 1,189,060 7 1,230,711 41,651
Total revenues — _1,618,341 1,667,765 49,424
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and serviCes...couu.vemreineees - .1,831,958 1,706,384 225,574
Total expenditures S 1,831,958 1,706,384 225,574
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures.......ccccreeees - - (313,617) (38,619) 274,998

Fund balance, January 1....cccvvvremiceee . 203,617 203,617 0
Prior year encumbrances appropriated........ 110,000 110,000 7 0

Fund balance, December 31.....cc..c—..... . . 50 | $274,998  $274,998
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
MARRIAGE LICENSE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1959

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for Services........ccee $18,000 $20,304 $2,304
Total revenues........ __ 18,000 20,304 2,304
Expenditures: B
Curreni:

Charges and services.....ccecccevreeees - 28,762 19,875 8,887
Taotal expenditures.........cecormsermnernes 28,762 19,875 8,887
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expendifures............. I {10,762) 429 11,191

Fund balance, January f.....cceceremmeeen o . 10,762 10,762 0
Fund balance, December 31..omeermvens 50 81 1_,_191 $11,191

f
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Expenditures:
Current:
Charges and services. .....cceeeee
Total expenditures....c.veweeecrrvcerecremmns

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures......oovemuee

Fund balance, January 1......coomcnee.

Fund balance, December 31....ccrveveeeee

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
C.0.P.S. BPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 18988

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
805 805 0
805 805 . 0
(805) {805} 0
805 805 B ¢
_ .¥0 $0 o $0
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
DITCH MAINTENANCE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1889

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Special asseSsMentsS.......ccewremerveceonces - §75,858 $75,936 $78
Miscelfaneous revenue.. .. 4,000 80 (3,820)
Total FRVENUES.....ooeevcerecmmsemmeer s oenen 76,858 76,016 (3,842)
Expenditures:
Current:
Personal ServiGes........oveercveemsvenmue- _ 41,850 37,855 3,795
Materials and supplies....c.ceueveu... — 6,000 3,450 2,650
Charges and Sefvices......ccoreeeeeee - . 49,000 36.034 12,966
Total expenditures. .....c.ewceeeceerecerman 98,650 - T7.329 T 19,311
Excess {Deficiency) of revenues
aver (under) expenditures. ... (16,792) (1,323) 15,469
Fund balance, January 1.....cccceeceernaeeeme- . ) 30,033 30,033 0
Fund balance, December 31.

e eemeereameen $13,241 $28,710 $15,469
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HURON COUNTY, QHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
TITLE | SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue............ e $18,000 $16,685 ($1,315)
Total revenues . 18,000 16,685 {1,315)
Expenditures:
Current: :
Personal Services. .. mecermemm- — 18,700 15,826 2,874
Charges and Services . 300 o 300
Total expenditures 19,000 15,826 3,174
Excess (Deflciency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures....coccceeeern. . . _ {1,000) 859 1,859
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in....... - 10,000 0 ~ (10,000)
Transfers out.. (9,000) 0 5,000
Total other financing sources (usas) 1,000 ‘ 0 {1 ,0005
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
-expenditures and other uses.......cceu... 0 859 859
Fund balance, January 1....cceeeeeaee — 10,370 10,370 0
$11,229 - $859

Fund balance, December 31, ecveceeeee . $10,370
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
HURON COUNTY BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue.........cceo.. $272,098 $205,642 (566,458)
Total revenues...... .o creenns — _ 272,098 205,642 {66,4585)
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and services.......umeucan 276,489 208,159 . - 70,330
Total expenditures........ccceeemeesvrreemres 276,489 206,159 70,330
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues . _

over (under) expenditures.....c.ce.ccenn. - {4,391) {(517) 3,874
fund balance, January 1......cooecccicrnenees . 4,391 4,391 0
Fungd balance, December 31....ccoeeeneenn. B %0 $3.874 $3,874
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS})
HURON COUNTY REVOLVING LOAN
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Investment FeVeNUE........ccommreemserrrerens $18,166 $6,159 {$12,007)
Miscellaneous revenue. . ......ccevreareranes 89,583 157,610 68,047
Total revenUeSs......ccceereemrermresnseraeens . 107,729 163,769 58,040
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and ServiGes......oovevevcerrrrrans 318,000 311,941 7,059
Total expenditures....cceeececenmeerens 319,000 311,941 7,059
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over {under) expenditures........ccecrvernn. (211,271) (148,172) 63,008
Fund balance, January 1......occcennrcmenans . 258,358 258,358 . 0
Fund balance, December 31.....ccomeeeeeee. 347,087 $110,188 $63,099

s i
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HURON COUNTY, OHIC
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FEDERAL AIRPORT MASTER PLAN
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Expendiiures:
Current:

Charges and Services.....ucmmmiee _ _ $124 50 $124
Total expenditures....ccceeeresvemrncevreas . 124 0 124
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures......meevere. - (124) 0 ) 124

Fund balance, January 1....co.ccemeerones ) 124 124 o
Fund balance, December 31 . ccrmane .. %0 $124 $124
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HURON COUNTY, QGHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue.......evvecciens . $286,000 $30,263 $4,263
Miscellaneous revenue.......cceeecacas 10,000 10,472 472
Total revenues " 36,000 40,735 4,735
Expenditures:
Current:
Personal 5erviCes.....ovemmeremrrncernnences 16,528 16,227 301
Charges and services......cccceveeveeeen- 19,000 1,385 17,615
Total expenditures ... . 35528 17,612 17,916
Excess {Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures.....c.v.e—. . 472 23,123 22,651
Fund balance, January 1.c..cemraee— ——.._ 838786 83,876 0
Fund balance, December 3T cccemsremne. . . $84,348 $108,989 $22,651
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Revenues:

Intergovernmental revenue.......conn.

Total revenues..
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and s8rvIiCes.....uoeemrresveesses

Total expenditures...c.ov e eeesemuseencnns

Excess {Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendiures...comen

Fund balance, January 1......correeecirrnee

Fund balance, December 31 ... -

HURGN COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
RECYCLE OHIO 1988 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Varjiance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
_$11,320 511,179 ($141)
11,320 1178 ] {141)
16,938 12,379 4,559
16,938 12,379 4,559
{5,618) (1,200) 4,418
5,618 5,818 0
50 $4,418 54,418
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
RECYCLE OH!O 1997 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and services.......curueee- 7,220 0 7,220
Total expendifures.......cccverreceeveeceenas _ 7,220 )] 7,220
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under} expenditures.........cooe.. (7,220) 0 7,220

Fund balance, January 1. eeeeen- , 7,220 7,220 0
Fund balance, December 31.....ccvveeeee- 50 $7.220 $7.220
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES (N FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
MUNY ROAD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1598

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: 7
Taxes.. _ $185,000 $173,334 $3,334
Total reVEeNUES...creeeveeme s mmreseasnans - 165,000 173,334 8,334
Expenditures:
Cutrent:

Charges and services.....c.maeeem . ..B83,201 144,491 - 438,710
Total expendifures....ooremm—— - 583,201 144,491 438,710
Excess {Deficiency) of revenues ) o

over (under) expenditures........ccomeme . {418,201) 28,843 447,044
Fund balance, January 1......cccovveecvenan 418,201 418,201 0

Fund balance, December 31....couewene.s -$0 $447 044 $447,044
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HURON GOUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
RECYCLE OHIO 1899 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable}
Revenues: : ;
Intergovernmental revenue. .......c..ccce... $62,650 $45,280 ($17.370)
Tolal revenues. ... vressarrmssae .. 82,850 45,280 (17,370)
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and services......cvreerenns . . 62,650 42,881 19,769
Total expenditures. . s 62,650 42,881 19,769
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..........cvvee. o 2,399 2,389

Fund balance, January 1.....cccoiieceiinances 0 0 0

Fund balance, December 3T...cccecinvanee 50 $2,399 $2,309




Expenditures:
Current:
Charges and services..............
Total expenditures.......covccerirmeccrrs

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........cueceeen

Fund balance, January 1.....c.ccoceciiiines

Fund batance, December 31....covveeeens

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
BEING SAFE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)

248 248 0
248 248 0
(248) (248) 0
248 248 0

$0 $0 %0
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HURON COUNTY, CHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
VICTIMS ASSISTANCE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actusi {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
infergovernmental revenue......ceueemnn. $55.279 $56.284 $1,005
Miscellaneous revenue. ... .ccoemeveesn e 17,228 © 5383 (11,848)
Total revenues.. 72,508 81,667 (10,841)
Expenditures: -
Current:
Personal Services......rcovaermsmmiveccecen . 81,5877 54,281 7,286
Materials and supplies. .....cceoceeareeane 2,820 ' - 1,835 1,185
Charges and Services.....cceawremna- 13,501 2875 10,826
Capital outlay.. _ 2,600 B - 2,548
Total expenditurés......cceeeveceeeee.e. . 80498 58,652 - 21,846
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues '
over {under} expenditures.....cc.ececeeee. (7.990) 3,015 11,005
Fund balance, January 1.....ccoccmeeeceees ﬁ 7,980 7,990 0
Fund balance, December 31....cccveveerenns $0 $11,005 © $11,005
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
811 EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues: ,
Intergovernmental revenue..................... -$10,000 $10,000 $0
Tofal FeVenUEaSs.. .o rrererreceiaesiaes 10,000 10,000 0
Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and services.............. 40,000 0 40,000
Total expenditures......ccceveeeeee - 40,000 0 40,000
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..........cee... {30,000) 10,000 40,000

Fund balance, January 1.....cccccerevvinecnnn _ 30,000 30,000 0
Fund balance, December 31.....c..cvvereee $0 $40,000 $40,000
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Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue.......eee .

Total revenues......

Expenditures:
Current:
Charges and services.....c..c.eerec e

Total expenditures....c.vc.nn.

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
aver (under) expenditUreS.....coeveeree

Fund balance, January 1..

Prior year encumbrances appmpnated ......

Fund balance, December 31....

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
MROD RESIDENTIAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 19889

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$230,000 $207,026 {$22,874)
230,000 207,028 (22,974)
340,000 232,769 107,231
340,000 232,769 ‘107,231
{110,000) (25.743) 84,257
92,049 82,049 . o
. 40,000 40,000 0
$22,048 $106,306 $84,257
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
SENIOR SERVICES CENTER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1589

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues: ]
Taxes....... . $243,000 $241,073 ($1,927)
intergovernmental revenue........ccceeeeeen 23,000 23,834 834
Total revenues......... - - 268,000 264,807 {1,093)
Expendiiures:
Current:

Charges and services. ... - - 266,000 264,907 1,083
Total expendifures. , 266,000 284,907 1,093
Excess (Deficiency)} of revenues

over {under) expenditures.......cow. - AR ¢ B & 0 0
Fund balance, January 1.......covvrcmmee. X 0 ) o 0
Fund balance, December 31....ccvvrvmene %0 0 30
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Revenues:

Miscellaneous revenue. .o vreccsareecaeee

Total revenies....ccc v ecerrmaenmraseesssrs

Expendiiures:
Current:
Personal services.
Charges and services.....c..cuwnn.

Total expenditures.....cceccaarcnnns

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.......coce... -

Fund balance, January 1.....ceevecacenn

Fund balance, December 31......ccomee.. -

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COMPREHENSNE HOUSING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899

Variance:

Revised Favorable

Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$0 $43,3777 o $43,377
0 43377 B 43,377
7,653 7,653 0
. 38,447 31,745 6,702
48,100 39,398 6,702
. {46,100) 3979 50,079
48,100 46,100 o

$0 $50,079 $50,079
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Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and sernices........cocvecreeen.

Total expenditures...........

P S T L TP

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (Under) expenditures.................

Fund balance, January 1......

Fund balance, December 31

..................

-------------------

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
G.U.L.D.E. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)

2,711 2,711 0
2,711 2,711 0
(2,711} (2,711) 0
2711 2,711 0

$0 $o $0
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Revenues:

Intergovernmental revenue..........

Total revenues

HURON COQUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
OHIO COORDINATION PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Expenditures:
Current:

Charges and services.........

Total expenditures.

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures

Fund balance, January 1.....occceeeeeeenneee

Fund balance, December 31........

Variance:

Revised Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
e 579,747 $79,747 30
o T9,747 79,747 ' 0
eeernmnnaen . _._T79,747 79,747 0
— . 79,747 o T9.747 0
................. 0 0 0
S _ 0 g 4]
R . $0 $o $0
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Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue.......c..ccerrmee-
Miscellaneous revenue

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current;
Charges and 5ervites. ....ccoueeaecmea -
Total expenditures.....ccccccevnreen —

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under} expendifures. ... -

Fund balance, Januéry )
Prior year encumbrances appropriated........

Fund balance, December 31...cocceoreeenene -

HURON COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
- $14,000 $23,162 $9,162
2,000 ] 500 (1,500)
16,000 23,662 7,662
27,580 16,829 10,651
27,580 16,920 10,651
(11,580) 6,733 18,313
- 17,631 17.631 0
80_ 80 0]
- $6,’131 $24.444 $18,313
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Expenditures:
Current:
Charges and services.....coeeeeveeeeene.

Total expenditures..

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........cocev e

Fund balance, January 1......ccoceemevcvereme

Fund balance, Becember 31.....coccmemmee -

HUROM COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FLOOD RELIEF 1988 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)

115,674 - 115,674 0
115,674 115,674 0
{(115,674) (115,674) 0
115,674 115,674 0
$0 §0 $0

121



HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
EMA HAZMAT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue.......o.c.... — $15,608 $15,606 ($2)
Miscellaneous revenue......ccceeecnen. 2,000 8,297 5,297
Total reveniues... . rweeeceneeassemnaaeone - .. _ 17,608 23,903 8,295
Expenditures:
Current:
Materials and supplies......cceveceeeee - 8,000 1,545 6,455
Capital outlay.... . . 15,000 9,787 5,213
Total expenditures = 23,000 11,332 11,668
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.......coeeeeme - . ... {5,392) 12,571 17,963
Fund balance, January ... 24,268 24,268 0
Fund balance, Becember 31......omreeemeeee $18,876 $36,839 517,963
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
DEBT SERVICE FUND
DECEMBER 31, 1999

The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and pay-

ments of general obligation bond principal and interest from government resources.
Human Services Bond Retirement - To account for debt service payments re-

lated to the Human Services Building for the operations of the Human Services and

Child Support Enforcement Agencies.

MRTC Bond #2 - To account for debt service payments related to the Christie
Lane School for the Mentally Retarded general obligation debt.

Jail Bond Retirement - To account for debt service payments related io the
Huron County Jail facility.
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Assels:

Pooled cash and investments.. ...

Taxes receivable........mreersrar s -

Total assets.....cccerean

Liabilities:
Deferred revenue...

Total liabilities..........--

Fund Balances:
Reserved-

Reserved for debt servicg......cccmussrecensnee

Tofal fund balance ......

Total liabliities and fund balances

HURON COUNTY, QHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1888

50

Human
Services Bond MRTC Jail Bond
Retirement B/R #2 Retirement Total

-0 50 50 $0
-0 0 0 0

$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
0 0 0 0
.0 0 0 4]
0 0 0 0
30 $0 $0 50
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 199%

Human
Services Bond MRTC Jail Bond
Refirement B/R #2 Relirement Total
Revenues:
Intergovernmental reVenUe....memmimmsee — . $349,473 $0 $0 $349,473
Total revenue 340,473 ] o] 349,473
Expenditures:
Principal retirement. 50,000 1] 170,000 260,000
Interest and fiscal charges. 253,473 0 238,175 497 648
Total expenditures..... 349473 0 408,175 757,648
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. _. 0 0. {408,175) (408,175}
Other financing {uses). _ i
Operating transfers in.... 0 .. 0 408,175 408,175
Operating fransfers {out). ..o . - 0 (11,604) 0 (11,604)
Total other sources 0 . {11,604) 40_81175 398,571
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over {Under)
expenditures and other USes.....reerrenes 0 {11,604) o] (11,604)
Fund balance, January 1. o.. . 116804 e . 11,604
Fund bafance, December 31...wrrmore 50 $0 $0 30
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
HUMAN SERVICES BOND RETIREMENT
DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899

Variance:
Revised Favorabla
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue.........oo.cceeeeee $349,473 $349,473 $0
Total revenue.......cecmee e neens 349,473 349,473 0
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal refirement........veecececmemeemeeee - . 920,000 90.000 0
Interest and fiscal charges..........ccccuaune. 259,473 259,473 0
Total expenditUres ... cererssssnnn ——— 349,473 349,473 0
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expendifures..........cocceeu. 0 0 0
Fund balance, January 1.....eesceemrraens - 0 0 9]
Fund balance, December 31...uveiceeme - $0 %0 $0
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HURON CCOUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

MRTC B/R #2
DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorabte)
Expenditures:

Charges and sernvices.....ceevviienurnenenn 11,804 11,604 0
Total expenditures.....c... ccerenees - 11,604 11,604 7 0
Excess {Deficiency) of revenues ] o
over (under) expenditures.......cocvee. (11,604) {11,804) 1]

Fund balance, January 1......comra 11,604 11,604 0
Fund balance, December 31.....ccccorevieeee o 50 $0 $o

o i e e,
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
JAIL BOND RETIREMENT
DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal retirement.......c.ococmmrvcsenees - 170,000 170,000 0
Interest and fiscal charges.....c.ccomvmme — 238,175 238,175 a
Total expenditures . 408,175 408,175 0
Excess (Deficiency)} of revenues
over (under} expenditures........orm- — {408,175) (408,175) 0
Other financing sources (USES)....cceeeu. S . S
Transfers in.....c.s 408,175 408,175 0
Total other financing sources (uses) 408,175 408,175 0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other finahcing sources over (under)
expenditures and other uses............... o 0 0
Fund balance, January 1.....ccomrneeeee 0 . 0 0
Fund balance, December 31.....ccceecvvevenen . $0 $0 50
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HURON COUNTY, QHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAFP BUDGETARY BASIS)
ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actua| {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovermmental revenue......cccoeeveneee _— - 349,473 349,473 0
Total revenua.......... _ 349,473 349,473 ]
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal retirement.....oomeeeeee . 260,000 260,000 0
Interest and fiscal charges.....cceveeeee . 497,648 497 648 0
Charges and services......cccrvereccrvnrenae 11,604 11,604 0
Total expenditures...co e eeemceecacmanns .. 769252 769,252 0
Eﬁcess (Deficiency) of revenues _
over (under) expenditures......cce— . {419,779) {419,779) 0
Other financing sources (USes).....cwe- - S 7
Transfers in....c.ove... : 408,175 408,175 o
Total other financing sources {(uses) 408,175 408,175 0
Excess (deficlency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other uses............... {11,604) (11,604) 0
Fund balance, January 1.......ccevceveosreaces 11,604 11,604 0
Fund balance, December 31.....cccereeee = . %0 $0 30
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS - Capital Projects funds account for financial resources to
be used for the construction or acquisition of major capital facilities (other than those
financed by proprietary funds and trust funds). The following are the Capital Projects
funds, which Huron County operates:

Section Line Road 30 Overpass — To account for construction of a new railroad
overpass on a County Road.

MRDD Construction - To account for improvements made to and construction
of facilities at the Christie Lane School for the mentally retarded.

Permanent Improvement — To account for renovation and construction of
County owned buildings and facilities.

Jail Consfruction Fund - To account for construction costs related to the con-
struction of a new Huron County Jail.

130



HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Sectlon Line MRDD) Petrmanent Jail
30 Overpass Construcfion [mprovement Construction Total
Assets:
Pooted cash and investments.......... v - $902,281 $202,964 $812,112 $702  $1,718,059
Total agsets $902,281 $202,0684 $612,112 $702  $1,718,059
Liahilities: ) .
Accounts payable, $226,078 $56,849 $500,000 0 $782,925
Total liabilities.. 226,076 586,849 500,600 0 §782,925
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrancas. .. 0. _ 110,000 o B 0  $110,000
Unreserved- ) )
Undesignated ... 676,205 36,115 112,112 T02 $825,134
Total fund balance ......cmevererrss st eeitn. 676,205 146,115 12,112 702 $935,134
Total liabilities and fund balances....ccemeee $802,281 $202,964 $612,112 5702 _ $1,718,058
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Revenues:

Charges for services.
Intergovernmental reVenuUe......rrrsrrsrmreee
Miscellanecus revenue

HURON COUNTY, OHIC
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Total revenue

Expendifures:
Capital oullay.....

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ..o weees SO

Operating IFANSIETS M. s eesremserrsmserne —
Operating transfers (OU).. v rmrmmrrveres s

Total ather SoUrCeS..uarerecrraens
Excess (deficlency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expendifures and other uses.........ccon- S

Fund balance, January 1....c.cor s

Fund balance, December 31w U

Section Line MRDD Permanent Jail
30 Overpass Construction Improvement Construction Total
_ 50 $0 $10,126 50 $10,126
225,000 186,604 4] o] $411,804
750,000 1] 46,738 ¢ $796,728
975,000 186,604 56,864 0 $1,218,488
268,795 84,751 1,000,000 1,478  §1,365,024
298,795 64,751 1,000,000 1,478  $1,365,024
676,205 121,853 (943,1386) (1.478)  ($146,5586)
.0 0 448,202 0 $4438,202
0 {56,849) ] 0 (555,849)
J4] {56,848) 448,202 4] $391,353
676,205 65,004 {494,934} (1,478) 244,797
o 81,111 607,046 2,180 $690,337
$676,205 $148,115 $112,112 - §702 $935,134
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
SECTION LINE 30 OVERPASS
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:

Charges for services . $500,000 ~  $500,000 30

Intergovernmental revenue............ S 225,000 225,000 o 0

Miscellaneous revenue. ... e eresennen. . 250,000 250,000 0

Total revenue........... — 975,000 975,000 0
Expendiiures: o )

Capital OUHAY...ccc.eveererersemrercosnniene _ . 875,000 74,593 800,407
Total expenditures......eeureeeun — 875,000 74,593 900,407
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues . o o
over (under) expenditures. ...ovmae . 0 900,407 900,407

Fund balance, January 1....ccurren S 0 0 0]

Fund balance, December 31......coceveevenen _ $0 $900,407 $900,407
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

MRDOD CONSTRUGCTION
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 19998
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:

Intergovernmental revenue......cccocceeee - $186,604 $186,604 $0
Total revenue.. . : 186,604 186,604 o
Expenditures: :

Capital OUHAY..oceererrereccrorerrnermeeerrenas : 261,565 174,751 86,814
Total expenditures......ccuuee.. — 261,565 174,751 86,814
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures. ..ocoveceecee - (74,961) 11,853 86,814
Fund balance, January 1....coveeemeecen — 66,150 66,150 0
Prior year encumberances apptopriated... 14,961 14,961 0
Fund balance, December 31....ovvcecrecres $6,150 $92.964 - %88,814
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revente:
Charges for services $11,000 $79,199 $68,199
Miscellaneous.... e 0 46,738 46,738
Total revenue... , 11,000 125,937 114,937
Expenditures:

Capital outlay.......... 618,046 500,000 118,046
Total expenditures. ... ecccveeeccaenns - 618,046 500,000 118,046
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over {under) expenditures........ccececans ~ (607,048) (374,063) 232,983
Qther financing sources:

Transfers in....... L 0 379,129 378,129
Total other financing sources.............. S 9] 379,129 379,129
Excess of revenues and other financ-
ing sources over expendiiures and
other uses . . (607,046) 5,066 812,112

Fund balance, January 1...cerevccreeee 807,048 807,046 0
Fund balance, December 31....cocceveenes $0 $612,112 $612,112
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

JAIL CONSTRUCTION
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures: . . .

Capital outiay......vierrrreeirecniscrvorsveres 2,180 1,478 702
Total expendifures. . 2,180 1,478 702
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues )
over (under) expenditures........cccocrrune {2,180) {1,478) 702

Fund balance, January 1. - S ... 2180 2,180 0

Fund balance, December 31.....vveveeee $0 $702 $702




HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NCN-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
ALL CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:

Charges for Services.......ccov e msimmerre—. $11,000 $79,199 $68,199

Intergovernmental Tevenue.......couccmees . 411,604 : 411,604 0

Miscellaneous revenue. ... oeccvenes 750,000 796,738 46,738

1,172,604 1,287,541 114,937
Expenditures:

Capital outlay........... 1,856,791 750,822 1,105,969
Total expenditures.......coveeevrrersnnme - . . 1,856,791 750,822 1,105,969
Excess {Deficiency) of revenues 3

over (under) expenditures....c.cuueeeennns (684,187) 536,719 1,220,906
Other financing sources: _ . o

Transfers .. . 0 - 379,129 379,129
Total other financing sources.............- : 0 379,129 379,129
Excess of revenues and other financ-
ing sources over expenditures and )
other uses... . {684,187) 915,848 1,600,035

Fund balance, January 1.. : . 675,376 875,376 0
Prior year encumberances approprlated.,. 14,961 14,861 0
Fund balance, December 31.....cvuvvvrrres 56,150 $1,606,185 $1 ,600,035

137



HURON COUNTY, OHIO
LANDFILL ENTERPRISE FUND
DECEMBER 31, 1999

ENTERPRISE FUND - The Landfill Enterprise fund accounts for operations that are fi-

nanced and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The intent of
Huron County is that the costs of providing services to the general public on a continu-
ing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.
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Revenues:

Charges for services..... —

Intergovernmental revenue.....c.cvarveciervanrsosannes
Miscellaneous revenues.........

Total revenues.......... e

Expenditures:
Current:
Personal services.........

Contractual ServiCes.....c.umversesmacamens —

Material & Supplies......
Miscellaneous Purchases.........ceeeeceeaes

Debt service:
Principal retirement......
Interest and fiscal Charges......ovvremeevvrmmsrrmns

Total expenditures.

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.

Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of notes..... .
Operating transfers ... oo caiee
Operating transfers (out}......

Total other financing sources {(Uses)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and ofher USeS..c e rereecreenves

Fund balance, January 1. urrecmmmeammmccnnns
Prior year encumbrances appropriated.....cccwe...

Fund balance, December 31..

HURON COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
ALL LANDFILL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorabie
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

$2,056,520 $1,926,011 ($130,609)
307,025 0 (307,025)
4,345,533 1,696,800 (2,648,633)
6,708,178 3,622,911 (3,086,267)

- 424,345 391,569 33,278

L 5,598,811 2,480,947 3,117,864

39,098 34,533 4,566

706,035 605,140 100,895

270,000 270,000 0

189,113 189,053 60

... 1,227,903 3,971,242 3,258,661

 (518,725) (348,331) 170,394

80,000 124,940 44,940

3arr,m3 624,435 248,722

(179,253) {179,253} 0

278,460 570,122 291,662

{240,265) 221,781 462,056

o 1,029,048 1,029,848 0

9,549 9,549 1]

$799,232 $1,261,288 $462,056
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS - Internal Service funds account for the financing of
goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or
agencies of the governmental unit, or to other governmental units on a cost-
reimbursement basis. The following are the Internal Service funds, which Huron County

operates:

Liability insurance Retention - To account for claims and administration of li-
ability insurance for County departments. The departments are billed based on the cost

of prior insurance palicies.

Health Insurance - To account for ¢laims and administration of the health insur-
ance program for covered County employees and eligible dependents. County depart-
ments are billed according to the employee's family or marital status.
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Assels:
Poaled cash and investments........
Accourts receivable........ccvveirnens

Total assels

Liabilities:
Accounts payable - medical claims

Total liabilities

Fund equity:
Retained earnings:
Unreserved..

Total Fund equity.....cccommreecrarm

Total liabilities and
Fund equity.....ceceeene ST

HURON COUNTY, CHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

" DECEMBER 31, 1289

Liability
Insurance Health
Retention Insurance Total

$215  $497,942  $498,157

0 1,628 1,028

. $215  $499,870  $500,085
$0  $24,511  $24,511

0 24,511 24,511

215 475359 475574
215 475359 475574

. $215  $499.870  $500,085
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Operating revenues:
Charges for services.........ccersvms

Total aperating revenues..........

QOperating expenses:

Contractual services.....cocccm e
Total operating expenses..........
Operating income (l0ss)......cccerr

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest revenue

Total nonoperating revenues
{expenses)..

Net inCome....oucoreessaecmrercomeren
Retained eamings at January 1......

Retained earnings at December 31

]

$215  $475,359
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Liability
Insurance Health
Retention Insurance Total
S50 $2,184,142 $2,164,142
0 2,164,142 2,164,142
- B8426 1,637,856 1,726,282
88,426 1,637,856 1,726,282
(88,426) 526,288 437,860
0 10,417 10,417
0 10,417 10,417
{88,426) 536,703 448 277
88,641 (61,344) 27,297
$475,574
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECMEBER 31, 1989

Liability
Insurance Health
Retention Insurance Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from charges for services.....oee..-... §0 $2,184,142 352,164,142
Cash payments for contractual services........oeerueeee. 0 (1,927,625) {1,827,625)
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities............ 0 236,517 236,517
Cash flows from investing activiies:

Interest an cash equivalents.... 0 10,417 - 10,417
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.. 0 246,934 246,934
Cash and cash eqguivalents at beginning of yvear........... 215 251,008 251,223
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.....ccccccemeenne. $215  $497,942  $498,157

(continued)
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HURON COUNTY, CHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 19989

Reconciliation of operating income fo net
cash used in operating
activities:

Operating income (loss)......

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities:

Changes in assetfs and liabilities:

Decrease in accounis receivable......cvirrcceerirnnnnn

Increase in prepayments.......ccoee. ORI
Decrease in accounts payablé........cvceveceeee

Net cash provided by {used in) operating
activities

T e Bt e et S e

Liability
Insurance Health Total
($88,425) $526,286 $437.,860
. {1,928) 0] {1,828)
88,428 o 88,426
0 0 0
($1,828) $526,286 $524,358
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Revenues:
Miscellaneous revenue..

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Miscellaneous PUrchases. ... eeceeammnnnns

Total expenditures.........

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expendiiures.. —

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
LIABILITY INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1929

Fund balance, Januarny 1. e vermrcsvrmrmes -

Fund balance, December 37. . ovecneeceeenn

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$0 A $0
0 0
215 0 215
. 215 0 215
{215) 0 215
. 2158 , 215
$0 $21 5 $215
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Revenues:
Charges for ServiGes.... . rrrmrerirccorserssanens -
Investment eamings........cocemrrsereresrrreemerrr o

Total revenues. ..o vreererrrnreerns
Expenditures:

Current:
Contractual services...

Total expenditures..........

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures....... s o

Fund balance, January 1........cooconcimmmminns .

Fund balance, December 3T..o e vevrerancens

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
HEALTH INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)

$2,068,397 $2,162,214 $93,817
12,000 10,417 (1,583)
_ . 2,080,397 2,172,631 92,234
2,327,500 1,925,697 401,803
.. 2327500 1,925,697 401,803
(247,103) 246,934 494,037
251,008 251,008 4]
$3,805 $497,942 $494,037
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Variance:
Revised _Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues: ,
Charges for services. . .. .. . ..%2,068,397 $2,162,214 $93,817
investment earnings. ... ceeeeeereeeeeeeceninean . ... 12,000 10,417 o (1,583)
Miscellaneous revenue. . ... coceecmeecnnrenenes — o 0 .0 0
Totaf revenues.....coeeeeeee o -__ 2,080,387 - 2,172,631 82,234
Expenditures:
Current:
Miscellaneous Purchases.....ccoeervvceeceees . . 215 c 215
Contractual Services. .. .cveeceum.-- reamearera s 2,327,500 1,925,697 401,803
Total expenditures....... 2,327,715 1,825,697 402,018
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.......ccceemmurecoens - (247,318) 246,934 494,252
Fund balance, January 1......ccovevveciccccirrrene - 251,223 251,223 0
Fund balance, December 31......ccoocvevemcvmrenens $3,805 $498,157 $494.,252
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

FIDUCIARY FUNDS - Fiduciary Funds account for assets heid by Huron County in a
trustee capacity, or as an agent, for individuals, private organizations, other govern-
mental units and/or other funds. The Fiduciary Funds that Huron County maintains are
Expendable Trust funds and Agency funds.

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS - Expendable Trust Funds maintain assets held by
Huron County in a trustee capacity for individuals, private organizations, other govern-
mental units and other funds. The following are the Expendable Trust funds that Huron
County maintains:

Early Intervention Collaborative - To maintain and account for revenues re-
ceived through contribution from various public and private agencies for housing for
mentally retarded citizens.

MRDD Trust - To maintain and account for revenues received through private
donations to benefit Christie Lane School for the mentaliy retarded.

Harter Trust - To maintain and account for donations and interest on invest-
mentis fo promote the social service offerings and facilities for the mentally retarded.

Children’s Trust - To maintain and account for monies received {o benefit chii-
dren's needs in addition o the regular monies spent through Children's Assessment
Team.

Commissary Rotary Trust - To maintain and account for monies deposited by
prisoners of the jail to be used for their sundry needs as deemed necessary.

Canine Trust - To maintain and account for monies deposited by the Sheriff's
Depariment to be used in the training and other essential needs of the county's dog
patrol.

Unclaimed Money - To maintain and account for uncashed warrants. The un-
cashed warrants are transferred and held in this fund until the entitied party places a
legitimate claim or the statute of limitations runs out.
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AGENCY FUNDS - Agency funds maintain assets held by Huron County as an agent
for individuals, private organization, other governmenta! units and/or other funds. The
following are the Agency funds that Huron County maintains:

Undivided Real Estate Taxes - To account for the accumulation and disburse-
ment of real property taxes.

Undivided Tangible Property Taxes - To account for the accumulation and
disbursement of tangible property taxes.

Township Gasoline Taxes - This fund is to record receipts of money from the
State that is to be disbursed to the townships based on county gasoline taxes collected
from sales of fuel at service stations in the County.

Undivided Estate Taxes - To account for the accumulation and disbursement of
taxes on the estates of deceased residents of Huron County or those who owned real
property in Huron County but resided outside of the County.

Undivided Mobile Home Taxes - To account for the accumulation and dis-
bursement of mobile home property {axes.

Motor Vehicle License Taxes - This fund is to record receipts of money from
the State that is to be disbursed to the corporations, vilfages and townships based on
motor vehicle registration renewals/purchases in their respective districts.

Undivided Cigarette Licenses - To account for the accumuiation and dis-
bursement of cigarette licenses sold in Huron County.

Local Government - This fund is to record receipts of money from the State that
is fo be disbursed to the corporations, vilages and townships based on a predeter-
mined formuia.

Revenue Assistance - This fund is to record receipts of money from the State
that is to be disbursed to the corporations, villages and townships based on a prede-
termined formula.

Delinquent Land Sales - To account for the accumulation and disbursement of
taxes collected on foreclosed real property in Huron County.

Clerk of Courts, Juvenile Court, Probate Court, Sheriff and Child Support
Enforcement - These various and separate funds maintain and account for: court fees,
alimonies, child support, restitution, boarding home fees, donations, and other similar
resources and uses. These funds are held outside of the Huron County treasury.
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Health Department - There are various accounts within the health department.
Those divisions are food service, family planning, a health block grant and the general
operations of the heaith department itself. These funds are used for the improvement
and well being of citizens in the county for home care, immunization and dietary needs
along with a variety of miscellanecus health services. Revenue is generated from fees
assessed for the various services provided.

Soil & Water - This fund is used o construct and mainiain various ditches and
waterways throughout the county on private property. There are also miscellaneous
conservation services the agency provides. its primary source of revenue comes from
the assessment of fees on tax bills for the ditches they maintain.

Law Library - This fund is used for the maintenance of the County Law Library.
Revenues are received primarily from the State and fines from the municipal courts.

Escrow Account - This is a fund set up by the County Treasurer to hold monies
received from real estate taxpayers to pay the semi-annual bilis when due.

State of Ohio - This fund is used to hold the monies aliocated to the State from
the cigarette tax settlement and disbursed o them when the settlement is completed.

Township Road Mileage - This fund is to record receipts of money from the
State that is to be disbursed io the townships based on their township road miles.

Township Permissive Tax ~ This fund is to record receipt of money from the
State for the various permissive taxes on license plates assessed by the townships and
disbursed to them when received by the Auditor.

Ohio Elections Commission - This fund is to record receipt of money from the
Huron County Board of Elections for filing fees of candidates for office, of which a por-
fion is returned fo the State Elections Commission.

BMYV - To account for revenue generated from the sales of license plates and
drivers licenses to operate that office.

Sheriff Law Enforcement - This fund is used to record receipt of money from
sales of personal property seized in l[aw enforcement operations and distributed to the
Sheriff to be used in further investigations.

Libraries - This fund is used to record monies from the State for local library as-~
sistance.

Public Employees Refirement System, State Teachers Retirement System -
To maintain and account for monies received from employees through payroll deduc-
tions to be paid to the State for retirement purposes.
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Huron County Park District « To account for revenue received and expendi-
tures made regarding the county’'s newly formed park district for recreational purposes
in the county.

Huron County Airport Authority - To account for revenue received and expen-
ditures made regarding the county’s airport facility and operations.

Workers Compensation — To account for refund received and expenditures for
Workers’' Compensation in 1999.

Bid Bond Holding — To account for deposits received and repaid for contrac-
tors’ bids on county construction projects.

Miscellaneous Payroll - To account for payroll deductions made out of the last
pay of the year not yet paid to vendors. .

Taxing District — To account for monies held in escrow from estate tax pay-

ments until estate retums are filed to determine the political subdivision the funds be-
long to.
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Assets;
Podled cash and investmenis...ceee
Segregated Cash.... -
Taxes receivable.....m i -

Accounts recejvable....... nnesem e

Total assets. v

Liabiliies:

Accounts payable......
Due to other governments. ....ce e cenes

—

Unapportioned monies.... .cacmmmn .

Ampunts due 10 others.. s
Payrall withholding....ovemermeemes

Total abilities....smrrrmecssrner
Fund Balances;
Reserved for encumbrances........... —-
Unreserved-
Undesignated. ... oo

Total fund balances.....oecceeeuen

Total ltabilites and fund balances....

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL FIDUCIARY FUND TYFES

DECEMBER 31, 1999

Expendable Trust Funds
Early Commissary - Total
interv. MRDD Harfer  Children's Rotary Canine  Unclaimed Agency
Coll. Trust Trust Trust Trust Trust Money Funds Total
$4.203  $22205  $3,157  $1.012  $82,511 $2,030 123,001 $2,187,083 $2,425,202
o o 0 0 o 0 o 783,883 783,883
0 ) 0 0 0 0 i} 35,509,082 35,509,082
0 0 0T 0 1,877 1,000 0 6,402,314 6,405,191
$4,203 $22,285  $3,157  $1,012 $B4,388  $3,030  $123.001 344,882,362  $45,123,448
31,287 $300 $67 $0  $1,263 %0 $0 50 $3,007
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,500,082 35,509,082
0 0 0 ) ) 0 0 1,806,275 1,806,275
0 0 a g 0 o o 7,566,117 7,566,117
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 888 888
1,287 390 67 0 1,263 o 0 44 8R2 362 44,885,369
17 140 0 o D 0 0 0 127
2,899 21,795 3,090 1,012 83,125 3,030 123,001 0 237,952
2916 21,905 3,090 1012 83125 3030 123,001 0 238,079
$4202 322205  §3,157  $1.012 $84,388  $3030  $123,001 $44,882,362  $45,123,448
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HURON COUNTY, OHIOD
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899

Early Cormmissary
Interv. MRDD Harter Chikiren's Rolary Canine  Unclaimed
Coll. Trust Trust Trust Trust Trust Money Total
Revehues:
Charges for sarvices..en e $0 S0 50 $0 &0 $1,000 $0 $1,000
Intergovenmental revenue....... 2,817 R 0 0 o o 0 2817
investment INCOME....rerevrrrimmameen 183 0 o o o 0 0 183
Miscellaneaus revenua...... 15,135 13,932 2,510 419 27,115 25 2,770 61,906
18,135 13,832 2510 419 27,115 1,025 "2,770 65,906
Expenditures.
Cument
Human Senvicas. ..o mcessnsnn 19,889 8,349 2,224 83 4] G g 30,545
Miscellaneous......cn. e amaaserene . 4] 0 0 0 24 760 1,500 1,205 27,465
Total expenditures. ... veeeee S 18,889 8,349 .'_3,224 83 24,760 1,500 1,205 58,010
Excess (deficlency) of revenues
over {under) expendiiures.... (1,754) 5,583 286 336 2,355 (475) 1,565 7,896
Fund balance, January 1.....cccaceeae 4,670 16,322 2,804 676 80,770 3,505 121,436 230,183
Fund balance, December 31.... 52516 $21,005 S}.OQU $1,012 $B3,125 $3,030 §123,001 $238,079
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET & ACTUAL -
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
EARLY INTERVENTION COLLABORATIVE
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: .
Intergovernmental revenue.....c..ccoeecee.. $150 $2,817 $2,667
Investment eamings.. . .voesaeoenm - 0 183 - 183
Miscellaneous revenue . 17,160 15,735 (1,425)
Total revenues........ _ $17,310 $18,735 $1,425
Expenditures:
Current:
MiSCellanBoUs. ... cemmrrerssssmesisaenes . _ . $23,175 $20,414 2,761
Total expendifures. ... oo eomseeaes 23,175 20,414 2,761
Excess (Deficiency)} of revenues -
over (under) expenditures.......c.coune _ (5,865) (1,679) - 4,186
Fund balance, January 1........ovcceommmmmnee 5,865 5,865 _ 0
Fund balance, December 371 .cvreecceee . $0 $4,186 $4,186
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HURON COUNTY, CHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET & ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

MRDD TRUST
EXFPENDABLE TRUST FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: .
Miscellaneous revenue....ecececceceeee. -~ $9,000 $13,832 $4,932
Total revenues....... 5,000 13,932 o 4,932
Expenditures:
Current:
Miscellaneous.... .. 10,000 8,618 1,384
Total EXPENTIHUTES.....omomeeerrserererereerere 10,000 8816 1,384
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues = _ i o
over (under) expendifures .....c..coe.. - ) {1,000) 5,318 6,316
Fund balance, January 1. .. 15479 15,479 0
Prior year encumberances approprtated 1,000 ' 1,600
Fund balance, December 31........o ...  $15479 $21,795 ' $6,316
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Revenues:
Miscellaneous revenie... ... ecernen S

Total revenues. . ... eerecrmesermmssmsemanssn
Expenditures:

Current:
Miscellaneous.....

Total expenditures......ccceeeeccccemees -

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.....cccureeeeens

Fund balance, January 1......ccmaomae

Fund balance, December 3. eeeem - - -

HURON COUNTY, OHIOQ

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET & ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

HARTER TRUST
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$3,000 $2,510 {$490)
3,000 2,510 (490)
6,155 2,575 3,580
6,155 2,575 3,580
(3,155) (65) 3,090
3,155 3,155 0
_ 30 $3.090 $3,080
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Revenues:
Miscellaneous revenue. ......cccevevreeeeenne

Total teVeRNUES .. cv v m e v ras -

Expenditures:

Current:
Materials and supplies....ceeeeeveeeeeeees
Miscellaneous

Total expendifures.......cvcevecceecvereeermens

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures......ccuecen-

Fund balance, January ...

Fund balance, December 31, cimvveinen

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET & ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
CHILDREN'S TRUST
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
1$320 $419 ' $99
320 - 418 99
- 200 , o .0 200
________ _ 852 83 569
- 852 83 769
.{632) 336 868
676 676

$144 $1,012 $868
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET & ACTUAL-

(NON-GAAF BUDGETARY BASIS)
COMMISSARY ROTARY TRUST

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1959
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: -
Miscellaneous revenue............... I $42 536 $28,133 {$14,403)
Tolal revenues.....ccvuieeeeveeeeic e e - - 42,536 28,133 (14,403)
Expenditures:
Current:
Miscellaneous............ e 120,500 23,986 96,514
Total expenditures.. ... rvnnccens . 120,500 23,986 96,514
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues .
over (under) expenditures...........oeveeee. (77,964) 4,147 82,111
Fund balance, January 1.....c.eceerecemeeees ; 77,9684 77,964 0
Fund balance, December 31.......c.oveveeee $0 $82,111 $82,111
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BLIDGET & ACTUAL-
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

CANINE TRUST

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
Variance:
Revised Favorabie
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: ,
Miscellaneous revenue........covmeeeee — $o95 $25 {$970)
Total revenuUes. ... cvecceimevmerninvenses - gas 25 (970)
Expenditures:
Current:
Miscellaneous... ) 4,500 1,500 3,000
Total expenditures.......ovreeeccemermesaee e — 4,500 1,500 3,000
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues -
over (under} expendiiures. .....c.cceeeem- (3,505) (1,475) 2,030
Fund balance, January 1......cceeimmaes 3,505 3,505 0
Fund balance, December 31 ...cvveevcicnnn - 50 $2,030 $2,030
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HURGCN COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET & ACTUAL.-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGEARY BASIS)

UNCLAIMED MONEY
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 19989
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous revenue.... .. e $2,000 $2,770 §770
Total revenUeS.....coveveerisreremecsrnnnneas - : 2,000 2,770 770
Expenditures:
Current:
MiscellaneoUs......c.coveveeeiisisims s mesesenes 123,436 1,205 122,231
Total expenditures. .. rrreeresecennenas - 123,436 1,205 122,231
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. .........cerune. {121,4386) 1,565 123,001
Fund balance, January 1......cceeeeiiieeenn 121,436 121,436 ¢
Fund balance, December 31, 50 $123,001 $123,001
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET & ACTUAL-
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
ALL EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue........c. $150 52,817 $2,667
Investment revenue. 0 - 183 183
Miscellaneous revenue.. ........ccsveees — .. 75,011 63,524 {11,487)
TOtal reVENUBS. .o veees v cscesvmrecaccnsnmr o eae e - 75,161 66,524 (8,837)
Expenditures:
Current:
Materials and supplies......ccomeccvvecnns 200 o 200
MiscellaneoUs. ... v cennnes 288,418 58,378 230,039
Total expenditures.... 288,618 58,379 230,239
Excess (Deficiency} of revenues
over {under) expenditures.....c.coeeeenn. (213.,457) 8,145 221,802
Fund balance, January 1. - 228,080 228,080 ¥
Prior year encumberances appropriated... 1,000 1,000 0
Fund balance, December 31.......... S— $15,623 $237,225 $221,602
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UNDIVIDED TAXES:
REAL ESTATE TAX
Assets:

Taxes receivable..
Pooled cash and cash equivalents...

Liahiliiies:
Due to other governments................

Unapportioned monies......ccocceevveeeerme

TANGIBLE PROPERTY TAX
Assets:

Taxes receivable....cmecveenncnneeeenenn,
Pooled cash and cash equivalents...

Liabilities:
Due to other govemmaents.......c.cc..en.
Unapportioned monies........ccemeeens

TOWNSHIP GASOLINE TAX
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents...

Liabilities:
Unapportioned monies.......cccovcersemn

ESTATE TAX
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents...

Liabilities:
Unapportioned monies........cccvervvires

HURON COUNTY, CHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Beginning Ending

Balance Balance
January 1, 1999 Additions Deductions December 31, 1988
$25,422.437 $26,149,835 $25,422 437 $26,149,835
708,090 24,641,829 24,489,476 860,443
$26,130,527 $50,791,664 $40,911,913 $27,010,278
$25,422,437 $26,149,835 $25,422,437 $26,149,835
708,080 24,641,829 24,489,476 860,443
$26,130,527 $50,791,664 $49.911,813 527,010,278
$8,776,526 $8,704,784 $8,776,526 $8,704,784
18,266 8,203,243 8,173,373 48,136
$8,794,792 $16,908,027 $16,949,899 $8,752,920
$8,776,526 $8,704,784 §$8,776,526 $8,704,784
18,266 8,203,243 8,173,373 48,136
$8,794,792 . $16,908,027 $16,949,809 $8,752,920
$0 $855,652 $955,552 %0
- $0 $955,552 $955,552 $0
$229,420 $1,287,704 $1,025,179 $491,945
$229,420 %1 ,-287,704 $1,025,17¢2 $491,945
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance

January 1, 1959 Additions Deductions Becember 31, 1999
MOBILE HOME TAX
Assets:
Taxes receivable.....eevemeeree cemmennn — - $61,041 $654,463 $61,041 $654,463
Pooled cash and cash equivalenis... 56,811 435,076 420,888 70,998

$117,852 $1,089,538 $481,930 $725,461
Liabilities:
Que to other governments.............. - : $61,041 $654,463 $61,041 $654,463
Unapportioned monies........oeceeecmne. : 56,811 435,076 420,889 70,998
$117,852 $1,089,538 $481,930 $725,461

MOTQOR VEHICLE LICENSE TAX
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $0 $363,634 $363,634 $0
Liabilities:
Unapportioned monies.....cceeerraacereees B $0 $363,6834 $363,634 $0
CIGARETTE TAX
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $16 $3.627 $3,643 $0
Liabilities: '
Unapportioned monies....c.ueeeeeere- - $16 - $3,627 ] $3,643 $0
LOCAL GOVERNMENT TAX
Assets: :
Pooled cash and cash equivaients... $158,076 $2,797.447 $2,724,668 $230,855
Liabilities: '
Unapportioned Mmonies.........eveweeem - $158,076 $2,797,447 $2,724,668 $230,855
REVENUE ASSISTANCE TAX
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $53,367 $517.,646 $492,150 $78,883
Liahilities: }
Unapportioned monies....ceemome £53,367 $517,646 $492,150 $78,863

163 ~CONTINUED



HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

DELINQUENT LAND SALES

Assets:

Pooled cash and cash equivalents...

Liabilities:

Due to other governments

CLERK OF COURTS
Assets:

Segregated Cash...............

Liabilities:

Amounts due to others....

JUVENILE COURT
Assets:

................

Segregated Cash......coccreecccrcrcrens

Liabilities:
Amounts due to others

PRCBATE COURT
Assets:

Segregated Cash.....covccinreenem

Liabiiities:

Amounts duefoothers.........coocen. -

SHERIFF ~- GENERAL
Assets:

Segregated Cash.....veeees

Liabilities:
Amounts due to others

SHERIFF - COMMISSARY

Assets:

Segregated Cash............

Liabilities:

Amounts due to others_......co.ooivinensn.

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
January 1, 1999 Additions Deductions December 31, 1999

$1.,096 $0 $1,006 $0
$1,096 $0 $1,096 30
$170,549 $7,124,275 $7.129,893 $164,931
. $170,549 $7,124,275 $7.129,893 $164,931
$8584 $138,914 $139,147 $651
5884 $138,914 $139,147 $651
__ 530,818 $82,222 $85,217 $27,823
$30,818 $82,222 $85,217 $27,823
$21,315 . $1,131,653 $1,112,030 $40,938
$21,315 $1,131,653 $1,112,030 $40,938
$3,352 $72,811 $71,334 $4,829
$3,352 $72,811 $71,334 $4,829
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CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT
Asseis:

Accounts receivable.....ccr e cerrceeseens
Segregated Cash......ccceccvevermceccnees

Liabilities:
Amounts due to others.......oceevecinanes

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Assets:
Pooled cash and investments...........

Liabilities:

Amounts due 10 otherS.. e ccveevereeeene

SOIL & WATER FUND
Assets:
Pooled Cash & Cash Equivalents.....

Liabilities;

Amounts due to others.. e }

LAW LIBRARY
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivatents...

Liabilities:
Unapportioned monies.....ccevereeeaeens

ESCROW ACCOUNT
Assets;
Pooled Cash & Cash Equivalents.....

Liabilities:
Amounts due to others.....cccermreeeeens

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
January 1, 1999 Additions Deductions December 31, 1989
54,482,064 $6,402,314 - $4,482,084 $6,402,314
. 642,078 11,691,550 11,799,800 533,728
$5,124,142 $18,093,864 $16,281,964 $6,936,042
$5,124,142 $18,093,864 $16,281,964 $6,936,042
$210,176 $1,929,551 $1,883,285 $256,442
$210,176 $1,928,551 $1,883,285 $256,442
$33,509 $277,368 - $275,928 _ $35,039
. $33,599 $277.368 $275_,92B $35,039
$0 $97.677 $97.,877 $0
$0 897,677 $97.677 ' $0
$565,248 $54,655 $48,960 $59,941
-$55,246 $54,655 $49,960 . $59,941
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Beginning
Balance
January 1, 1989

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Additions

Deductions

Ending
Balance
December 31, 1999

STATE OF OHIO
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $0

$336,518

$336,518

$0

Liabilities:
Unapparticned monies.......cooseee — %0

$336,518

$336,518

$0

TOWNSHIP ROAD MILEAGE
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $0

$1984,213

$194,213

$0

Liabilities:
Unapportioned monies........cecmmeee.- - $0

$194,213

$194,213

$0

TOWNSHIP PERMISSIVE TAX
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... 30

— i

$101,500

$101,500

$0

Liabilities:
Unapportioned monies......corecovenns 30

$101,500

$101,500

$0

OHIO ELECTIONS COMMISSION
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents,.. %0

$3,525

53,525

$0

Liabilities:
Amounts due fo others.....comeeeeevreeen. $0

$3.825

$3,525

30

BMV
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $32,401

$174,104

$189,600

$16,905

Liabilities:
Amounts due to otherS ..o, $32,401

$174,104

$189,600

$16,905

SHERIFF'S LAW ENFORCEMENT
Assets:
Segregated cash...cvoveeneeeecreennen. - $18,339

524,765

$32,121

$10,983

Liabilities:
Unapportioned monies.....omereeceee -~ 518,339

$24,765

$32,121

$10,983

————
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Beginning
Balance
January 1, 1988

HURON COUNTY, CHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Additions

Deductions

Ending
Balance
December 31, 1989

LIBRARIES
Assets:
Poaled cash and cash equivalents... ) $0

$2,162,331

$2,162,331

$0

Liabilities:
Unapportioned MoNIigs...... coe-wecees " — . %

$2,162,331

$2,162,331

30

PERS
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $0

5877,278

$877.,278

$0

Liabilities:
Payroll withholding.....corcecevcsinnan . 50

$877,278

$877,278

§0

STRS
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $1,472

$14,888

$16,040

%0

Liabilities:
Payrolf withholding.-.....ccceceemmeimcana 31,172

$14,868

$16,040

$0

HURON COUNTY PARK DISTRICT
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $21,448

$18,178

$26,505

$13,121

Liabilities:
Amounis due 1o others.......ccccrerenees $21,448

$13,121

HURON COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $23,238

$18,178

$109,074

$26,505

$125,225

$7,087

Liabilities:

$109,074

$125,225

$7.,087

Amounts due to others......coemeceee. . ...$23,238

BUREAU OF WORKERS COMP
Assets:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents... $2566,249

$7.,072

$249,269

$14,052

Liabilities:
Unapportioned momnies.......eeceeeeee = $256,249

$7,072

$249,269

$14,052
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BID BOND HOLDING
Assets:

Pooled cash and cash equivalents...

Liahiiities:

Unapportioned monies......c..ccoeeeeee

MISCELLANEOUS PAYROLL
Assets:

Paoled cash and cash eguivalents...

Liahitities:

Payroll withholding.....ccoccccenersiennans

TAXING DISTRICT
Assets:

Pooled cash and cash equivalents...

Liabilities:

Amounts due to others.. o emeceenn.

Taxes receivable.....corcercrcerennrenn

Accounts receivable.....ccvveerne.

Pooled cash and cash equivalents...
Segregated cash.....ovcvrervcmeeraeen.

TOTAL ASSETS e

Liabilities:

Due to other governments........ccco....
tinapportioned monies....cvveemeeen:
Amounts due to others....covereeeeevieene

Payroll withholding

TOTAL LIABILITIES . .cvecevreeereneee

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Beginning Ending

Balence Balance
January 1, 1992 Additions Deduclions December 31, 1999
$2,500 $11,343 $13,843 . $0
$2,500 $11,343 $13,843 ' - %0
$1,172 $191,322 $191,6806 $888
$1,172 $191,322 '$191,606 ' $888
$0 $8,872,272 $8,869,904 $2.368
$0 $8,872,272  $8,869904 - - $2.368
$34,260,004 $35,508,082 $34 260,004 ; $35,509,082
4,482 064 6,402,314 4,482,064 6,402,314
1,862,343 54,638,607 54,313,867 2,187,083
887,335 20,266,190 20,369,642 783,883
$41i4é"1 746" $116,816,193 “$113,425,577  $44,882.362
$34,261,100 $35,509,082 $34,261,100 $35,509,082
1,501,134 42,141,177 41,836,036 1,806,275
5,727,168 38,082,466 36,243,517 7,566,117
2,344 1,083,468 1,084,924 888

$41.461.746  $116,816.193  $113,425577 $44,882.362

.,
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP
DECEMBER 31, 1999

General Fixed Assets Account Group - The General Fixed Assets Account Group
accounts for the cost of the following types of long-lived assets utilized by Govermnmen-
tal Fund Types:

*Land

* Buildings, structures and improvements
* Furniture, fixtures and equipment

» Capital leases
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
BY SOURCE
DECEMBER 31, 1989

General fixed assets:

(11 ¢V SR . $1,370,253
Buildings, structures and
improvements. ..o e aencananne 28,661,297
Furniture, fixtures and equiprment...... 7,430,227
Total general fixed assefs........... $37.461,777
ST

investment in general fixed assets

by source:

Acquired before January 1, 1988... $35,187,425
General fund.....ocecieveene. 1,694,416
Special revenue funds......ooeeceeenne 579,336

$37,461,177
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1889

Balance at Balance at
January 1, December 31,
Function and Activity 1999 Additions Deductions Transfers 1999
General government:
Legislative and executive
Commissioners $101,511 $6,562 $1,426 $12,319 $118,966
Data processing 360,120 7,478 3,789 {1,500) 362,309
Auditor 224 360 45,094 25,860 1,500 244,994
Treastrer : 38,324 18,348 21,987 0 34,685
Prosecutor 83,777 34,500 26,777 0 61,500
Board of elections 106,099 672 ] 0] 108,771
Recorder 81,977 48,052 0 0 130,029
Judicial
Common pleas 68,883 0 0 4,280 73,173
Juvenile court 128,928 27,556 1,658 0 154,826
Probate court 21,843 2,789 3,457 0 20,075
Clerk of courts 120,847 9,403 1,148 (4,290) 124,812
Public defender 2,726 2,133 2,000 0 2,859
Public safety
Sheriff 528,483 127,800 33,899 0 622,384
Emergency management 207,045 3,350 e : 0 210,385
Public works
Engineer 2,577,833 139,028 13,279 0 2,704,482
Health
Collaborative 6,602 0 Q 0 6,602
Dog pound 35,415 17,485 0 (12,318) 44,581
Menta! Mealth 42254 2,388 0 0 44 850
Human services
Child support enforcement 1,115,888 229,058 14,228 ] 1,330,714
Mental retardation 860,687 218,568 0 0 1,079,265
Veterans service 79,576 0 20,093 0 58,483
Other
Mechanics garage 26,437 3,000 4,367 o 25,070
Land, buildings & grounds 28,394,012 1,504,240 0 0 29,898,252
$35,187,425 $2,448,420 $174,068 $0 $37.,461,777
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HURON COUNTY, CHIO
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTIONS AND ACTIVITY
DECEMBER 31, 1989

Buildings Furniture
structures and  fixtures and
Function and Activity Land improvements equipment Total
General government:
Legislative and executive
Commissioners/Courthouse $380,473 $7,012,907 $118,966 $7,512,346
Data Processing 0 0 362,309 362,309
Auditor 0 25,847 244,994 270,641
Treasurer 0 17,607 34,885 52,292
Prosecutor 0 48,445 61,500 109,945
Board of elections 0 1,995 106,771 108,766
Recorder 0] 2,755 130,029 - 132,784
Judicial
Common pleas c 9,075 73,173 82,248
Juvenile court 0 613,845 154,828 768,671
Probate court 0 0 20,975 20,975
Clerk of courts 0 75,493 124,812 200,305
Public Defender 0 2,984 - 2,859 5,843
Public safety
Sheriff 8,638,272 622,384 9,260,656
Emergency Management 0 208,627 210,385 419,022
Public works
Engineer 161,750 736,100 2,704,482 3,602,332
Health
Collaborative 8] 0 6,602 6,602
Dog Pound 0 20,521 44 591 65,112
Mental Health 0 0 44,650 44 650
Human services
Child support enforcement 144,270 6,615,706 1,330,714 8,090,690
Mental retardation 136,000 2,705,400 945,957 3,787,357
Veterans Service 0 104,636 59,483 164,119
Other
Fairgrounds 324,650 1,133,700 0 1,458,350
Airport 223,110 635,074 0 858,184
Mechanics 0 0 25,070 25,070
Early Intervention Collaborative 0 52,508 0 52,508
$1.370,253  $28,661,297 57,430,227 337461777
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TABLE 1

HURON COUNTY, ORIO
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Conserva-

Fiscal General Public Public Hurran tion and Miscelia- Capital Debt

Year Govemment Safety Works Health Services Recreation neous Outiay Service Total
1990  $3,848,297  §$1,547118  $3,370,266  $2,9852 771 $4,733,207 $63,488  $726,964 §371,848 $31,030 $17,634,9890
1991  $4,582,920 §1,644,217 §$3,3B6,535 $2,814,045 §$4,802,107 $11,177  $270,856 $651,488 $28.887 $18,192,232
1992  $5,068,533  $1.985447 | $3407.733 $3.63R370  $5.340,504 $£25,337 $419,993 $206,583 $27,372 $20,209,872
1593 $4,823,005  $1,725,051 $3,089,817 §3,787,048  $5,237,639 $50,793 $219,758 $273,825 $26,125 $15,242,061
1984 §4,855,338 §1,697,464  $3,697.321 §4,187,094 $5,913,086 365,740  $474,257 $597.968 $60.488 $21,648,765
1885  $5501,139 $2,037,358 §2,681,639 $4,823,910  $8,169,591 $36,844 $201,689 $4,795041  $318,009 $28,655,220
1998  $5,765,804 $2,102,099 $4,237,882 $4,955964  §7,699,031 $57,491  $208,159 82,893,787  $437,008 $28,478,223
1867 $65,039,813  $2,852,162 54,076,234 54,939,356 $7,831,835 $70,507  $325,769 §7,213,046 §785733 $34,134,455
1988  $6,643,638 $4,279,050 $4,312,605 $4,8927.387 39,074,594 $73.275  $329,318 §299,467 §759,028 $30,699,271
1809  %6,656,012 $4,325,819 $4,118,898  §4,851,911  $9,722,147 $55,207  $375,877 °%1,858,266  §757,648 532,731,776

{1} Inciudes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service , Capital Projects and Expendable Trust Funds

SOURCE: Huran County Auditor's office
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HURON COUNTY, OHIO

TABLE2

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE (1)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

intergovems- Special

Fiscal Charges Licenses & Fines & mental Assesgs- invesiment Other

Year Taxes for Services Permits Forfeits Revenue ments Eamings Revenue Total
1880 $5,007,248  $1,0871,988 $11,6800 $97,016 $7,768,660  $135,191 $768,438 $1,832,173 $17,492,315
1891 $4,904,958 §1,80D6,666 $9,563 $114,487 $8,738,378 $95,097 $626 845 $1,743,606 $18,039,701
1892 §5,355,085  §1,961,440 $12,827 $156,254 $9,475,382 §$59,700 $448,347 $1,826,485 $16,206,420
1893 $5,583,019  $2,213,961 $8,785 $150,336 $10,004,895 $109,994 $422.664 $2,110,548 $20,604,002
1994 $6,116,657 $2,331,762  $262.422 $162 515 $10,325,832 $0 $511,690 $1,982,088 $21,693,866
1685 $7,248,713  $2,035,017 $6,843 $104,974 $12,862,319 $67,563 $978,815 $2,893,008 $26,287,352
1986 59,268,454  $2,088,842 $7,732 $200,051 $13,370,264 $77,344 $825,629 $2,650,559 $28,489,675
1997 $9,671,690 $2,158,120 $30,115 $199,743 $13,179,527 $65,203 $1,080,822 $2,794,716 $29,179,936
1998 $10,168,603  $2,185,012 $6,308 $252,443 - $14,701,207 $57.418 £1,018,595 $3,628,172 $32,018,854
1989 $10,719,644  $2,200,651 $6,282 $280,959 $17,440,854 $75,936 $1,014,534 $2,302,044 $34,139,944

{1) Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service , Capital Projecis and Expendable Trust Funds

*

SOURCE: Huron County Auditor's office
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TABLE 3
HURON COUNTY, OHIO
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS - REAL AND PUBLIC UTILITY
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Current Taxes Tofal
Collecited as a Collections
Percent of Delinguent Total as a Percent of
Current Taxes  Current Taxes  Current Taxes Taxes Taxes Current Taxes Accumulated

Year tevied Collected Levied Collected Collected Levied Delinquencies
1990 $16,811,207 $15,854,649 84.31% $881,445 $16,736,084 898.55% $1.257,104
1891 $17,189,073 $16,772,536 o97.52% $582,664 $17,355,200 100.91% $1,185,281
1982 $17,856,838 $17,185,857 86.24% $764,378 $17,8950,335 100.52% $1,121,395
1983 $17.974 805 $17,219,850 £5.80% $700,161 $17,920,011 89.70% $1,236,420
1994 £18,555,231 $17,967,875 26.83% $910,191 $18,873,066 101.74% $1,053,560
1985 $20,786,907 $20,171.479 87.04% $721,409 $20,892,883 100.51% $997.288
1996 $20,520,018 $19,862,688 86.88% $762,767 $20,645,455 100.61% $966,001 .
19897 £20,750,895 $20,170,237 97.01% $753,448 $20,823,685 100.64% $9208,923
1998 $22,533,509 $21,838,464 §7.36% $706,584 $22,645,048 100.49% $082,547
1998 $24,352,893 $23,589,121 06.86% $716,633 $24,305,754 99.81% $1,163,671

SOURCE: Huron County Auditor'stoffice
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TABLE 4
HURON COUNTY, CHIO
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY (1}
Last Ten Fiscai Years

Real Property (2) Personal Property (3) Public Utility (3) Totals

Assessed Value

Tax as a percent of
Collection Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

Year Assessed Actual Assessed Actual Assessed Actual Assessed Actuat Actual Value
18890  $422,923.540  $1,208,352,971 $111,122,241 §356,865,146 $1,943,140 56,289,457 $535988,921 $1,611,507,574 33.269-
1891 $436,981,140 $1,248,517,543 §116,055,559 $429.635404 $2,201,310 $5640400 $555,238,009 $1,683,893,347 3Z.97%;
1962  $457,801,160  §1,336,860,457 $118,043,130 $454,012,038 $1.974,140 $5716,143 $557.818430  $1,796,68B,638 32.72%
1893  $476,727,430  $1,362,078,371 $115337,703 $4£1,350,812 $2,000,650 $5716,143 $594,065,783  $1,829,145,326 3248%
1994 $488677,500  $1,396,221,429 $108458,516 $433,824,064 51,986,730 $5676,371 $589,122,746  $1,835,731,864 32.64%
1005  §553,950,120  $1,582,740,343 $114,293,036 $457,172,144 $1,686,410 $4,818,214 $660,938,5686  $2,044,730,801 2.76%
1996  $554,388,710  $1,583,970,600 $123,084,870 $492,338480 §1,726,580 $4,933,086 S$679,201,160  $2,081,243,166 32.63%
1987 $564,808,190 $1.613,737,686 §$140476,616 §561,906464 §1,862,370 $5321,057 S$707.147,i76  $2,180,855,207 32.42%
1988 $640,020,080 $1,828,628,800 $139,087.860 $559,051,840 $1,995530 85,701,514 §$782,003,570 $2,3084,282,154 32.66%
1588 $652,745,440 $1,864,086,971 $141,284,620 $565,538,480 $2,140,250  $6,115,000 $795,270,310 $2,436,640,451 32.68%

(1) Exempt properties are not included in the estimated actual values or in assessed valuations.

{2} The estimated actual values for real estate property were derived by 35% of the assessed values of real estate property.
Refer to "Nate J - Property Tax Revenues® in the Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements.

{3} The estimated actual values for personal property and public utility were derived from an average rate of the assessed
vaiues {the average rate consists of varying rates for manufacturing equipment, inventory and other equipment) for the ten
fiscal years presented.

SOURCE: Huron County Auditor's office
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TABLE 5
HURON COUNTY, OHIO
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Current Delinquent
Assessments Assessments
Coliected Collected
as a Percent of as a Percent of
Tax Current Current Current Dealinquent Total Total
Collection Assessments Assessments Assessments Agsessments Assessments Assessments Accumulated
Year Levied Collected Levied Collected Collected Collected Delinquencles
1690 $228,568 $220,538 96.49% $8,565 $229,103 3.74% $15.815
1891 $189,628 $184,386 87.08% $11,130 $165,516 5.69% $21,277
1882 $170,178 $157.457 92.52% $10,886 $168,343 B6.47% 511,934
1993 $221,684 $210,053 94.75% $10,343 $220,396 4.69% $17,892
1994 §$191,942 $182,963 95.32% . $7.523 $190,486 ) 3.85% ) $21,726
1995 $188,111 $174,367 92.69% $6,211 $180,578 3.44% §17.420
1086 $164,301 $151,054 $2.43% $7.795 $150,749 4.88% $42,522
1997 $156,290 $147,902 94.63% $7,028 $154,930 4.54% $48,338
1898 $150,189 $141,609 94.29% $4,941 $146,550 ! 3.37T% $58,091
1989 £170,384 »$160,431 84.16% $18,829 $179,260 10.50% $117.192

(1) Assessment levies and collections include assassment districts outside the county entity

=QURCE: Huron County Audifor's Office.
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Collection Year:

COUNTY ENTITY:
General FUNG. e

OTHER ENTITIES:

Menta) Health District.....
Bond Retirement.........
MRTC Operating...cceereee
Senior Services Center.....
Health District.....cc.eer

Total County-Wide Rates.

SCHOOL DISTRICTS
Bellevue
Norwalk

Willard
Monroeville

New London
South Central
Western Reserve
Seneca East
Berlin-Milan
Buckeye Central
Plymouth
Wellington
EHOVE

Lorain JVSD
Pioneer JVSD
Vanguard Jv8D

(PER %1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUATION)

TABLE &

HURON COUNTY, OHIO
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

1930 1891 1082 1993 1984 1985 1996 1897 1998 1888
2.10 2.10 2.10 2.10 210 2.10 2.10 2.10 2.10 210
0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
0.05 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.10 210 2.10 2.10 2.10 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
0.00 .00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40
0.50 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75
5.25 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 6.79 6.75 8.75 8.75 6.75
35.70 42.20 41.15 41.15 41.15 39.90 39.70 35.30 41.70 41.70
40.80 40.80 40.80 40.80 40.80 40.60 40.60 40.60 4493 44.93
45.65 45.65 45.65 47.49 47.48 46.60 46.65 45.75 4575 45.75
50.70 50.20 50.45 49.50 49.80 48.80 48.80 51.81 51,71 51.74
36.85 33.70 33.70 33.70 33.70 33.00 32.70 32.10 38.1¢ 36.18
40.40 34.50 34.50 34.50 34.50 38.00 38.50 38,30 38.30 38.30
36.60 36.25 36.10 36.10 36.10 36.10 26.10 31.10 31.10 31.10
33.80 33.80 38.30 38.30 38.30 28.30 40.30 40.30 40.30 40.20
49.95 51.95 52.45 52.45 52.45 53.65 53.65 57.35 57.35 57.35
48.71 48.71 48.71 46.26 46.26 46.80 46.80 4655 45.00 45.00
33.20 33.20 37.40 37.40 37.40 35.90 35.70 35.50 35.30 35.30
33.75 28.00 28.00 28.00 28.00 33.55 33.10 3210 28.00 28.00

3.95 3.95 3.95 3.05 3.95 3.95 3.85 3.95 3.85 3.95

2.45 2.45 245 2.45 245 2.45 2.45 2.45 2.45 245

3.70 3.70 3.70 3.70 3.70 4.70 470 470 4.70 4.70

1.60 1.60 1.80 1.60 1.60 1.60 1.60 1.60 1.60 1.60
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TABLE 6
HURON COUNTY, OHIO
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
{PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUATION)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

1990 1981 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1967 1998 1999
IUNICIPALITIES
Bellevue 6.10 6.10 6.10 5.10 6.10 B.10 6.10 6.10 6.10 6.10
Greenwich 6.80 T.40 740 7.40 7.40 7.40 6.90 6.80 6.90 6.80
Milan 8.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 8.80 B.80 8.80 8.80 8.80
Monrceville 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80
New London 3.40 3.40 2480 2.90 2,80 290 2.90 2490 2.50 2.9
North Fairfield 6.70 6.70 6.70 6.70 6.70 5.30 5.30 5.30 530 5%
Norwalk 2.40 9.70 9.70 10.00 9.10 8.10 8.70 8.25 8.25 8.25
Plymouth 10.30 10.30 10.30 10.30 10.30, 15.30 15.30 19.50 19.50 19.50
Wakeman 11.70 11.70 11,70 11.70 11.70 6.50 9.50 .50 : 9.50 .50
Willard 4.30 4.30 4.30 4.30 4,30 4.30 4.30 4.30 430 4.30
‘OWNSHIPS
Bronson .00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.70 4.70 470 470 470
Clarksfield 5.70 570 5.70 570 570 5.70 5.70 570 570 570
Fairfield 6.40 4.30 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40
=itchville 5.00 4.40 4,40 4.40 4,40 4.40 4.40 4,40 440 4,40
Greenfield 2.30 530 5.30 5.30 5.30 5.30 5.30 5.30 5.30 5,30
Greenwich 3.40 640 86.40 6.40 640 6.40 8.40 G6.40 6.40 6.40
Hartland 6.40 5.80 5.80 5.90 5.90 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40
Lyme 510 5.10 510 510 510 5.10 5.10 5.10 510 5.10
New Haven 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80
New London 3.40 3.40 3.40 340 3.40 340 340 3.40 3.40 3.40
Norwalk 3.70 3.70 3.70 3.70 3.70 3.70 ' 3.70 370 1.30 130
Norwich 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 5.30 5.30 5.30 5.30 5.30
Peru 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 - 3.65 3.65 3.65
Richmond 3.30 3.30 3.30 3.50 3.50 3.30 3.30 330 3.30 3.0
Ridgefield 3.38 3.78 5.88 5.88 5.88 a.50 3.50 3,50 3.50 3.50
Ripley 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40
Sherman 3.10 3.10 3,10 3.10 3.10 3.10 3.10 3.10 3.10 310
Townsend 4,90 4.80 4.90 4.90 4.90 4.90 4.90 4.90 4.90 4.90
Wakeman 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 3.40 340 3.40
SPECIAL DISTRICTS
Firelands Ambulancse 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
To-Community Ambulancs 1.25 1.25 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Huron River Joint Fire 125 2.50 2.50 2,75 275 4.70 4.70 4.30 4.30 4,30
Tri-Community Fire 1.50 1.25 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50
Wakeman Fire 4.50 4.50 4.50 477 477 4.50 4.50 4.50 4,50 4.50
Bellevue Public Library 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.820
Norwalk Public Library 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.20 .20 0.20 0.20
Milan Public Library 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80
Vermilion Ambulance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

(1) Property tax rates are determined by a combination of the County-wide tax rates and the applicable school district, township or municipality.

SOURCE: Huron Counfy Auditor's Office
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TABLE 7
HURON COUNTY, OHIO

RATIC OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED

VALUE AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Percent of

Less Debt Net General Per Capita
Fiscal Total Assessed Gross General Service Fund Net General Bonded Debt to Net Gener-.
Year Papulation (1} Values {2) Bonded Debt Balance Bonded Debt Assessed Value Bonded Gei
1680 58,300 $535,088,921 $140,000 $33,853 $1086,047 0.020% 2.
1991 56,450 $555,238,009 $120,000 $32,832 $87,168 0.016% 2.i
1992 56,500 $587,918,430 $100,000 $26,674 §71,326 0.012% 1.7
1993 56,750 $584,065,783 £80,000 §25,702 $54,208 0.009% 14
1994 56,800 $599,122,746 $4,275,000 $24 047 $4,250,053 0.709% 751
1895 57,000 $660,938,566 $4.255.000 $27,788 $4,227 202 0.631% T4
1996 57,180 $679,201,160 $8,5953,369 $32,829 $8.920,540 1.313% 1564
1997 60,025 $707,147,176 $6,688,369 $11,604 '$8,676,765 1.227% 144
1908 651,250 $782,003,570 $8,438,365 311,604 $8,426,765 1.078% 137.7.
1998 61,500 $796,270,310 $8,178,369 ) %0 $8,178,369 1.027% 132

{1) Source: .S, Bureau of Census

(2) See table 4

SOURCE: Huron County Audlior's Office

[y
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TABLE 8
HURON COUNTY, OHIO
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXFENDITURES FOR GENERAL BONDED
DEBT (1} TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Ratio of
Total
General Bonded
Debt Service to
General General Total Total General Tofal General
Fiscal QObligation Obiligation General Bondad Govemnmentai Govermmental
Year Principal Interest Debt Servics (1) Expenditures (2) Expenditures (2)
1990 $20,000 $9,800 $29,800 517,634,989 0.17%
1991 $20,000 $8,575 $28,575 $18,192,232 0.16%
1992 $20,000 $7,350 $27,350 $20,209,872 0.14%
1993 $20,000 $6,125 $28,125 $18,242,061 0.14%
1994 $20,000 $4,900 $24,900 $21,708,328 0.11%
1995 $20,000 $298,009 $318,000 $28,655,220 1.11%
1996 $100,000 $337,006 $437,006 $28,478,223 1.53%
1967 $265,000 $520,733 $785,733 $34,134,455 2.30%
1998 $250,000 §509,028 $759,028 $30,659,271 24T%
1999 $250,000 $497,648 $757,648 $32,731,778 2.32%

(1) Excluding general obligation debt reported in the enterprise funds and special assessment debt
(2) Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, Capital Projects and Expendable Trust funds

SOURCE: Huron County Auditor's Office
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TABLE 9
HURON COUNTY, OHIO
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Direct legal debt limitation {1):

3.0% of the first $100,000,000 assessed valuation ' $3,000,000
1.5% on excess of $100,000,000 not in excess of $300,000,000 3,000,000
2.5% on the amount in excess of $300,000,000 12,406,758
Total direct iegal debt limitation 18,406,758
Total of all County debt outstanding 10,818,145
Less:
Enterprise fund general obligation bonds 2,359,785
Short termn noies £3,000 -
Jail Facility Bonds (3) 4,308,368
Total exernpt debt (6,748,154)
Total net indebtedness subject to direct debt {3,869,991)
Direct legal debt margin $14,536,767
Unvoted debt limitation (1% of total assessed valuation) $7,962,703
Total net indebtedness (3,860,891)
Total unvoted legal debt margin $4,092,712

(1} Direct legal debt limitation is outlined by the Ohlo Revised Code, codifications 133.02 and 133.05.
{2) Unvoted |egal debt margin is limited to 1% of County assessed valuation.

{3) Excluded by siate stalute.
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TABLE 10
HURON COUNTY, CHIO
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1099

Percent Amount
Debt Applicable Applicable
Outstanding (1) to County o County
Direct Debt:
County 8,178,369 100.00% $8,178,369
Overlapping Debt:
School Districts:
Pioneer Joint
Vocational School 360,000 10.00% 36,000
Bellevue City School 595,112 48.00% i 285,654
Berlin-Milan School 471,253 12.00% 56,550
New London School 229,000 90.00% 206,100
Westarn Reserve School 471,200 98.00% 466,488
Municipalities: .
Bellevue 2,170,000 60.00% 1,302,000
Milan 445,000 21.00% 93,450
Monroeville 45,000 100.00% 45 000
New London 3,686,000 100.00% 3,686,000
Norwalk 4,941,086 100.00% 4,941,086
Willard 1,793,964 400.00% 1,793,964
Overlapping Debt .......... . $15,207,615 84.91% 12,912,202
Total Direct and .
Overfapping Debt ........ $23,385,084 890.19% $21,090,661

{1) Includes only general obligation bonds supported by general revenue.
Does not include general obligation bonds recorded in Enterprise funds.
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PROPERTY VALUE, BANK DEPOSITS AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY

TABLE 11
HURON COUNTY, OHIO

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1999

Assessed Bank Deposits Building Permits

Year Value (1) at December 31 (2} Issued (3)

1980 $535,088,921 §417,842,000 633
1951 $555,238,009 $425,954,000 804
1982 $587,818,430 $424,032,600 847
1993 $594,065,783 $204,055,000 698
1994 $599,122,746 $219,322,000 746
1995 $669,938,566 $234,406,000 518
1996 $679,201,160 $154,471.000 314
1997 $707,147,176 $161,075,000 893
1998 $782,003,570 $197,656,000 984
1899 $7958,270,310 $197,265,000 904

{1) See table 4

{2) SOURCE: Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland

(3) Source: Pepartment of Building Inspection
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TABLE 12
HURON COUNTY, OHIO
PRINCIFAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS
A5 OF DECEMBER 31, 1999

Percent of Total

Assessed _Assessed

Taxpayer Business Valuation Valuation
Central Sova Co, Inc. Grain Dealer $42,092,380 5.38%
Donnelley & Sons Book Binding $21,993,890 2.81%
MTD Products inc. Machinery $15,543,740 1.99%
Chio Ediscn Co. Utility $14,815,600 1.91%
GTE North inc. Litility $8,985,160 1.15%
Armmstrang Air Conditioner Appliances $7,409,200 0.95%
Sunrise Cooperative Grain Dealer $7,128,050 0.91%
Fepperidge Farms Baked Goods 56,274,690 0.80%
Columbia Gas of Ghio Ing. Utility $5,798,090 ‘ 0.74%
MCI Telecommunications Utitity $4,490,900 0.57%
$134,631,700 17.22%

SOURCE: Huron County Auditors office
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TABLE 13
HURON COUNTY, CHIO
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
AB OF DECEMBER 31, 1899

POPULATION
YEAR Population
1954 58,900
1995 57,000
1996 57,180
1997 80,035 -
1998 61,250
1999 61,500

SOURCE: U.S. Bureau of the Census

Unemployment Rate

UNEMPLOYMENT County County -
YEAR Employed Unemployed County Ohio .S,
1995 27,800 2,500 8.30% 4.20% 5.10%
1996 27,700 3,000 9.90% 4.50% 5.05%
1897 28,500 2,100 7.00% 4,30% 5.00%
1698 27,500 2,100 7.20% 4.40% 5.05%
1998 28,500 2,200 710% 4.20% 4.00%

EMPLOYMENT BY INDUSTRIAL GROUP Payroll totals (1)
{in 000's)
INDUSTRIAL GROUP 1006 1997 1998
Agriculture, forestry
fishing and other i %11,286 NrA 11458

Construction.....enees . - 50,271 56,198 59,639

Manufacturing. ..covenseerremnaas - 307,479 324,688 333,198

Transportation and utilities.......... - 29,351 31,470 34,898

Whaolesale and retail trade........... 78,729 83,318 82,842

Finance, insurance and

real estate. .. ieeen e 12,079 12,158 13,947

BerviCesS..mmramsreesnnennn - 74,716 80,284 87 575

State and local government.....o . . 60,359 63,957 £8,673

Totalerremrrrarinaan S $624,270 $652,074 $692,230

{1} Payroll totals include onfy those employees coverad by State Unemployment Compensation

SOURCE: Chio Bureau of Employment Services
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TABLE 14
HURON COUNTY, OHIO
MISCELLANEQUS STATISTICS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1999

Date Farmed: ) 1808
County Seat: Norwalk
County Employees: 485

Number of political subdivisions totally or partially within the County

Municipalities: 10
Townships: . 18 .
Schuool Districts: 12

Higher Educational Facilities Within 25 Miles of Huron County

Firelands College Ashiand College
Terra Technical College Tiffin University
Lorain Community College Heldelberg College
Ohio State University - Mansfield Branch
Major Metropolitan Areas and Miles From
Neighboring Communities Couniy Seat
Norwalk -
Monrogville 3
North Fairfield 8
Believue g
Waketmnan 9
Willard 13
New London aee 13
Greenwlich 13
Plymouth 15
Ten Largest Employers Number of Employees
R. R. Donnefley & Sons 1,700
MTD ProductsiMidwest Industries 1,100
Norwalk Fumniture . 200
Fisher Tltus Medical Canter 719
Pepperidge Famms Inc. 600
Armstrong Air Conditioning 500
Industrial Powder Coatings 500
Huron County 475
Janesville Products 450
Mayflower Vehicle Systems . 400
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HURON COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION

HURON COUNTY

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

This is a true and correct copy of the report which is required to be filed in the
Office of the Auditor of State pursuant to Section 117.26, Revised Code, and

which is filed in Columbus, Ohio.
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